The Dumping and Subsidizing of COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 &

A

CHINA ORIENTAL GROUP COMPANY LIMITED
TERAEEERER QAT

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(EEFERMMRIINERATR)

(Stock Code: 581) * For identification purposes only
(B fRsR: 581) BHER



The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Financial Highlights

Corporate Information

Chairman’s Statement

Management Discussion and Analysis

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographical Information

Corporate Governance Report

Directors’ Report

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Five-year Financial Information

Public Attachment 12

Contents H %

MBRE

NAEER

TERE

EREHRESH

EEZRHE

VRS GRS

BHEERER

BHRASRER

B OHTEER R M i

hFHMBER

COMPLAINT

&
!

12
24
31
54
84
86
88
89
90
92
93

240




¢

A
v

The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Financial Highlights Bi &=
FINANCIAL SUMMARY BEEE
2013 2014 2015
—ET—=F —T-F —E-EF
(RMB million) (RMB million) ~ (RMB million)
(AE¥BERL) (AR¥BE&ET) (AR¥BER)
Revenue A 32,517 28,495 21,072
Gross Profit EH 1,004 1,368 357
EBITDA' MBRFAEE - IR -
WEREHAEF 1,615 1,721 1,151
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRETERATIE ] (EE) 249 245 (890)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEEHM,/(BR) 63 66 (936)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of KARERFBES
the Company FE(RER/ (B518) 102 67 (767)
Basic earnings/(losses) per Share (RMB)  GRREARUz/(E18)
(ARETT) 0.03 0.02 (0.26)
Net Assets FEER 9,711 9,772 8,912
Total Assets BEE 23,751 23,743 22,364
Net Assets value per Share BIRFEERE(BKRIEHE
(excluding non-controlling interests) HEEE)
(RMB) (ARETT) 3.14 3.16 2.90
1 The Company defines EBITDA as profit for the year before finance 1 RATIHEBITDAME & BB I & F

costs-net, income tax expense, amortisation of intangible assets,
amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights, depreciation, non-
recurring items and share-based payments. Non-recurring items for
the year ended 31 December 2015 included RMB 521 million (2014:
RMB 89.9 million) as impairment of property, plant and equipment.

RMB million
AREBEET

RR7S  PIISTER - EIEES -
Skt MR - ITE - JFK
BRANEB MBERE S HAT 2 FEE
MeRBE_Z-—RFT-_A=+—H
IFFEN - T HANIERBRAR

#5218 (ZZ—MUFE : ARES,990
EBIL)EAME - BEKEERE -

Profit/(Loss) Attributable to owners of the Company
AATERFEEEGER(BR)
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AVERAGE SELLING PRICE AND GROSS PROFIT/ BITEENNESE RS ELHEEEE
(LOSS) PER TONNE OF SELF-MANUFACTURED STEEL BAER(EE)
PRODUCTS
2013 2014 2015
—ET—=%F —T—mEF —E-fHF
(RMB) (RMB) (RMB)

(AR¥7T) (AR¥®7T) (AR®T)

Average Selling Price per Tonne SR HEEE 3,054 2,657 1,918
Gross Profit/(Loss) per Tonne BHEER,(EE)
H-section steel products H AU § 2 S 152 174 64
Strips and strip products A & A SR E S 111 167 50
Billets SR 29 10 (135)
Cold rolled sheets and RELIR R 8 AR
galvanised sheets (154) (124) (196)
Rebar LiE=F vl 6 65 41
Steel pile sheet S RAE - 180 182
Combined LA 100 131 33
Average Selling Price per Tonne Gross Profit per Tonne
BWTIIHEEE BHEF
RMB RMB
AR AREETT
4,000 200
3,054
3,000
2,657 131
2,000 1918 100 100
1,000
33
2013 2014 2015 2013 2014 2015
—T—=F C—ZT-WOF —ZE-hF —T—=F CZE-WmF —E—hF
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SALES VOLUME OF SELF-MANUFACTURED STEEL
PRODUCTS CLASSIFIED BY PRODUCTS

H-section steel products
Strips and strip products

Billets

Cold rolled sheets and
galvanised sheets

Rebar

Steel pile sheet

Combined

10.7% N\

. H-section steel products H &Y §fi] =
. Strips and strip products # 8 [ % 8 48 &= &

. Billets 8 #£

COMPLAINT

BITEENRSERZERERE D 2

HES
2013 2014 2015
—F-=F TN C—2-I1F
('000 tonnes) (‘000 tonnes) (’000 tonnes)
(Fng) (Fm8) (Fmg)
H 7Y #f 2 oo 3,084 3,062 3,278
A5 K A SRR E 3,752 4,025 3,952
FINEN 926 668 638
R BLIR I SR
316 503 398
L&l 587 1,074 1,545
ZE 8,665 9,371 9,930
Sales Volume of Self-manufactured Steel Products
BTEENREERNHEER
549  11.5% 4.0% 15.6%
7.1% AN 0.4% 6.4% ‘
*‘ v 1.2%

35.6%

Steel pile sheet iR 15

China Oriental Group Company Limited B 5y 4 B % B A B A 7]

. Cold rolled sheets and galvanised sheets /% #| 1% & % $% 1%
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zhu Jun
(Executive Deputy General Manager and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
(resigned as the Deputy General Manager and
Chief Financial Officer on 4 October 2015)
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis

Mr. Wang Tianyi

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)

COMPOSITION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis (Chairman)
Mr. Wang Tianyi

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis

Mr. Wang Tianyi

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis (Chairman)
Mr. Han Jingyuan

Mr. Wang Tianyi

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Lam Pak Kan

(appointed on 30 December 2015)
Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei

(resigned on 30 December 2015)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Lam Pak Kan

(appointed on 30 December 2015)
Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei

(resigned on 30 December 2015)

REGISTERED OFFICE
Clarendon House

2 Church Street

Hamilton HM11

Bermuda
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Suites 901-2 & 10, 9th floor, Great Eagle Centre

23 Harbour Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

BERMUDA PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE
MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE
Tricor Investor Services Limited

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

COMPANY’S WEBSITE
www.chinaorientalgroup.com

LIST OF PRINCIPAL BANKERS (IN ALPHABETICAL ORDERS)
ABN AMRO

Agricultural Bank of China
Bank of Communications
China CITIC Bank

China Construction Bank
China Minsheng Bank
Nanyang Commercial Bank
Natixis

Ping An Bank

Rabobank

ERTELRMY
EHET

S 23 55
[BEHLIEII-2RX10E

BREIEROBFETLE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

ROBFECEEEDTRE

BEEBEFELERAA

B BEm
RERBUKEE IR

AGIE

www.chinaorientalgroup.com
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Chairman’s Statement =E#H%E

In 2016, the Group will further enhance its competitiveness
by continuous improvement in production efficiency,
developing and increasing the number of high value-
added products, reducing production cost, cutting down

inventory, expanding market share, changing distribution

channel and optimising the utilisation of internal resources.

R-T—RF AEESFERSEERE - %ML

eI EER

A .

SREBFT] o

REVIEW OF YEAR 2015

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

In 2015, due to the slowdown in the growth of domestic economy
and the impact of real estate regulation and control in the Mainland
China, the demand for steel products remained weak. With the over-
capacity and the destocking problems which led to the continuous
drop in the steel price, the domestic pressure on environmental
protection, and the continuous decrease of the RMB exchange rate
against USD since the reform in RMB exchange policy in August
2015, the steel companies in the Mainland China experienced tough
challenges. This has created a price competition among the steel
companies in the Mainland China. In addition, the protectionist
trade policy of various countries also imposed great pressure to the
steel companies on export business. As a result, the average selling
price of self-manufactured steel products of the Group decreased
by approximately 27.8% for the year ended 31 December 2015 as
compared with last year, the impairment of certain properties, plants
and equipment amounted to approximately RMB 521 million and
the certain net exchange losses amounted to approximately RMB
268 million. Despite the difficult operation conditions in the steel
industry, the Group response to challenges through developing and
optimising products, adjusting product mix, production costs control
and strengthening risk control, etc. Therefore, the Group recorded
revenue of approximately RMB 21.1 billion for the year ended 31
December 2015, representing a decrease of approximately 26.1%
as compared with last year. Loss attributable to owners of the
Company was approximately RMB 767 million as compared with the
profit of approximately RMB 67 million for last year.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]
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PERIE S ERNERES BN &
BEMESREBRRITEMFEEENHL O
¥BERERED At —F—R1F
+—A=+T—HULEFERAEEBITE
ENMEERTFHHEEEEREF K
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Public Attachment 12

Chairman’s Statement =E#R%E

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

With respect to the steel business, the Group continued to invest
substantially to and endeavored to enhance the competitiveness and
economic efficiency of its products. These efforts include improving
production facilities to enhance efficiency, expanding sales channels,
developing diverse and high-end products, increasing the share
of products with high additional value and reducing emission.
Apart from developing and optimising the new categories of the
existing products such as strips and section steel, the Group has
also developed products to suit for other countries such as the
American standards, the British standards, the Spanish standards
and the Singaporean standards so as to facilitate the penetration
into international market. The Group has also been investing in its
production facilities in order to reduce energy consumption in the
steel production process and satisfy emission requirements. The
self-generated electricity of the Group increased to approximately

50% in 2015 from approximately 40% in 2014. During the year
ended 31 December 2015, the Group sold approximately 3.3 million
tonnes of self-produced H-section steel products and continued to
secure its leading position in the H-section steel market of Mainland
China.

RERIT )

HMBAXBET S - AREFERBKE
BRIBMARBEEROBRES I ELE
7&* CEEOENELEERBURS X
CHRRHEEEE REZTERSH
%uu s DRR = B hR{E 7 G tE 0 FR ORI HE
e BRAEREBLTRBEERNMESR
AN - AN S R0 AL 8 - AN ER B IR [R] B
Fﬁﬁﬁéﬁkm,\ﬁﬂ.%mﬁuu ER
B TREAMETE  BRHEE
Bis e AERENMERBERELEE
B L DUBEE A ERERER A8
BOBERMRMEREERTE - AEBNE %
BEHOIER T —HFNLI0%RAZE
—E—RAFHHE0% - REE-FT—FH
F+TA=1T—BLEFEAR  XEEH
HEBITEERHAE R4 330 ENE -
BEREPBEHAMTISNREEVE -
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Chairman’s Statement =E#H%E

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

With respect to the real estate business, the Group was dedicated
in promoting green structural development construction besides
developing traditional real estate projects. The third phase of the
Donghu Bay project in Tangshan City, Hebei Province of the Group
is expected to be completed in 2016. The residential and basement
projects of Xintiandi in Suzhou underwent roof sealing and were
completed during the year. The commercial and office projects
are expected to be completed in 2016. Moreover, the Meishu Hall
project located in Suzhou is undergoing foundation construction,
which is expected to be completed in 2016. The sale of the third
phase of the Donghu Bay project, the residential and basement
projects of Xintiandi in Suzhou, the commercial and office projects of
Xintiandi in Suzhou and the Meishu Hall project commenced in 2015,
which facilitated the stable development of the real estate business
of the Group and brought sustainable income. For the year ended 31
December 2015, the Group recorded revenue and operating profit
from real estate business of approximately RMB 461 million and
RMB 19 million respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the revenue and
gross loss arising from trading of steel products and iron ore were
approximately RMB 1,358 million (2014: approximately RMB 3,105
million) and RMB 42 million (2014: gross profit approximately RMB
60 million) respectively.

The Group also engages in financing industry through its
subsidiaries, Oriental Fullhero Leasing Co. Ltd. (“Fullhero Leasing”),
Oriental Evertrust Finance Leasing Co. Ltd. (“Oriental Evertrust”),
Tianjin Oriental Huitong Microcredit Co. Ltd. (“Oriental Huitong”) and
Beijing Jinxi Investment Holding Co. Ltd. (“Beijing Jinxi Investment”).
The Group will conduct post-loan inspection to each existing project
in order to reduce risks. As at 31 December 2015, Fullhero Leasing,
Oriental Evertrust, Oriental Huitong and Beijing Jinxi Investment
provided loans, net of provision, amounting to RMB 400 million to
independent third parties at interest rates ranged from 12.0% to
24.0% per annum.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]
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Public Attachment 12

Chairman’s Statement =E#R%E

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT (continued)

In order to diversify its business, the Group has also set up Oriental
Jingyuan Science Technology (Beijing) Co. Ltd. and XTAL Inc. which
are non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company to develop core
technologies for semiconductor chip design and manufacturing
process optimisation/equipment. This will bring a great potential
development for the Group.

Since the Group introduced the world’s largest steel corporation
ArcelorMittal as its strategic shareholder in 2008, collaboration
between the Group and ArcelorMittal has continued to work closely.
ArcelorMittal has appointed experienced executives to the Board of
the Group to participate in decision making for the Group’s business
development and provide technology and professional advice.

On 6 November 2013, the Company was informed by Wellbeing
Holdings Limited, Chingford Holdings Limited and Mr. Han Jingyuan
(together, the “Plaintiffs”) that a Writ of Summons has been issued
by the Plaintiffs against ArcelorMittal, pursuant to which, the Plaintiffs
sought an order that ArcelorMittal procure ArcelorMittal Holdings
AG (formerly known as Mittal Steel Holdings AG) (“AM Holdings
AG”) to sell a sufficient number of shares of the Company such that
the Company’s 25% minimum public float requirement pursuant to
Rule 8.08 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“The Stock
Exchange”) would be restored.

The Company was informed that the Plaintiffs and AM Holdings
AG had reached an out of court settlement and the above Writ of
Summons have been formally dismissed on 15 July 2015.

RERIT )

REAREEBZ T REE KR
TRABRUMEFRFEEER)BERAF
RXTAL Inc. 9 BARFIFEZEMBA
A ARBEYEERA R RYETF
Bt/ RBENZ LM EEEHAE
EEREANERES -

AEBEH —_ZZENF I AZKEANE
2 ArcelorMittal BSRESARERE - B
B INE B RAE o ArcelorMittal MEZR
EERTRAENMAREEEZR @ 2
HAEBERERRE  BRERMR
REBEEER -

RZTE—=F+—HXB ARGEE
Wellbeing Holdings Limited + Chingford
Holdings Limited M &8GR 54 (528 [ R
HADEEA - [RE AE [ ArcelorMittal
BHERSRK Bt READRRZE
FZ 5% 231 ArcelorMittal {21 ArcelorMittal
Holdings AG (Fi7# Mittal Steel Holdings
AG) ([ AM Holdings AG |) 1 & B SIE &Y
AR EIAD PARIE AR R B IR IR & B B
ERGMEBERRR([BRFT&ESR LT
AT ETRBI]) 5 8.08 &7 7E 89 25%
HEARFFREZAATE °

RARBWEH - [REAEAM Holdings

AGEZKEIMIE - 8 Lt ERSiRe
RZF—RFEATAHEEREH -
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Management Discussion and Analysis B Ez &k 247

BUSINESS REVIEW =)
Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products HEBTEEMMNEE R ZHEHESNT
Sales Volume EEE
In 2015, the total sales volume was 9,930,000 tonnes (2014: “E-RAFHRHEEE A9,930,000MF( =
9,371,000 tonnes), representing an increase of approximately 6.0%. LT —PU4F:9,371,000M) » I AN%16.0% o
The sales volume breakdown during the year was as follows: NEBEZHESHMAWT
2015 2014
—E-RE —T-pmF Changes in
Sales volume Sales volume Sales volume
HEE HEE HEEEL
Increase/
('000 tonnes) (000 tonnes) (decrease)
(Fug) (Fg) gm/ (Ad)
H-section steel products HAE R 3,278 33.0% 3,062 32.7% 7.1%
Strips and strip products AR ER 3,952 39.8% 4,025 42.9% (1.8%)
Billets #R 638 6.4% 668 7.1% (4.5%)
Cold rolled sheets and RELR R IETHR
galvanised sheets 398 4.0% 503 5.4% (20.9%)
Rebar 2 1,545 15.6% 1,074 11.5% 43.9%
Steel pile sheet HiRiE 119 1.2% 39 0.4% 205.1%
Total CE 9,930 100% 9,371 100% 6.0%
During the year of 2015, the Group’s production capacity is 11 N_E—RFEFEAN NEBEWFERE
million tonnes per annum. = 1,100 FHE o

12 China Oriental Group Company Limited B 5y 4 B % B A B A 7]
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Management Discussion and Analysis EEEz &k 247

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued) ES - (E))

Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products HEATTAEENNBEBERZIEES T &)

(continued)

Revenue WA

Revenue in 2015 was RMB 19,046 million (2014: RMB 24,894 —E-HFRARARK 19046 EL(=
million), representing a decrease of approximately 23.5%. T—F : AR¥E248.941870) * T4

23.5% °

The sales breakdown and average selling price by product (excluding FENEDAEERMNEEEEESE(

value added tax) during the year were as follows: SIER )T ¢
2015 2014 Changes
—E-1f —T-mE g1
Average Average Average
selling selling selling
Revenue price Revenue price Revenue price
¥4 T 13
KA HEEE WA HEEE WA HEBE
(RMB million) (RMB/tonne) (RMB million) (RMB/tonne) Increase/(decrease)
(A\R®EER) (AR%T/H) (AREEER) (ARET/B) /(i)
H-section steel products HAHE R 6,534 1,994 8,480 2,769 (22.9%) (28.0%)
Strips and strip products R E 6,896 1,745 10,184 2,530 (32.3%) (31.0%)
Billets B 1,121 1,757 1,563 2,341 (28.3%) (24.9%)
Cold rolled sheets and RO RIEFER
galvanised shests 1,127 2,826 1,877 3,734 (40.0%) (24.3%)
Rebar 24 3,035 1,965 2,655 2,472 14.3% (20.5%)
Steel pile sheet HRE 333 2,794 135 3,512 146.7% (20.4%)
Total/combined At/ A 19,046 1,918 24,894 2,657 (23.5%) (27.8%)

The decrease in revenue was mainly due to the slowdown of the WA TR E 2 B KRS ST %
investment in steel related industries and the imbalance between the HO1% & AR B S S EE pE e sk k1 - B
demand and the supply of the steel production capacity in Mainland FAREENFHHEESESER_T—NF
China which led to a decrease in the Group’s average selling price by R EHE AR 2 657 L NE27.8% E—F
27.8% to RMB 1,918 per tonne in 2015 from RMB 2,657 per tonne —hERNEFBEARE1,9187T °

in 2014.

Annual Report 2015 —F—TLAE4EHR 13
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Management Discussion and Analysis EE[Ez &k 2

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Sales analysis from sale of self-manufactured steel products
(continued)

Cost of Sales and Gross Profit
The consolidated gross profit in 2015 was RMB 328 million (2014:
RMB 1,228 million), representing a decrease of approximately

73.3%.

Average unit cost per tonne, gross profit per tonne and gross profit
margin during the year were as follows:

COMPLAINT

#r

¥EOE®)

HEBTAEENMBER ZHES @)

HEKRAREF]

—ﬂiEE’JAf%%%‘J%AEMS 2818

71( —POF - ARM12.28187T) - &
%’973.3%

REBFESWEHRAEE  BHEE
FIREFEMOT :

2015 2014
—E-TF —mE
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Average profit/(loss) profit/(loss) Average  profit/loss)  profit/(loss)
unit cost  per tonne margin unit cost per tonne margin
¥y SWER/ £/ ¥ SEEN/ A/
HAEE (EB) (EB)E HKLEE (£8) (EB)%
(RMB/tonne) (RMB) (RMB/tonne) (RmMB)
(A\R¥7/H) (AR%7T) (A\RET/8)  (ARETL)
H-section steel products HEYHE @ 1,930 64 3.2% 2,595 174 6.3%
Strips and strip products R ER 1,695 50 2.9% 2,363 167 6.6%
Billets S 1,892 (135) (7.7%) 2,331 10 0.4%
Cold rolled sheets and RELR RIF R
galvanised sheets 3,022 (196) (6.9%) 3,858 (124) (3.3%)
Rebar 2 1,924 4 2.1% 2,407 65 2.6%
Steel pile sheet iR 2,612 182 6.5% 3,332 180 5.1%
Total/combined Bt/ fra 1,885 33 1.7% 2,526 131 4.9%
In 2015, gross profit per tonne of the Group’s products decreased N-_E—HF KNERELHNEWEF
to RMB 33 from RMB 131 in 2014, reflecting a decrease of 74.8%. A-ZE—TNFENAREII TRIZEAR
In 2015, gross profit margin decreased to 1.7% from 4.9% in W335 A T74.8% c R—_E—FF
2014. The decrease in gross profit margin was primarily due to EFEH-_ZE-—NFHI4I%HIPE_ZE
the magnitude of decrease in the average selling price of the steel —AEN17%  ENMERLVLFTEZRAE

products of the Group, was higher than the magnitude of the
decrease in the iron ore price, one of the major raw materials for
production of steel products, in 2015.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued) ES - (E))

Property Development [ EE

In 2015, the Group had completed GFA of 39,691 m2. The status of MNZZE—RHF AEECDBITEEMmME

the completed GFA by project is set out as follows: B39691FHK - U TAKSEENDR
TREMBEBR
No. City Property project Phase of project Total GFA
55 W WER 15 B B B WEREMEB
(m?)
(FEFK)
1 Suzhou Xintiandi Residential and basement 39,691
RN oA EFERMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the revenue from real estate HE_Z—AF+_A=+—HIHF
business of the Group amounted to approximately RMB 461 million. B AEEEWMEERWAHGARE
The GFA of properties delivered was 51,880 m2. The average selling 4B1ETL  ERNWENBEMME R
price of properties delivered was approximately RMB 8,900 per m?. 51,880 FK - EXMEMNFHERE
BREFFRHOAREESQ00TT °

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had the following projects RZE—RAF+-_A=+—8 ' ~%£E
under construction with a GFA of approximately 233,000 m?: ETAERERE EENEEEREY
233,000 F 75K :

GFA under Estimate time

No. City Property project Phase of project Construction of completion
R Hm I E 3= HE R EENEEEE FERT I TRERS
(m?)
(FFFK)
1 Tangshan Donghu Bay Phase 3 85,250  December 2016
FE L ROHE =H —E-RF+=A
2 Suzhou Xintiandi Commercial and office 65,670 October 2016
#RM R RERRAE —E—RFTA
3 Suzhou Meishu Hall Foundation construction 82,455  December 2016
#R M EEEE BEMT —E-RF+=A

Annual Report 2015 —F—TLAE4EHR 15
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BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Property Development (continued)

The above projects are expected to be completed during 2016
and will contribute stable revenue and profits to our Group.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

In order to sustain a stable financial status, the Group closely
monitors its liquidity and financial resources.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had unutilised banking facilities
of approximately RMB 7.4 billion (2014: RMB 7.3 billion).

As at 31 December 2015, the current ratio of the Group,
representing current assets divided by current liabilities, was 1.1
(2014: 1.2) and the gearing ratio, representing total liabilities divided
by total assets, was 60.1% (2014: 58.8%).

As at 31 December 2015, the cash and cash equivalents of the
Group amounted to approximately RMB 2,338 million (2014:
approximately RMB 849 million).

After considering its cash and cash equivalents as well as the
banking facilities currently available to the Group, it is believed that
the Group has sufficient capital to fund its future business operations
and for general business expansion and development.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [ % B A FR 2 7]
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Capital Structure

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company
repurchased a total of US$160,190,000 and US$96,217,000 in
principal amount of the 2015 Senior Notes and the 2017 Senior
Notes respectively. The 2015 Senior Notes was matured and fully
repaid by the Company on 18 August 2015. As at 31 December
2015, the outstanding principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes
was US$111,368,000.

As at 31 December 2015, borrowings of RMB 2,196 million of the
Group bore fixed interest rates ranged from 1.4% to 7.7% per annum
and borrowings of RMB 1,206 million of the Group bore floating rates
ranged from 3.4% to 6.6% per annum. The Group’s exposure to
changes in market interest rates was considered to be limited. The
Group did not use any derivatives to hedge its exposure to interest
rate risk for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

The Group monitors its capital on the basis of the debt-to-capital
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total capital.
Total debt includes current and non-current borrowings, other long-
term payables and borrowings from related parties. The Group
regards its non-current borrowings, non-current portion of other
long-term payables, non-current portion of borrowings from related
parties and its equity attributable to owners of the Company as its
total capital. As at 31 December 2015, the debt-to-capital ratio of the
Group was 45.4% (2014: 77.3%).

The consolidated interest expenses and capitalised interest in 2015
amounted to RMB 424 million (2014: RMB 482 million). The interest
coverage (divide (loss)/profit for the year before finance cost — net
and income tax expenses by total interest expenses) was negative
1.1 times (2014: positive 1.1 times).

M E )
N

BHE_Z—AFt+_A=+t—HItH
M ARBIEDHERAELARS LT
160,190,000 7T % 96,217,000 7T Z
T hFEEEBRE-T—LFEL
ZE - R_ZT—RAFN\A+NH  =F
—AFELEEECIBITHARREE
BE R-_TE—RAF+=-A=+—80"
—ELFEEZEBRREERNSRER
111,368,000 T °

R-_ZE—RAF+_A=+—8 ' £%H
BFEFBN T 4% ET7.7% N E T RE
HABARE21.9618TT © MAEBEAEF
ENT3.4%Z6.6% ) FEFIREKBA
R¥12.06187T - AEBEE TSRt
WEBHERASBEER AEEHE_FT
—RFER-ZFT-—MNFEF+_A=+—HL
FEWEGSBITE TR hERRER -

REBIRBEBEEE AL RERE AR
Moo LR AEHLATERINEER M
EIHABEBRER RIERBER - B
REEM RS S ER - AEEE
HIEmBER - HaRABMEIIER
BEf o - BAE A B FERBIE D K 5B
RARR R EENERGEATNEE
MBEER - RZFT—RAF+=-A=+—
H AEBEMEEEE AL EAF45.4%
(ZZ—MF : 77.3%) °

—E-RFAHMNETHEREREFE
HARE 424 BIT(ZZE—F : ARK
4.82187T) o A B A F & E (R )F
RARFERERBNZFE(ER), &
FlrARF ) AE11E(ZE—H
FE1AE) -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Commitments

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had total commitments of
RMB 863 million (2014: RMB 1,098 million). It is estimated the
commitments will be financed by the Group’s internal resources and
unutilised banking facilities.

Guarantee and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2015, the Group’s contingent liabilities
amounted to approximately RMB 11 million (2014: RMB 13 million),
which was the provision of guarantee for bank borrowings in favor of
a third party.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2015, the net book value of the Group’s
inventories amounting to approximately RMB 62 million (2014:
approximately RMB 112 million), notes receivable amounting to
approximately RMB 1,426 million (2014: approximately RMB 804
million) and restricted bank balances amounting to approximately
RMB 1,774 million (2014: approximately RMB 1,625 million) had
been pledged as security for the Group’s notes payable issuing,
banking borrowings and letter of credit issuing.

As at 31 December 2015, none of the Group’s inventories (2014:
RMB 17 million), notes receivable (2014: RMB 10 million) and
restricted bank balances (2014: RMB 2 million) were withheld by and
in custody of the courts.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Exchange Risks

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to the Group’s financial conditions
and results of operations arising from movements of foreign
exchange rates. The Group mainly operates in the Mainland China
with most of the transactions denominated and settled in RMB. The
Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises from the procurement
of iron ores and the relevant products from overseas suppliers and
the Group’s senior notes, which is denominated and settled in USD.
Foreign exchange rates fluctuate in reaction to the macro-economic
performance of different countries and fund flows between countries
arising from trade or capital commitments. In view of the continuous
decrease of the RMB exchange rate against USD since the reform in
RMB exchange policy in 2015, during the year ended 31 December
2015, the Group has entered into foreign currency forward contracts
S0 as to reduce the impact of the volatility of the RMB exchange rate
against USD. The Group also reviewed and rearranged its monetary
assets to mitigate the impact from the change of RMB to USD
exchange rate.

Iron Ore Swaps

In view of the continuous decreasing trend of iron ore price in 2015,
the Group has been cautious in entering into iron ore swap contracts
S0 as to reduce the potential negative impact of the iron ore swap
contracts.

Final Dividend

The Board did not recommend the payment of any final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2015.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Save as disclosed below in this report, there are no events to cause
material impact on the Group from the balance sheet date to the date
of this annual report.

On 25 January 2016, the Company commenced the offer to
repurchase for cash and consent solicitation relating to any and all of
its outstanding 2017 Senior Notes.

M E )
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

Post Balance Sheet Events (continued)

The offer expired on 22 February 2016. A principal amount of
US$32,212,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had been repurchased
and cancelled by the Company. Consents from holders with respect
to principal amount of US$68,107,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had
been obtained. As such, the Company entered into a supplemental
indenture embodying the proposed amendments (“Supplemental
Indenture”) on 24 February 2016 and the Supplemental Indenture
becomes effective on 26 February 2016.

Following the completion of the repurchase, the outstanding
aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes is
US$79,156,000.

ACCREDITATION FOR THE COMPANY AND ITS
MANAGEMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2015, Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel
Group Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company is awarded
the “12th Five-Year Advanced Energy-Saving Enterprise”, the
“National Outstanding Contributor to Air Pollution Abatement”,
“The Most Influential Enterprise with Potential Growth” and so on,
and awarded the “Recognition Award of the 2nd Session of the
Hebei Industrial Award”. Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel Group Dafang
Heavy Industry Science and Technology Company Limited, another
subsidiary of the Company, was named by China Association of
Small and Medium Enterprises as the “Outstanding Innovative
Enterprise of China SMEs”.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]
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DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company plans to distribute not less than 20% of the Group’s
distributable profit as dividend after its listing. However, the actual
amount of dividend and as a percentage to profit will be at the
discretion of the Board and will depend upon the Company’s future
operation and earnings, capital requirement and surplus, general
financial condition, contractual restrictions, and other factors that the
Board considers relevant. In addition, pursuant to the relevant PRC
laws, the distributable profit of the PRC respective subsidiaries of the
Company should not be higher than its net profit, after appropriation
to the statutory reserve as determined by the generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company maintained close contact with its investors during
the year of 2015. The Company not only made timely disclosures
of the Company’s information through the website of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) for increasing
the transparency of the Company, but also held meetings with
investors, updating them on the Group’s business development and
industrial trend.

This helped to promote investors’ understanding of the Group while
allowing us to understand more about the opinions and expectations
of investors. In future, the Group will further its effort to maintain close
contact and effective interactive communication with investors.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had a workforce of
approximately 11,700 and temporary staff of approximately 2,400.
The staff cost included basic salaries and benefits. Staff benefits
included discretionary bonus, medical insurance plans, pension
scheme, unemployment insurance plan, maternity insurance plan
and the fair value of the share options, etc.. Effective from July 2008,
the Group implemented a workers’ injury insurance scheme and
contributed 1.5% of the workers’ wages to the Social Insurance
Bureau. According to the Group’s remuneration policy, employees’
package is based on productivity and/or sales performance, and is
consistent with the Group’s quality control and cost control targets.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS

It is expected that in 2016, the prices of steel and iron ore will remain
at the current level as the prices has dropped to a considerably low
level by the end of 2015 which are unlikely to further decrease. With
the Chinese government’s regulation policy of the steel industry
and the slowdown in the growth of the overall economy, there will
be no material change in the market and business environment of
steel industry in the Mainland China. The overall steel industry will
still face tough challenges. On the other hand, while the Chinese
government is actively promoting the concept of “The Belt and
Road”, certain prices of steel products have showed a sign of
increase in the beginning of 2016. The Group also reduced inventory
to a low level in 2015, reviewed and rearranged its monetary assets
to mitigate the impact from the change of RMB to USD exchange
rate and expected to have sufficient impairment provisions been
made for relevant properties, plants and equipment during 2015.
It is expected that these factors which had a significant impact on
the financial performance in 2015 would not likely to have a material
impact to the financial performance in 2016. Under such backdrop,
the Group commences the “year of management” activities in
order to maintain its competitiveness by continuous improvement
in production efficiency, developing and increasing the number of
high value-added products, reducing production cost, cutting down
inventory, expanding market share, changing distribution channel
and optimising the utilisation of internal resources.

In 2016, the Group will continue to focus on the development of
certain high-end steel products including high-strength and high
and low temperature repercussive H-section steel products, to fully
develop products which suit standards of other countries including
the American standards, the British standards, the European
standards and the Russian standards, to consistently improve the
quality and passing rate of products, to increase the market share of
high value-added products and to further optimise production costs
including the proportion of self-generated electricity, this will enhance
the core competitiveness of the Group. In addition, the Group will
adopt a new distribution model by increasing the proportion of direct
sales to 20% for H-section steel products, setting up more direct
sales office for section steel and developing international market with
electronic commercial platform to construct an international sales
network. The Group will continue to keep an eye on state projects
which will consume large volume of steel, collect more information
about market shortages and product information to guide its new
product development. In addition, it will strengthen the control of
operating risks and production procedure to enhance the function
of risk control department, to improve the risk resistance capacity of
the Group and to maintain a stable operation.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS (continued)

Since its listing in 2004, the Group has continued to expand
its business, diversify its steel product categories and business
portfolio. During the last twelve years (since being listed), the Group’s
overall crude steel production capacity has reached 11.0 million
tonnes per annum from 3.1 million tonnes per annum at the time
of the listing. The steel products include H-section steel products,
steel pile sheet products, strips and strip products, billets, cold rolled
sheets and galvanised sheets and rebar. The Group is constantly
developing products of different series and specifications to meet
market needs. Moreover, the H-section steel products of the Group
maintain its leading position in China. The Group has been gradually
diversifying its business. In addition to expanding its supply chain
through upstream and downstream integration, the Group has also
expanded its property and other businesses. The Group will strive
to take full advantage of the current solid financial condition and
efficient management to intensify the continuous development of the
Group and to maximise the Shareholders’ value.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to extend its heartfelt gratitude to all of its
staff for their hard work and dedication to the Group, and to its
shareholders for their continuous support and trust in the Company.

By order of the Board
China Oriental Group Company Limited

HAN Jingyuan
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016

*

For identification purposes only

Etas

RREE )

MASKEER ZZTTWMF ETAR - T
REEERRE  BERAMEERBEN
EBEEG  EBET _FM(B LM
R AEBEMBEERSEFTESRESHLET
#9310 BHEIRAZIRRAY 1,100 SN ©
MY EREREE HEREES  Mik
BEM HHEEMEESR WKL - %
B iR K 8% B AR FIR AUEH - AN 5 B T
BTARRIERENERNDETISH
o fhoh AAEBAEENHAEE®R
EREARERBFZREOMAL - NEHE
WEBEITE LS BRZ T - B TERTT
EMEEHEET L THELEN A%
BN EREE R EAMER o AEE
WA BRGEREE A OBRY B R
BRNERER  HBAEENFER
B AEBRREEEZAL

R
EERRLBHMAKRELEBREENTD

TERBARNEENER @ W EAHAEE
BROFEEERHANRAN—E SR -

AERR®
TERSEEEZERAERAR"

BuE
EERFFEREENTE
BB ZE—ARF=ZA=1+—H

Annual Report 2015 —F—FAE4EHR

’' 3
v

23

COMPLAINT

¢




The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 12

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

.

a
vy

24

COMPLAINT

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographical Information EZRSRERASHBEEER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Han Jingyuan, aged 59, is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company (appointed on 13 November 2003), and also
serves as a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Han
graduated from the People’s University in 1994 with a degree in
management. Mr. Han began his career in Metallurgy in 1984 when
he was employed as a deputy mine manager and mine manager of
Han’erzhuang Iron Mine. Mr. Han has in-depth industry knowledge
and 30 years of extensive operational and managerial experience
in the iron and steel industry. Mr. Han was awarded the honorary
title of “Hebei Metallurgy Top Ten Man”, “Outstanding Entrepreneur
of Hebei Province”, “Excellent Privately-owned Enterprises
Entrepreneur in Hebei Province” and “Economic Top Ten Men of
Honesty and Credibility in China” etc.. Mr. Han is the Vice Chairman
of the Metallurgy Chamber of All-China Federation of Industry
and Commerce, the Honorary Chairman of Hong Kong Tong San
Chamber of Commerce and the Vice Chairman of Tangshan Charity
Federation. Mr. Han was also the 9" and 11" representative of the
People’s Congress of Hebei Province, PRC. Mr. Han is the director
and the controlling shareholder of Wellbeing Holdings Limited, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Han Jingyuan is the
father of Mr. Han Li, the Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Zhu Jun, aged 52, is an Executive Director (appointed on 23
December 2003), Executive Deputy General Manager and Chief
Operating Officer of the Company and also a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Zhu graduated in 2001 from a
graduate programme of the Communist Party School in Hebei
Province with a diploma in management. Prior to working in the
steel industry, Mr. Zhu worked for 10 years as deputy director of
Qianxi County Chemical Fertilizer Factory which was based in Qianxi
County, Hebei Province. Mr. Zhu joined Jinxi Iron Factory in 1992
and later served as deputy director. Mr. Zhu has had 22 years of
working experience in the iron and steel industry.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Shen Xiaoling, aged 55, is an Executive Director (appointed on
1 July 2005) of the Company and also serves as a director of certain
subsidiaries of the Company. He obtained a diploma in management
from the Hebei Province Communist Party School in 2001. Before
joining the Group, Mr. Shen was the head of China Construction
Bank Luanxian Sub-branch. Mr. Shen also had 5 years experience
acting as the Head of China Construction Bank Qianxi Sub-branch
and more than 6 years of experience as the deputy head of Bank
of China Qianxi Sub-branch. Mr. Shen has been the deputy general
manager of Jinxi Limited since January 2002.

Mr. Shen resigned as the Deputy General Manager and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company on 4 October 2015.

Mr. Zhu Hao, aged 49, is an Executive Director of the Company
(appointed on 21 November 2007). Mr. Zhu graduated at Tianjin
Nankai University and obtained his Master degree in accounting from
the University of New South Wales in Australia. Mr. Zhu is a senior
economist in China.

Mr. Han Li, aged 28, is an Executive Director of the Company
(appointed on 7 February 2012). Mr. Han joined the Group in 2009
as the assistant to the Financial Controller of the Company. He is
currently the executive assistant to Chief Executive Officer of the
Company and also serves as a director of certain subsidiaries of
the Company. He assists the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Operating Officer of the Company managing the daily operations
of the Group. Currently, Mr. Han is the 12" representative of the
People’s Congress of Hebei Province, PRC and 17" representative
of People’s Congress of the Communist Youth League of Ching;
he was awarded {PEmEERIFHRERAY (Enterprise Brand
Special Contribution Character) and Fz&FRE 2012 FEFZE N A
¥ - P EIEIREIRIR GBI T RBIFTIE LT (The Harmonious China 2012
Influential People’s Award in Energy Saving). Mr. Han is the son of
Mr. Han Jingyuan, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and
the substantial shareholders (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (holding approximately 45.04% of the issued shares of the
Company) of the Company.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Ondra Otradovec, aged 47, is a Non-executive Director of
the Company (re-appointed on 16 January 2015). Mr. Otradovec
graduated from State University of New York in Stony Brook with
a Bachelor degree in Finance. Mr. Otradovec is the Global Head of
Mergers & Acquisitions at ArcelorMittal (a substantial shareholder
of the Company). Since 2003, Mr. Otradovec has been responsible
for Mergers & Acquisitions at ArcelorMittal and has closely been
involved in a large number of acquisitions, mergers and divestments
undertaken by the company. Mr. Otradovec was also involved in the
acquisition of Hunan Valin Steel Tube & Wire Company and since
18 November 2005 has served as a director of Hunan Valin Iron
and Steel Company Limited (a company listed in Shenzhen Stock
Exchange). Previously, he worked at HSBC Investment Bank, and
was responsible for corporate finance work in emerging markets.
During this period, he worked with Mittal Steel on the acquisition
of Nova Hut in Czech Republic and other steel companies. Mr.
Otradovec acted as a Non-executive Director of the Company from
2 January 2009 to 15 July 2018.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WONG Man Chung, Francis, aged 51, is a Certified Public
Accountant (Practising) and has over 27 years of experience in
auditing, taxation, corporate internal control and governance,
acquisition and financial advisory, corporate restructuring and
liquidation, family trust and wealth management. He is currently
an Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”) and chairman
of the audit committee, member of remuneration committee and
nomination committee of the Company, Digital China Holdings
Limited, Wai Kee Holdings Limited, Integrated Waste Solutions
Group Holdings Limited and Greenheart Group Limited, the shares
of these 5 companies are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). Mr. Wong was
once the INED of Lightscape Technologies Inc., a company with
its shares traded on the OTC Bulletin Board in the United States of
America, the INED of Enviro Energy International Holdings Limited
(formerly known as Sys Solutions Holdings Limited), a company
listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange,
INED and audit committee chairman of eForce Holdings Limited
and China Environmental Technology Holdings Limited (formerly
known as Yardway Group Limited) whose shares are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange and INED (appointed on 1 April
2016) of GCL-Poly Energy Holdings Limited, a company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong is the managing
director of Union Alpha C.P.A. Limited and a director of Union Alpha
CAAP Certified Public Accountants Limited, both are professional
accounting firms, and a Founding Director and member of Francis
M. C. Wong Charitable Foundation Limited, a charitable institution.
Previously, Mr. Wong worked for KPMG, an international accounting
firm for 6 years and the Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company
Limited for 2 years. Mr. Wong is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, a certified tax adviser of the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong, and a fellow member of the Society of
Chinese Accountants & Auditors. Mr. Wong holds a master degree
in management (B 248 1) conferred by Guangzhou Jinan
University (BN ZE K E), the PRC.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Wang Tianyi, aged 69, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company (appointed on 7 February 2012). He is
currently the executive vice president of The Chinese Society For
Metals. Mr. Wang has over 42 years of extensive experience in
the steel industry. Mr. Wang studied metallurgical machinery in 1t
RIMEERT (Beijing Institute of Iron and Steel Engineering) (now
known as 3t R EHE A EZ: University of Science and Technology of
Beijing) from 1965 and graduated in 1970. He then worked at HB S
3 i 5= = B R & 1T 7 (Handan Iron and Steel Group Company
Limited) (“Handan IS Group”) from 1970 to 1995 and held various
management and professional positions, included the position of a
technician, deputy factory manager and executive deputy general
manager. From 1995 to 2008, Mr. Wang re-designated and worked
at EILMEEBE AR E (T2 5] (Tangshan Iron and Steel Group
Company Limited) (“Tangshan IS Group”) as the chairman and
managing director. From 2005 to 2011, he was also the deputy
chairman and managing director of & il R/EREB A BRETA
7] (Shougang Jingtang Iron and Steel Company Limited). From July
2008 to August 2011, he acted as the vice chairman of JA 1t $
EBEERET A7 (Hebei Iron and Steel Group Company Limited)
(“HBIS Group”). HBIS Group was established after the merger of
Tangshan IS Group and Handan IS Group on 30 June 2008.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Zhou Guoping, aged 69, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company (appointed on 1 December 2012). Mr.
Zhou graduated from China University of Political Science and Law
(former known as The Peking College of Political Science and Law)
in 1969. Mr. Zhou started his career since 1970, he had been acted
as the Deputy Director of Public Security Bureau of Jilin City, Jilin
Province of China (FEIEMEE MM AL BEIHEK), and the
Deputy Director of the State Security Bureau in Jilin City (4K
BxR%Z 2 BEIBE). He had also been in charge of the Jilin City
Forestry Security Bureau (MM MZERLEE). Mr. Zhou was the
Deputy Director of Municipal Justice Bureau of Changchun City,
Jilin Province of China (Bl & #& K& Al REIHEK), and the
Deputy Director of Public Security Bureau of Changchun City (&
HMALZBEIBE) and the Deputy Secretary of Politics and Law
Committee of Changchun City (&M ESAZREIE ) from 1994
to December 1997. During the period, Mr. Zhou was awarded the
title of Police Commissioner, Class Il (Deputy Bureau Level) (— A%
ST (BIBAR)). Since December 1997, Mr. Zhou was appointed
as the Deputy Director and the Secretary of Committee for Discipline
Inspection of Beijing Traffic Management Bureau (1t R AL 8
EEREIBRFLEZER) il his retirement in 2006.

Mr. Zhou Guoping resigned as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 1 April 2016.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yu Lifeng, aged 39, is the general manager of Hebei Jinxi
Iron and Steel Group Company Limited. Mr. Yu began his career
in 1995 when he was employed as the sales supervisor of Han’s
erzhuang Iron Mine, and joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Yu has been
awarded the honorary title of Entrepreneur under the Spotlight (&%
B T35, Workers’ Model in Qianxi Country (38 PE 8445 81K &),
Ten Outstanding Youths in Tangshan City (BILT+AERS ),
Success New Entrepreneur of Hebei Province (;al 1L & BIZETHE ).
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mr. Yu Jianshui, aged 48, is a general manager of Hebei Jinxi Iron
and Steel Group Zhengda Iron and Steel Company Limited. Mr. Yu
was graduated at Hebei Polytechnic University in steel metallurgy
and obtained a MBA from University of Northern Virginia in June
2009. He joined the Group after graduation until May 2005 and
was employed as the deputy general executive manager of Shanxi
Province Xiaoyi City Chengcai Iron and Steel Company in May 2005.
He then re-joined the Group in April 2006. He has been awarded
County Technological Selected Talent (BRI AA ), Ten
Outstanding Youths in the County (& 1+ A £ H F 4 ), Outstanding
Youth in Post of Tangshan City (&L T & FmALEEF ), Workers’
Model in Hebei Province (i 3L & 25 8156 ), The First Class Honour
of Technological Improvement in Tangshan City (1L TR E S
—Z£4%), The Third Class Honour of Technological Improvement in
Hebei Province (JAJ b & Bl 26 = & 48),

Mr. Lam Pak Kan, aged 36, is the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Lam graduated from the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology with a Bachelor’s
degree of Business Administration in Accounting in 2001. Mr. Lam
is a member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is
also a Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) charterholder. Mr. Lam has
over 15 years of experience auditing and financial management in
accounting firm, asset management company and listed companies.

Mr. Lam Pak Kan was appointed as the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company on 30 December 2015.

Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei, aged 40, is the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company. Mr. Au Yeung is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a fellow member and Certified Public Accountant (Practising)
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Au
Yeung holds a bachelor degree in professional accountancy from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong and bachelor degree in laws
from the University of London. Mr. Au Yeung has over 17 years of
experience in auditing, accounting and financial management.

Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei resigned as the Financial Controller and
Company Secretary of the Company on 30 December 2015.
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Corporate Governance Report ¥ &E88BE

The Company is committed to sound corporate governance
practices designed to promote greater transparency, investor
confidence and the continued development of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) with the best long term interest of the
Group and value enhancement for all shareholders of the Company
(the “Shareholders”) as our ultimate goal. The Company also believes
that sound corporate governance practices benefit the Group’s
employees and the community in which the Group operates.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES
(“CG CODE”)

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied the
Principles and Code Provisions with the CG Code set out in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31
December 2015, except for the deviation with explanation disclosed
below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”)

During the year under review, the Board comprised the following
Directors and the composition is set out as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Zhu Jun (Executive Deputy General Manager
and Chief Operating Officer)
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
(resigned as the Deputy General Manager
and Chief Financial Officer on 4 October 2015)
Mr. Zhu Hao
Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhatnagar
(resigned on 1 January 2015)
Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.
It should act in the best interest of the Company and its Shareholders
at all times. The Board sets strategies for the Company and monitors
the performance and activities of the senior management.

The Executive Directors of the Company are responsible for the day
to day operations of the Company whereas the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company are responsible for ensuring a
high standard of financial and management reporting to the Board
and Shareholders as well as to provide a balanced composition
in the Board so that there is a strong independent element on the
Board.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to ensure that it
has a good balance of expertise, skills and experience, which can
meet the requirements of the business of the Group. The Directors’
biographical information is set out on pages 24 to 29.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Board and
the management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level
guidance and effective oversight of the management while day-to-
day management of the Group is delegated to the management
team of each respective subsidiary. Generally speaking, the Board is
responsible for:

=  Formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the
implementation thereof;

= Approval of dividends;

= Reviewing and approving the interim and annual reports;

= Ensuring good corporate governance and compliance;

= Monitoring the performance of the management;

= Reviewing and approving any material acquisition and disposal
of assets and other material transactions.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued) EER(EERD®

Except for Mr. Han Li, who is the son of Mr. Han Jingyuan, to the MeE L BBECREENR TIN5
best knowledge of the Directors, there is no financial, business, EEMRAE - HMES 2 BT et

family relationship among the other Directors. All of them are free to B EBMBBEER - EEH 0 aHE
exercise their independent judgments. H Y& ST T o

The Board authorises the management to carry out the strategy EEREETEBERITEH ENERE -
that have been approved. During the year under review, fourteen NOEFEN  EEREEHR TR =
Board mestings were held and the principal business transacted 2 OREBEZIFEFZEAEIETEE

included approving interim and annual results and reports, FEEEMBE  FEEBERMKRIR
assessing business development and business performance and LEEMf REERNEHE2_Z—HEF

implementation. The attendance record of each Director for the year T A=t+—HIEFEZHEBRMT
ended 31 December 2015 is set out as follows:

Number of Board Meeting

Board Attended/Eligible Attended
EERERLE

BEER BEREERH

Mr. Han Jingyuan BRUREA 9/14

Mr. Zhu Jun KESE 13/14

Mr. Shen Xiaoling VLIS S A 14/14

Mr. Zhu Hao KRGk E 14/14

Mr. Han Li RN E 11/14

Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec 5t 4 10/14
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015) (RZF—AF—H+ NHEBEZZF)

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis HIRAEAE 12/14

Mr. Wang Tianyi TREHE 8/14

Mr. Zhou Guoping R S 11/14
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (RZZFE— NFP9 A —HEHE)

All Directors have access to the Company Secretary who is FTEEEHHEANAMEBRFEHE M
responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are complied NAIWMEZEBEMRESREZEEFEE
with and all applicable rules and regulations are followed. e BT A E AR &R o
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

The Board ensures that its members are supplied, in a timely
manner, with all necessary information in a form and of a quality
appropriate to enable the Board to discharge its duties.

The minutes of Board meetings recorded all the details of the matters
considered by the Board and the decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Minutes
of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
available for inspection by any Director.

A.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the
role of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
The Board has Chairman to provide leadership to the Board
in terms of establishing policies and business directions and
monitor the daily operation of the Group.

Mr. Han Jingyuan currently serves as the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Board believes
that there is no immediate need to separate the roles of
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
because the role of chief executive officer/general manager of
the Company’s major operating subsidiaries are performed by
other persons.

The Board will consider the segregation of the roles of the
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company in
light of the future development of the operating activities or
businesses of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

During the year under review, the Company had three
Independent Non-executive Directors of whom Mr. Wong Man
Chung, Francis has appropriate professional qualifications
and experience in financial matters in compliance with Rules
3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD?”) (continued) EER(EER]D®

B. Independent Non-executive Directors (continued) B. BYIEHITES(®)
Following the resignation of Mr. Zhou Guoping (‘“Mr. Zhou”) RABEFEXAAE(TAEENDEZZ
on 1 April 2016, the number of Independent Non-executive —RNFMA—HETZ%E  ~AnA]
Directors of the Company will fall below the minimum number BN IETEE 2 AHEBRE
required under Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules. D EARBIEE3.10(1) & 8.10A %
Accordingly, the Company no longer fulfils the requirement on HEZHIEAZ - Rt - NAF
the minimum number of independent non-executive directors BREEMRANEI21EMESE
for the formation of audit committee stipulated under Rule 3.21 R EZEES/EB I IEHNITE
of the Listing Rules. EMNREABZRE ©
The Company is endeavouring to identify suitable candidate RAFIRERYIBRIITIER NER
to fill the vacancy of an Independent Non-executive Director MEEiE A AEDIBERAN BN IE T
and the member of the Audit Committee of the Company as FEHTEENERTEEKE 2T
soon as practicable, with the relevant appointment(s) to be B IR FHRAIE 311 2 3.23 15
made within three months from the effective date of Mr. Zhou's 2T BBEZEARRELERT
resignation as required under Rules 3.11 and 3.23 of the 2B B = E A AEL o
Listing Rules.
The Company has received, from each of the Independent KARDEES BN IERITESR
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of their B ETHRBEIIBGEBREREZF
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. EEEERE - ARAIRAEEE
The Company considers all the Independent Non-executive BN IERITESH EEE T -

Directors to be independent.

C.  Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors C. Zff ZEMNERES

According to the Bye-laws of the Company, any Director BRIBEARAR 2 EZME - EAERE

appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the DB s T MAEE Rz E

Board shall hold office only until the next following annual EHEAEEEAAG T EIEEAE

general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for e WELBRERET - NEE

re-election. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the BEEEAS | - BRI =H—

R = ==l —

Directors for the ti if thei ber i t ltiple of s s e — o e

irectors for the time (or if their number is not a multiple o S EE(HNEE ARG IS 8

three, the number nearest to but not greater than one-third)
shall retire from office by rotation provided that notwithstanding
anything therein, the Chairman and/or the Managing Director
of the Company shall not, whilst holding such office, be

- SEIEAZR =0 —2Z&%F)
AmESR  ERERIECZIEAR
T EEARREEREIRRSE

subject to the retirement by rotation or be taken into account SRR ESHARAESE  5tH
in determining the number of the Directors to retire in each AEREFEABENNTEEER -
year and the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy or R - BEEEHRSFTMAESRBNE
as an addition to the Board shall not be taken into account EAE RETARERTCESRA
in determining which particular Directors or the number of B - YEBEFEERN o AAFIEE
Directors who are to retire by rotation. The Company will BIEE R AT A ES A~
consider amending the Bye-laws to comply with the Code AL ESFRINEST o

Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code in the future.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

C.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
(continued)

All the Directors of the Company are appointed for a specific
term and subject to re-election. Currently, Mr. Han Jingyuan,
Mr. Zhu Jun, Mr. Shen Xiaoling, Mr. Zhu Hao and Mr. Han
Li being the Executive Directors are appointed for a fixed
term of three years. Mr. Ondra Otradovec being the Non-
executive Director is appointed for a fixed term of two years.
All Independent Non-executive Directors, including, Mr. Wong
Man Chung, Francis, Mr. Wang Tianyi and Mr. Zhou Gouping
(resigned on 1 April 2016) are appointed for a fixed term of one
year. All the Directors are still subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company
in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws.

Except for the change in the Board as mentioned above,
during the year under review, no other Director was appointed
to fill any causal vacancy or otherwise.

Responsibilities of Directors and Company Secretary

All Directors fully appreciate their role and duties as Directors
of the Company.

New Director will be given an introduction to the Group’s major
business activities, induction into their responsibilities and
duties, and other regulatory requirements.

The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping all Directors
updated on the Listing Rules and other relevant regulatory
requirements.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]

COMPLAINT

=

EER(EERD®

C.

T BENEHMES®)

RARFIBESE 2 ZEHBEER
HRBESER . Bl BHUR
FHERKERAE - BRI E -
KELERBNTERRNITES
BT EHERZE - BREI=F
Ondra Otradovec %t BIERITE
BLETEHHERT  AHRE -
BB ENTEERRERE
F - EREBAERBRELE(RS
F—NFUH—HEF)AIETE L
—FRER -FBESHTHES
REABRBEARD R ERMAAIESRAAR
NRARRBFRGEE -

B EmERREEH AN - RERE
FEAN BEAMESEREUE
TR Z R E M

EENARMEERLE

FBEESEHRD TREFEESAR
REFZACELBE -

EEENARE - BEMNAE
BeoXBEHKEY REZEETR
BEANMAEMEREER -

ARNEEEARESEN LD
SRR E AR B Bk 2 BT A
Ko



The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Corporate Governance Report t%&

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

E.

Directors’ and Officers’ liability

Appropriate insurance cover on Directors’ and Officers’
liabilities has been provided by the Company to cover potential
legal actions against Directors and Officers.

Training and Support for Directors and Company Secretary

Each newly appointed Director will receive comprehensive,
formal and tailored induction on the first occasion of his
appointment, so as to ensure that he has appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities and obligations under
the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements.

There are also arrangements in place for providing continuing
briefing and professional development to Directors at the
Company’s expenses whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates relating to the Group’s
business and the legislative and regulatory environments in
which the Group conducts its business to the Directors.

The Directors are committed to comply with the Code
Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code. All Directors have participated
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills to ensure that their contribution to
the Board remains informed and relevant for the year ended
31 December 2015. The Company will arrange internally-
facilitated briefings for Directors and reading material on
relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses
at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company has
provided reading materials on corporate governance matters
and update on the Listing Rules to all Directors for their
reference and studying. Besides, Mr. Ondra Otradovec and
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis also attended other seminars
and training sessions arranged by other professional firms/
institutions. Record of training each Director has received
for the year ended 31 December 2015 were kept by the
Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

F.  Training and Support for Directors and Company Secretary

(continued)

The individual training record of each Director received for the

year ended 31 December 2015 is summarised as below:

Participation in Continuous Professional Development

Programme in 2015

Directors

B

Executive Directors

Mr. Han Jingyuan
Mr. Zhu Jun

Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao

Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Director

Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on
16 January 2015)

Independent Non-executive
Directors

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping

(resigned on 1 April 2016)

Reading Regulatory

COMPLAINT

H
=

BEER(EER D@

F. BEERAAMEZEIRZFH@
EEFEREBE_FT—HFT=AH
:+—E¢¢F%xemZﬂﬂ
FOERBLAMAAT
RZFE— A FREIFEE LT
2/

Attending training/
briefing on regulatory
development, directors’
duties or other

Updates relevant topics
HEEBRETEE
EEEHREN EEETgHEHM
EHER HEREM NI, ERE
HITEE
BERIUR ST A v
KESE v
RIS S A v v
KRGS E v
Bh%AE v
EHITEE
Ondra Otradovec %4 v/ v/
(R-F—FHF—H
TANAEHEZZE)
BYEHTESE
BHXCOREAE v v
FRELE v
BB E
(R=ZZF—NFHH—HEHE)

During the year under review, Mr. Au Yeung Siu Kei, the

Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the Company
(resigned on 30 December 2015), undertook 38 hours of
professional training to update his skills and knowledge in

compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

G.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities

Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) as its own
code for dealing in securities of the Company by the Directors.

The Company has made specific enquiry of all Directors and

all Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the

required standard as set out in the Model Code during the year

under review.

Board Committees

As an integral part of sound corporate governance, the Board

has established the following committees whose authorities

and functions, compositions and duties are set out below:

(7)

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (“Audit
Committee”) has been established since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Audit Committee (which were available
on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company) have included those specific duties as set
out in the Code Provision C.3.3 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary. Pursuant to
its terms of reference, the Audit Committee is required,
amongst other things, to consider and recommend
to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditors and to approve their
remuneration, to review the interim and annual financial
statements, to review the Group’s financial controls,
internal controls and risk management system including
the adequacy of resources, qualification and experience
of staff of the accounting and financial reporting function
and their training programmes and budget, and to
consider any findings of major investigation of internal
control matters as delegated by the Board or on its
own initiative and management’s response. The Audit
Committee should meet at least twice each year and
when the need arises.

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

ARE

EER(EERD®
G EBFEZEFRS

R A2 ERAN _E T AR BB B - FT K
EABTAZEZTETESFRZINE
EFA([FEETFANDIEREEER
RARIBHRSFA o

RAMBERFEHARERE T
BFEEHANOBEFENDETR
HETRIFER EIRAE -

E5XZ8%®

T’E%Eﬁ?m%ﬁﬁ Al o & 2 H#B
CEBEERERINIZES A

ﬁélﬁ © BRE - AR BEHIIINT

(1) FKZE®
$“ﬂ$’f?§§f\@%’f?§§i
’\J) B_TZTRFRMKIL

WA AR EEmMBEDLE -
ﬁﬁi,\EZHﬁ%ﬁl(TﬁA
BT R AN AR ER) &8
R EE AT A2 5T AR
FCIIMFEMEZFFERE -

FEEFHEEER
REERBZEHEE FZXZE
SRA(ETHRRB)ERALANES
FEBRE  ENEELEE
SNEBAZ BRI HEE EH B - ]
B R FEMBHRE  BFE

REEBEBIFEEETE « (NEPEEITER
RRERRE  BEESE

NEAEIE R B P ER -
BEEERERELEH N
NEEMEXHEIIRERE
FAIEENEERE @ UKER
Eﬁ?%iﬁ@f‘fﬁxiﬁw*ﬁ
EREHETERRAE &

UREREBELZRIE - %TZ
LESREFRIBHMAE
FEUARRERZERRTEE

Annual Report 2015 —F—FAE4EHR

’' 3
v

39

¢




The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

-
‘7

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

(1)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Audit
Committee comprised three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis as the
Chairman of the Audit Committee during the year under
review and Mr. Wang Tianyi and Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016) as the members of the Audit
Committee, in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules.

Audit Committee (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015, two meetings of
Audit Committee were held. The attendance record for
each member is set out as follows:

Audit
Committee members

ERZEEENE

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis \mXREAE
Mr. Wang Tianyi FRESE
Mr. Zhou Guoping BRI

(resigned on 1 April 2016)

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2015 and has also discussed the
internal control, the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee is of
the opinion that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standard, the Listing Rules and the statutory
requirements and that adequate disclosures have been
made in this annual report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

@

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company
(“Remuneration Committee”) has been established
since 2005 with specific written terms of reference. The
terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
(which were available on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company) have included the duties
which are set out in the Code Provision B.1.2 of the
CG Code, with appropriate modifications when
necessary. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee were amended on 23 March 2012 in order to
comply with the amendment of the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to its terms of reference, the Remuneration
Committee is required, amongst other things, (i) to
determine, with delegated responsibility from the
Board, the remuneration packages of individual
Executive Directors and senior management; (i) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of Non-executive Directors; (iii) to review and approve
performance-based remuneration by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time; (iv) to review and approve the
compensation payable to the Executive Directors,
Non-executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment to ensure that such compensation is
determined in accordance with relevant contractual
terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company; and (v) to ensure
that no Director is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee should
meet at least once a year and when the need arises.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

(2)  Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the year under review, the Remuneration
Committee comprised Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, Mr. Wong Man Chung,
Francis, as the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, Mr. Han Jingyuan and the remaining
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
namely, Mr. Wang Tianyi and Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016) as the members of the
Remuneration Committee in compliance with the Rule
3.25 of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, three meetings
of Remuneration Committee were held. The attendance
record of each member is set out as follow:

Remuneration
Committee members

FHEEERE

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BXCRGE
Mr. Han Jingyuan RRAUR B4
Mr. Wang Tianyi FRERE
Mr. Zhou Guoping BRIt

(resigned on 1 April 2016)

Details of the remuneration of each Director for the year
ended 31 December 2015 are set out in the Note 46
to the consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD”) (continued)

H.  Board Committees (continued)

@)

()

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The biographies of members of the senior management
team at the date of this annual report are disclosed in the
section headed “Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographical Information” in this annual report. Pursuant
to the Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the
emoluments of the senior management (excluding
Directors) for the year ended 31 December 2015 are
within the following bands:

AEEATLEARE1,000,0007C
(D1ETE1295215T)

RMB¥1 - RMB¥1,000,000
(approximately HK$1 to HK$1,229,521)
RMB¥1,000,001 - RMBY¥2,000,000
(approximately HK$1,229,522 to HK$2,459,042)

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company
(“Nomination Committee®) has been established on 23
March 2012 with specific written terms of reference. The
terms of reference of the Nomination Committee (which
were available on the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company) have included the duties which are
set out in the Code Provision A.5.2 of the CG Code, with
appropriate modifications when necessary.

The duties of the Nomination Committee are mainly to
(i) review the Board composition, develop and formulate
relevant procedures for the nomination and appointment
of directors; (i) make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of directors;
(iii) assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors; and (iv) recommend the measurable
objectives for achieving diversity of the Board.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (THE “BOARD?”) (continued)
H.  Board Committees (continued)

(3)  Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee will taking into consideration
a candidate’s qualification, experience, expertise and
knowledge, the requirements applicable to the Company
and the structure and composition of the Board,
identify, review and nominate with diligence and care
candidates suitably qualified as Board members before
making recommendations to the Board for their final
appointment.

During the year under review, the Nomination Committee
comprised the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, Mr. Han Jingyuan, as the chairman of
the Nomination Committee and the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company namely, Mr. Wong
Man Chung, Francis, Mr. Wang Tianyi and Mr. Zhou
Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016) as the members of
the Nomination Committee in compliance with Code
Provision A.5.1 of the CG Code.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, two meetings
of Nomination Committee were held. The attendance
record of each member is set out as follows:

Nomination
Committee members

REZEENE

Mr. Han Jingyuan BRI A

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BIOREE

Mr. Wang Tianyi FRERE

Mr. Zhou Guoping BRIt
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=F
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has adopted the board diversity policy (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) on 30 August 2013 with a view to achieving a
sustainable and balanced development of the Group. The Company
sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an essential element
in supporting the attainment of its strategic objectives and its
sustainable development.

In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to
the Board.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will review the Board’s composition
under diversified perspectives and monitor the implementation of
the Board Diversity Policy annually. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee has reviewed the Board’s composition
(including the gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length
of service) which has been disclosed on pages 24 to 29 in this
annual report and considered the current Board’s composition is
appropriate.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is dedicated to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance and the Board is responsible for performing
the corporate governance duties as stipulated in the Listing Rules.

During the year under review, the Board had developed and
reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and review the compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Board acknowledges that it is its responsibility to prepare
financial statements of the Company for each financial period which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
ensure that financial statements are prepared in accordance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The Board also ensures the timely publication of the
financial statements of the Company.

The Board confirms that, to the best of its knowledge and, having
made appropriate enquires, it considers that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and has prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis accordingly.

Internal Controls

The Board recognises that constant changes taking place in the
business environment call for periodical reviews of the system of
internal controls. Well-managed internal controls enable effective
and efficient operations, ensure the reliability of internal and external
reporting and assist in the compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

The Board recognises that it has overall responsibility for the Group’s
system of internal controls and for reviewing its effectiveness.
Pursuant to the Group’s framework, senior management is primarily
responsible for designing and implementing the policies and
procedures of the internal controls, which the Board and the Audit
Committee oversee the actions of senior management and monitor
the effectiveness of the controls previously established.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Internal Controls (continued)

The Company’s internal audit function is performed by the internal
audit department of the Group which reports to the Chief Operating
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer and has direct access to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Chief Operating Officer
and the Chief Financial Officer report directly to the Chief Executive
Officer. The internal audit functions include (i) reviewing and reporting
on internal and operational controls; (i) follow-up on the suggestions
made by external auditors; (i) ongoing monitoring and reviews on
different operating cycles; and (iv) special review of areas of concern
identified by senior management.

However, internal control can only provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance against errors or deliberate attempt to defraud
the Company. The Board and the Audit Committee devote to
closely monitor the efficiency and effectiveness of the system of
internal control of the Group. Periodical meetings will be held and
guidance notes and training will be issued and provided to the senior
management where appropriate, to ensure an efficient and effective
system of internal control is in place.

In December 2014, the Company had engaged a professional firm
to conduct a review on the system of internal control regarding the
procedures on identifying and reporting on notifiable transactions
and connected transactions under the Chapter 14 and 14A of the
Listing Rules respectively. The Company took appropriate actions
to address the findings identified by the professional firm during its
review in 2015. Afterwards, the professional firm conducted a follow-
up review in assessing whether those appropriate actions were
taken by the Company and issued a follow-up review report to the
Company in December 2015, confirming the Group has adopted the
relevant policies and procedures.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

External Auditor

For the year ended 31 December 2015 and up to the date of this
report, the external auditor of the Group is PricewaterhouseCoopers.
Fees of auditing services and non-auditing services (including interim
review and taxation services) provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers
and its member firms of the same international network for the year
ended 31 December 2015 were approximately RMB 4.13 million and
RMB 0.14 million respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2015 and up to the date of this
report, PricewaterhouseCoopers and its member firms of the same
international network provided non-audit services mainly on interim
review and taxation services. These non-audit services are engaged
only as they are more effective or economical than those available
from other service providers and will not constitute adverse impact
on the independence of the external auditor. The nature and ratio of
annual fees to external auditor for non-audit services and for audit
services in 2015 have been scrutinised by the Audit Committee.

Risk Management

The Group’s business, financial conditions and results of operation
may be affected by risk and uncertainties pertaining to the Group’s
business. The factors set out below are those that the Company
believes could result in the Group’s financial conditions or results
of operations differing materially from expected or historical results.
There may be other risks in addition to those mentioned below which
are unknown to the Group or which may not be material now but
could turn out to be material in the future.

Operation Risk

The Group’s results are affected by trends in the industry in which
it operates. Income from the operations is dependent upon the
conditions in global iron and steel market and the real estate
business in the PRC. Therefore there can be no assurance that
changes in these conditions will not adversely affect the Group’s
financial conditions and results of operations.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued) P& MZE 2
Market Risk i & ke

Over 90% of the Group’s consolidated sales and contribution to AEBRNEHEENEETHBERS
results are derived from the Mainland China. The Group operates in 0%FEBEFEANH - REBERFIER
highly competitive and rapidly changing market. The intensification BRI N EHBROTISEE - WARS
of price competition by existing competitors, product innovation or HFZEBRBEIZMNE - EoLEH R
technical advancement could adversely affect the Group’s financial HEH Y A e AR E E B A AR N B B

conditions and results operations. BEATHZE -
Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk ZE R AR @

Credit risk arises from a number of areas. These include the FEERBKESE THE BEXSHEF
possibility that a counter-party in a transaction may default during AREN R YA T EE - B Ira gk

the settlement process. It also arises from lending, settlement, KEEE R EBH - EEEBERA
treasury, transaction and other activities undertaken by the Group. EEETCHMES - REBEFER -

During the year under review, the Group entered into certain iron RIBREHRBABREBDHASENY
ore swap contracts so as to reduce the impact of the volatility of the 2 AEFECDIUETEHEARIEHE
iron ore price on the Group. The Group uses a combination of iron B REBRAEEANMETRMASE
ore derivatives to achieve the above purpose. The day-to-day credit BAEEN - BREEEEEBAERENE
management is performed by the management of the respective REIMNERERE  2ZHHEEHF
subsidiaries with reference to the creditworthiness, the type and & BWHRERMNEE - EBTRFH
value of collateral available, the length of business relationship with M EPUREERI T L IESE o

the counter-parties and the receipt of bank acceptance notes from

customers.

Exchange Risk P == @ B

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to the Group’s financial conditions HINTE [ Bez 5 FEE % % B 35 AN &R [ B A AR,
and results of operations arising from movements of foreign NEBEXEEBEXK 2R RNEBEZER
exchange rates. The Group mainly operates in the Mainland China FEAREBERLE  REZEXHHUA
with most of the transactions denominated and settled in RMB. The REABEREE - AEE 2 HNER R E
Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises from the procurement /A MG M FE R IR A B TE A A AR
of iron ores and the relevant products from overseas suppliers EmkAEENELEIRIAETE
and the Group’s senior notes, which is denominated and settled LEE - [ERFHTTIEBREZBEE
in USD. Foreign exchange rates fluctuate in reaction to the macro- REURE SHERE M RBE R 2

economic performance of different countries and fund flows between EenSEE EREZT—AFA
countries arising from trade or capital commitments. In view of the RBERBRNERE  ARBIETE
continuous decrease of the RMB exchange rate against USD since REFEETH Hz=2_F—AF+=A
the reform in RMB exchange policy in 2015, during the year ended =+—HLFE  A&EEZEZETIH

31 December 2015, the Group has entered into certain foreign BORHIA Y UREARBEN ETER
currency forward contracts so as to reduce the impact of the volatility REHZE - AEENEEZLENH
of the RMB exchange rate against USD. The Group also reviewed o E EHEEARIRARK H ETER
and rearranged its monetary assets to mitigate the impact from the HEEENTE -

change of RMB to USD exchange rate.

Annual Report 2015 =& —TLAE4EHR 49



The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 12

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

.

a
vy

50

COMPLAINT

Corporate Governance Report ¥ E88HE

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition
not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition sent to the
Company’s registered office and its principal office in Hong Kong
for the attention of the Board or the Company Secretary, to require
a special general meeting (the “SGM”) to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition;
and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the
deposit of such requisition. The written requisition must state the
purposes of the SGM, signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned
and may consist of several documents in like form, each signed
by one or more of those Shareholders. If the requisition is in
order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board to convene a
SGM by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition is invalid, the Shareholders concerned will be advised
of this outcome and accordingly, a SGM will not be convened as
requested. Shareholder(s) of the Company holding () not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all Shareholders having
the right to vote at the general meeting; or (i) not less than 100
Shareholders, can submit a written request stating the resolution
intended to be moved at the annual general meeting (the “AGM”)
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the business to
be dealt with at a particular general meeting. The written request/
statements must be signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and
deposited at the Company’s registered office and its principal office
in Hong Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary, not less
than six weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution and not less than one week before the general
meeting in the case of any other requisition. If the written request
is in order, the Company Secretary will ask the Board (i) to include
the resolution in the agenda for the AGM; or (i) to circulate the
statement for the general meeting, provided that the Shareholder(s)
concerned have deposited a sum of money reasonably determined
by the Board sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in
serving the notice of the resolution and/or circulating the statement
submitted by the Shareholder(s) concerned in accordance with
the statutory requirements to all the registered Shareholders.
On the contrary, if the requisition is invalid or the Shareholder(s)
concerned have failed to deposit sufficient money to meet the
Company’s expenses for the said purposes, the Shareholder(s)
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the AGM
or the statement will not be circulated for the general meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (continued)

Shareholders and other stakeholders may at any time send their
enquiries and concerns to the Board by addressing them to the
Company Secretary by post to the Hong Kong office.

IMPACT ON NEW LEGISLATION, POLICY AND
PROCEDURES

As mentioned before, over 90% of the operations of the Group
are carried in the Mainland China. Any change in the policy and
procedure in the Mainland China may have adverse effects on the
Group’s operation and results.

Also, the introduction of new legislation and rules by the Stock
Exchange, Securities and Futures Commission and other regulatory
bodies in Hong Kong and overseas may induce changes in market
conditions that in turn adversely affect the operating results of the
Company.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
the Shareholders of the Company. A Shareholders Communication
Policy was adopted on 23 March 2012 to ensure that Shareholders
are provided with ready, equal and timely access to balanced and
understandable information about the Company. The policy is
posed on the Company’s website. The Company has established
various channels of communications with its Shareholders such
as publication of interim and annual reports, press release and
announcement of the latest development of the Company in a
timely manner. To promote effective communications, the Company
also maintains a website at www.chinaorientalgroup.com, where
updated information on the Company’s business developments
and operations and other information are posted, including all the
regulatory announcements relating to the Company and the poll
results on the business day following the general meeting (if any).

The general meeting of the Company provides a forum for exchange
of views between the Shareholders of the Company and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the Directors (including Independent
Non-executive Directors), chairman or members of the committees
and senior management of the Group and where applicable
are available to answer questions at the general meeting of the
Company.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

The rights of the Shareholders of the Company and the procedures
for demanding a poll on resolution at general meeting are contained
in the Company’s Bye-laws. Details of such right to demand a
poll and the poll procedure are included in all circulars to the
Shareholders of the Company which will call for a general meeting
and will be explained during the proceedings of the meeting.

Upon the implementation of the amendments of the Listing Rules
with effect from 1 January 2009, all resolutions proposed at general
meeting will be voted by poll. The poll voting results will be posted
on the websites of the Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk) and
the Company (www.chinaorientalgroup.com) immediately after the
relevant general meetings.

Under the Code Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the Chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the Company.

The attendance record of the 2015 AGM held on 27 May 2015 for
each of the individual Director was as follows:
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS (continued) BERREZEE )

Board Attendance of

BER HFE 8%
2015 AGM
—E-hF

REBFAE

Executive Directors

HITES

Mr. Han Jingyuan BEHURESE 1/1

Mr. Zhu Jun KERE 0/1

Mr. Shen Xiaoling M3zt 0/1

Mr. Zhu Hao RERE 11

Mr. Han Li BNEE 0/1

Non-executive Director

FHTES
Mr. Ondra Otradovec Ondra Otradovec 74 0/1
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015) (R=F—AF—H+ANAEBEZT)

Independent Non-executive Directors

BYFHTES

Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BXRAE 1/1

Mr. Wang Tianyi TREXE 0/1

Mr. Zhou Guoping ABFEE 0/1
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=F—NFH—HEHE)

The Company will continue to enhance communication and NAE G EILE RN R R ER R
relationship with its Shareholders. Enquiries from the Shareholders of R RRRIRR 2 ERGSERIEF
the Company are dealt with in an informative and timely manner. IR o
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The Board presents their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015.

INCORPORATION AND LISTING OF THE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability on 3 November 2003 under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and the shares of the Company
(the “Shares”) were listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) on 2 March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company’s principal
activities are investment holding and trading of steel products and
iron ore. The principal activities of the Group are manufacture and
sales of iron and steel products, trading of steel products and iron
ore and real estate business.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Approximately 90% of the Group’s consolidated sales and
contribution to results are derived from the PRC and mainly from
the production and sales of iron and steel products and real estate
business for the year ended 31 December 2015 and are set out in
Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s consolidated income statement for the year ended 31
December 2015 and its consolidated balance sheet as at that date
are set out in the financial statements on page 86 to 89. The balance
sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2015 is set out in Note 45
to the consolidated the financial statements.

At a Board meeting held on 31 March 2016, the Board did not
recommend the payment of any final dividend in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2015.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year, an analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year using financial key
performance indicators, a discussion on the Group’s future business
development and description of possible risks and uncertainties
that the Group may be facing are provided in the Chairman’s
Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 8
to 11 and pages 12 to 23 of this annual report respectively. The
financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group
can be found in note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
In addition, discussions on the Group’s environment, society and
governance, relationship with employees, customers and suppliers
and compliance with laws and regulations which have a significant
impact on the Group are contained on pages 80 to 81 of the
Directors’ Report of this annual report.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
Wednesday, 25 May 2016 to Friday, 27 May 2016 (both dates
inclusive), during which period no transfer of Shares may be
registered, for the purposes of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. The record date for the annual general meeting shall
be 27 May 2016. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Tuesday, 24 May 2016.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the consolidated financial results and assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, is set out on page 240.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group and the Company during the year
are set out in Notes 7 and 8 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the Company’s issued share capital

during the year are set out in Note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in Note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31 December 2015, the Company’s accumulated losses

amounted to RMB 812 million (2014: RMB 923 million) and the
Company did not have distributable reserves.

At 31 December 2015, the Group’s retained earnings amounted to
RMB 4,340 million (2014: RMB 5,123 million).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws or the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, which would

oblige the Company to offer new Shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders of the Company.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The sales attributable to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
revenue for the year.

The purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s consolidated total
purchases for the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2015 and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Jingyuan
Mr. Zhu Jun

Mr. Shen Xiaoling
Mr. Zhu Hao

Mr. Han Li

Non-executive Director
Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016)

In accordance to the Bye-laws 87 of the Company and the Code
Provision A.4.2 of the CG Code, Mr. Zhu Jun, Mr. Han Li and Mr.
Wang Tianyi will retire from office by rotation and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Directors’ fee specified in each of the existing service
contracts of Mr. Zhu Jun, Mr. Han Li and Mr. Wang Tianyi is
HK$400,000, HK$400,000 and HK$400,000 respectively. The
basis of determining the Directors’ fee was based on the mutual
negotiation between level of the Directors with reference to the
range of prevailing directors’ fee for directors of listed companies in
Hong Kong. Other than Mr. Han Li is the son of Mr. Han Jingyuan,
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Zhu Jun and
Mr. Wang Tianyi do not have any relationships with any directors,
senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders of the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all of the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no Director had a material
interest in any contract of significance to the business of the Group
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during
the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company are set out on pages 24 to 30 in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Executive Directors have service contracts with the Company
for a fixed term of three years. The Non-executive Director has
service contract with the Company for a fixed term of two years. The
Independent Non-executive Directors have service contracts with
the Company for a fixed term of one year. All the service contracts
with the Executive Directors and the Non-executive Director may be
terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ notice
in writing.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (continued)

Apart from the Director service contracts, Mr. Han Jingyuan, Mr.
Zhu Jun, Mr. Shen Xiaoling and Mr. Han Li also have other service
contracts with the Company and its subsidiaries. The emoluments
specified in other service contracts with them are determined by
the remuneration committee of the Company with reference to
their respective qualification and experience, responsibilities to be
undertaken, and the prevailing market level of remuneration of similar
position.

Save as disclosed above, no Director has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Company’s Bye-laws, subject to the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, every Director shall be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all costs, charges, expenses, losses
and liabilities which he/she may sustain or incur in the execution
of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto. The Company has
taken out insurance against the liability and costs associated with
defending any proceedings which may be brought against directors
of the Group.

BORROWINGS WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER

Pursuant to the covenants of the 2015 Senior Notes and 2017
Senior Notes of the Company, there are specific performance
obligations imposed on the Company’s controlling shareholders
which require that each of Mr. Han Jingyuan and ArcelorMittal
should directly or indirectly retain at least 20% of the total voting
power of the voting stock of the Company. As at 31 December
2015, the outstanding aggregate principal of the 2015 Senior Notes
and the 2017 Senior Notes amounted to nil and US$111,368,000
respectively. 2015 Senior Notes was fully redeemed on 18 August
2015 and the 2017 Senior Notes will be matured on 17 November
2017.
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BORROWINGS WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER (continued)

On 25 January 2016, the Company commenced the offer to
repurchase for cash and consent solicitation relating to any and
all of its outstanding 2017 Senior Notes.

The offer expired on 22 February 2016. A principal amount of
US$32,212,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had been repurchased
and cancelled by the Company. Consents from holders with
respect to principal amount of US$68,107,000 of the 2017
Senior Notes had been obtained. As such, the Company
entered into a supplemental indenture embodying the proposed
amendments (“Supplemental Indenture”) on 24 February 2016
and the Supplemental Indenture becomes effective on 26
February 2016.

Following the completion of the repurchase, the outstanding
aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes is
US$79,156,000 and the related specific performance obligations
were removed.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2015, the interest and short positions of the
Directors, chief executives and their associates of the Company in
the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which (i) were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (i) were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein;
or (i) were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules and adopted by the Company were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EENBENERZNRRE D)

SECURITIES (continued)

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company: AN B FARRE R (D B e RS
Interests in

underlying Percentage
shares of the
pursuant to Company’s

Interests in Shares share issued share
RipER options capital
Corporate Personal R E {5AR27  Long/Short
Interest Interest EHRERS ERITRA position
ARER BARER MR MBS B/ %A
Mr. Han Jingyuan (Note 1)
SRR (1) 1,317,502,849 - - 44.94% Long (#F)
- 2800000 28,500,000 1.07% Long (F)
Mr. Zhu Jun
RERE - 2,400,000 7,800,000 0.35% Long ()
Mr. Shen Xiaoling
BRI - 2,400,000 7,800,000 0.35% Long (#F)
Mr. Zhu Hao
ERE - - 7,800,000 0.27% Long (#F)
Mr. Han Li
BHEE - - 5,400,000 0.18% Long (1)
Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on 16 January 2015)
Ondra Otradovec %4
(R=FE—RFE—H+ AEBEEH) - - - - -
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis
BENTRRE - - 6,600,000 0.23% Long (&)
Mr. Wang Tianyi
FRESRHE - - 2,000,000 0.07% Long (4F)

Mr. Zhou Guoping (resigned on 1 April 2016)
BT EE(R=F—NFA—AEFF) - - - - -

Annual Report 2015 =& —TLAE4EHR 61



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

a
vy

62

Directors’ Report EER#%

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SECURITIES (continued)

Interest in the Shares and underlying Shares of the Company:

(continued)

Note:

At 31 December 2015, Mr. Han Jingyuan beneficially owned
63.15% of the issued share capital of Wellbeing Holdings Limited
(“Wellbeing Holdings”) and held 16.09% of the issued share capital
of Wellbeing Holdings on trust for the benefit of certain employees
of the subsidiary of the Company. Wellbeing Holdings beneficially
owned 1,255,849,124 Shares, representing approximately
42.84% of the issued share capital of the Company. Mr. Han also
beneficially owns 100% of the issued share capital of Chingford
Holdings Limited (“Chingford Holdings”) which beneficially owned
61,653,725 Shares, representing approximately 2.10% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

At 31 December 2015, Mr. Han Jingyuan beneficially owns
2,800,000 Shares, representing approximately 0.10% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and in the section of “Equity-settled
Share Option Scheme” below, at 31 December 2015, none
of the Directors, chief executives and their associates of the
Company had any interest and short positions in the Shares,
underlying shares and Senior Notes of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted three share option schemes approved by
the Shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 17 May
2006 (“2006 Share Option Scheme”), approved by the Shareholders
at the special general meeting held on 20 December 2010 (“2010
Share Option Scheme”) and approved by the Shareholders at the
special general meeting held on 15 May 2013 (“2013 Share Option
Scheme”) respectively (collectively referred to as “Share Option
Schemes”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who are regarded as valuable human resources
of the Group or who have contributed to the growth and success
of the Group with their performance and other factors (e.g. their
years of service with the Company and/or work experience and/or
knowledge in the industry etc.) to contribute further to the Company.

The Share Option Schemes do not specify any minimum holding
period and/or performance targets as a condition for the exercise
of an option but subject to the rules of the Share Options Schemes.
The Board is empowered with the authority to determine granting of
an option on a case by case basis taking into account of the relevant

factors as the Board in its sole discretion considers appropriate.
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of Shares issuable under the Share Option
Schemes to each eligible participant within any 12-month period is
limited to 1% of the Shares in issue at any time. Any further grant
of share options in excess of this limit is subject to Shareholders
approval in a general meeting.

Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting or
by the Board, the Share Option Schemes shall be valid and effective
for a period of ten years from their respective dates of adoption.

The subscription price shall be such price determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion and shall be no less than the highest of: (a)
the closing price of Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (b) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the
Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; and (c) the nominal value of a Share on the date of
grant.

The consideration payable on acceptance of the options granted to
an grantee under the respective Share Option Schemes is HK$1.00.

The total number of Shares available for issue under the Share
Option Schemes upon exercising of all outstanding share options
granted and yet to be exercised is 242,670,000 Shares, representing
approximately 8.28% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2015.

Pursuant to the 2006 Share Option Scheme, the Company can
issue options so that the total number of Shares that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2006
Share Option Scheme are 290,500,000 Shares, representing
approximately 9.91% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2015. Eligible participants of the 2006 Share Option
Scheme includes all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive
and whether independent or not) and any employees (whether full-
time or part-time) of any company in the Group or any entity in
which any member of the Group holds an equity interest (whether
on an employment or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and
whether paid or unpaid). Details of the share options outstanding
under 2006 Share Option Scheme were as follows:

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 Jy 52 [F % B A FR 2 7]

COMPLAINT

DR R B IRER &)
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TTRAD B 1% » (EfTHER IR Bl O — 2P 4%
TREEERNERAS L ABRALE -
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERERSE 2
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options  exercised/ No. of the underlying
Closing price No. of granted  cancelled/ options  Shares for
per Share options  duringthe lapsed during  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  yearended the year ended at inthe share
Exercisable Exercise before the at 31December 31 December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 1 January 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REZE
KBZ  -%-If R

R ZE-1f t2F Z5-1%
ZE-3F tZF  =t-Bt 128 ERERE
2 -B-B  =t-Bt FERERE/  =t-B  RGERRA
RFEEH ATEH  FEAET  HH/&H ATEN  RAHRE
R¥E  AEHE e SREFE  BREME NBREZR  BREEE  BREME  HENESM
HKS HKS
BT BT

Mr. Han Jingyuan 2009224 20092124 139 124 2900000 - - 2800000 0.10%
BHRRE o

ES

2019/2/23

20101126 201012720 300 300 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000 0.20%

to

N
==

2016/5/16

M. Zhu Jun 2000224 2000/2/24 139 124 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
FERE fo

ey
==

2019/2/23

Mr. Shen Xioling 20002024 2000/2/24 139 124 2600000 - - 2600000 0.09%
MR o

oy
==d

2019/2/23

Mr. Zhu Hao 2009/2/24 2009/2/24 1.39 1.24 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
RERE o

=
==

2019/2/23
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERESSE )
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options  exercised/ No.of the underlying
Closing price No. of granted  cancelled/ options  Shares for
per Share options duringthe lapsed during  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  yearended the year ended at inthe share
Exercisable Exercise before the at 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 1 January 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REE
REE  -%-If R

R Z5-If t2f -5-1%
—E-1F 1B =t-BL t2F ERERE
25 -A-B  Zt-BLt EBREFE/ =t-8  RBEALAF
EFAMH ATEN  EERET  HE/KNH ABER RAWBRE
R¥E  ATEHE TEE SRUWE  EREHE MBEREEE  EREZR  BREHE  f4EMM

HKS$ HKS$
#7 #7
Mr. Han Li 2009/12/29 2010/3/29 284 217 1,600,000 - - 1,600,000 0.05%
Bk o
Y
2019/12/28
Mr. Wong Man 2009/2/24 2009/2/24 1.39 124 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 0.07%
Chung, Francis to
ENRRE )
2019/2/23
Employees 2009/2/24 2009/2/24 1.39 124 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000 0.04%
[E8 o
Y
2019/2/23
Employees 2009/12/29 2010/3/29 284 277 140,050,000 - (250000000 115,050,000 3.92%
ES to (Note 1)
3 (Bit1)
2019/12/28
Qther Participants 2009/2/24 2009/2/24 1.39 1.24 2,600,000 - (2,600,000 - -
HtipEE fo (Note 1)
3 (Bit1)
2019/2/28
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERERSE 2
Approximate
No. of shareholding
No. of options percentage of
options  exercised/ No. of  the underlying
Closing price No. of granted  cancelled/ options  Shares for
per Share options duringthe lapsed during  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  yearended the year ended at  inthe share
Exercisable Exercise before the at 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 1 January 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REE
REE  -%-If R

- t-2F  -5-1%
“E-3fF tZF  =t-Bt t2F ERERE
25 -A-B  Zt-BL EEREFE/ Zt-8  RBERAF
BFAHH ATEN  EERET H8/&N0 AN REHBRE
R¥E  ATEHE TEE SRUFE  EREHE MBREHE  BREZR  BERERE  SAEMM

HKS$ HKS

BT BT
Other Participants 20005141 2000/5/11 150 149 2,000,000 - (2,000,000 - -
HpaE fo (Note 1)

S (1)
2019/5/10

Total
At 166,150,000 - (29600000 136,550,000 4.66%

Note 1: During the year ended 31 December 2015, 29,600,000 options il REE-_FT—RF+-_A=+—H
were lapsed. IEFE A 29,600,000 8 i #E 2
KK -
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Pursuant to the 2010 Share Option Scheme, the Company can issue
options so that the total number of Shares that may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2010 Share Option
Scheme are 146,486,250 Shares, representing approximately 5% of
the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2015.
Eligible participants of the 2010 Share Option Scheme includes
all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive and whether
independent or not) and any employees (whether full-time or part-
time) of any company in the Group or any entity in which any member
of the Group holds an equity interest (whether on an employment
or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and whether paid
or unpaid) and any person considered by the Directors to have
contributions to any company in the Group or any entity in which any
member of the Group holds an equity interest. Details of the share
options outstanding under 2010 Share Option Scheme were as
follows:

COMPLAINT

IR EEENBRESTE

BBE-_T—ZTFEREE - ARFA]

BTHERE UEREBE-Z-—ZTFE
RIS TRENFABEBREETE
fRr AT 25 1T 89 IR 17 48 20 2 146,486,250 AR
B EARXRARZE—RFE+ZA
=+ —HHBEBITREDNS% - —F—F
FTHREFINSERZ2EEREARR

ARREE(BERITESIIFITES
MiEwmenBEy)  ASBEMKE AR

SAKREERKERRIFERAERAD
EREENEEES (ERI2BFRE)
(TimEEREAN AN R BN H
ERREXHF)IRESFRREAEE T
AKX E ARSI AEEERKERGTRFA
BRAEZNEWERELEBOERA
T ZE-TFHERETE T RITE
HEBREFFT ¢

68

Closing
price No. of
per Share options
immediately  outstanding
Exercisable Exercise beforethe  at 1 January
Date of grant period price  date of grant 2015
R-E-1%
2 -A-8
R RAH AMTEH
RFR  OARDME kR SRUWE  BREHE
HKS$ HKS$
BT BN
Mr. Han Jingyuan 2011/03/28 011/04/27 3.08 3.8 9,800,000
BHERE fo
Y
2021/03/27
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No. of Approximate
options shareholding
No.of  exercised/ percentage of
options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying
granted lapsed during options  Shares for
during the theyear  outstanding  the options
year ended ended at  inthe share
31 December 31 December 31 December capital of
2015 2015 2015  the Company

REE

%-1f

ez =

E-1fF  Zt-HE R-B-EF

= FER tZh BRERE
=t-At B/ =t-8  RERAR
EEART /%M AMIEH  RAHRE
MEREHE BREZR BREZE  HOREMM
- - 9,800,000 0.33%



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Directors’ Report EE k&

EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENBRESTE e

No. of Approximate

options shareholding

No.of  exercised/ percentage of

Closing options  cancelled/ No. of the underlying

price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for

per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at  inthe share

Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of

Date of grant period price  date of grant 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REZ
“E-1E
REE =

“2-1F  =t-AL R-E-E%
RZ5-1% t28 EER T=F  BRERE
b3 -B-A  =t-Bt B/ ZT-B REERLTF
R AAM RGN EERET  HE/XHN ATEN  RAHRE

R¥R  WAEHE 6B SRUWE EREHE MBREHE  EREZE  BEREHE  BYEM
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Mr. Han Jingyuan 201200330 2012/06/30 203 2019800000 - - 9800000 0.33%
ByARE o

ey
==t

20201219

Mr. Zhu Jun 2010/12/24 2010/12/24 3.182 317 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
RERE 0

~
*

202012119

20120330 2012/03/30 203 201 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%

to

E2

202012119

Mr. Shen Xaoing 201012024 2010/12/24 3182 317 2600000 - - 2600000 0.09%
Ry o

oy
==

20201219

2012/03/30  2012/03/30 203 201 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%

to

ES

202012119
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DREEENBRESTE e

No. of Approximate

options shareholding

No.of  exercised/ percentage of

Closing options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying

price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for

per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at inthe share

Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of

Date of grant period price  date of grant 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REZ
Z2-1F
REE =

ZE-3f  =t-BE R-E-1E
R-Z-1% +2R EER t2F ERERE
2 -A-B  =t-Bit BT/ =t-8  RBEALE
RYBAMH AOEN  EERRT  HE/ANH AFER RAWBRE
RFR  OfEHE e SRETE BRESE NEREZE  BREXE  REREEE  HAESM
HKS$ HKS$
BT BT

Mr. Zhu Hao 2010/112/24 2010/12/24 3.182 317 2,600,000 - - 2,600,000 0.09%
FERE o

ES

20201219

20120330 2012/03/30 208 201 2,600,000 -

to

ES

2020112119

2,600,000 0.09%

Mr. HanLi 20101224 2010/12/24 3182 317 1200000 -
Bhik 0

~
T

2020112119

1,200,000 0.04%

201200330 2012/03/30 208 201 2,600,000 -

to

ES

20201219

2,600,000 0.09%
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DR EEENERERSE 2

No. of Approximate
options shareholding
No.of exercised/ percentage of
Closing options  cancelled/ No. of the underlying
price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for
per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options
immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at  inthe share
Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of
Date of grant period price  date of grant 2015 2015 2015 2015 the Company
REZ
ZE-1E
REE =
Zg-1f  Ct-BE R-%-EF
RZB-1% t=A EER t2A ERERE
b3 -f-A  =t-At Bfife/ Zt-B RBERLR
RTAAMN AORH  EERRT EE/RNK AMTEH  RAHRE
BFR  UHRHE %E  SRUWE  EREHE WBRERR  BREHE  BREHE  #MEsM
HKS HKS$
ER AR
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis ~ 2010/12/24  2010/12/24 3182 37 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000 0.08%
BRAE o
S
2020112119
20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 2,300,000 - - 2,300,000 0.08%
to
2
2020/12119
Mr. Wang Tianyi 20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 0.07%
IRERE fo
E
2020112119
Employess 20101224 20101224 3.182 347 22,200,000 - (4,800,000 17,400,000 0.59%
EE to (Note 2)
z (fi2)
2020112119
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) DREEENBRESTE e

No. of Approximate

options shareholding

No.of  exercised/ percentage of

Closing options  cancelled/ No.of the underlying

price No. of granted lapsed during options  Shares for

per Share options during the theyear  outstanding  the options

immediately  outstanding  year ended ended at inthe share

Exercisable Exercise ~ beforethe  at1January 31December 31December 31 December capital of

Date of grant period price  date of grant 2015 2015 2015 2015  the Company
REZ
ZE-1E
REE =

Z2-1%F  =t-AL RI%-1%
RZ5-1% 28 EER t=F  BRERE
2 -f-A  =t-Bt B/ Zt-B  REEALT
R AAN ATEH  FERET  HH/&H ATES  RAKRE
R¥E  ATEHE ¥E SRYTE  EREHE NBRERR  BREZR  BREHE  SAEsM

HKS$ HKS$
B BT
Employee 0110144 2011/01/14 320 315 800,000 - (800,000) - -
[E8 fo (Note 2)
Y (f#2)
2021/0113
Employess 20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 48,470,000 - (7350000 41,120,000 140%
€5 fo (Note 2
Y (f#2)
202011219
Other Parficipants 20101224 2010/12/24 3.182 317 4,600,000 - (4,600,000 - -
Efyp s fo (Note 2
2 (fit2)
202011219
20120330 2012/03/30 2.03 201 5,200,000 - (32000000 2,000,000 0.07%
to (Note 2)
3 (#it2)
2020112119
Total
Bt 126,870,000 - (20,750,000 106,120,000 362%
Note 2: 20,750,000 options were lapsed during the year ended 31 B2 RNEE-_Z—RHF+-_A=+—H
December 2015. IEEE R 20,750,000 17 B #E 2
KRB o
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EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Pursuant to the 2013 Share Option Scheme, the Company can
issue options so that the total number of Shares that may be
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the 2013
Share Option Scheme are 146,571,250 Shares, representing 5%
of the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December
2015. Eligible participants of the 2013 Share Option Scheme
includes all Directors (whether Executive or Non-executive and
whether independent or not) and any employees (whether full-time
or parttime) of any company in the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity interest (whether on an
employment or contractual or honorary basis or otherwise and
whether paid or unpaid) and any person considered by the Directors
to have contributions to any company in the Group or any entity in
which any member of the Group holds an equity interest. As at 31
December 2015, no options were granted under the 2013 Share
Option Scheme.

The accounting policy for equity-settled share option is stated in the
Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares or debentures
of the Company or any other body corporate granted to any Director
or their respective spouses or children under 18 years of age, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or were the Company or any of
its holding companies, fellow subsidiaries and subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the Company’s Directors, their respective
spouses or children under 18 years of age to acquire such rights in
any other body corporate.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed above and the transactions as disclosed in
Note 43 to the consolidated financial statements, no controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries have any contract of
significance with the Company or its subsidiaries during the year.

LRGSR BRER &)

BIBE-_T—=FBREE - ARF]A]
BITHRE  UWERBE_Z—=FEK
R EIG TR OB BRERITER
Al T EITHAR (D B85 146,571,250 %
B HERARTRZZE—AF+=
A=1+—HBE#ETRANE% - —FT—=
FTHEREFINGERZ2EEREARR
ARREE(ERIITIIENITRERE
BEN)  AEBEEAKE QAR SAEE
EAKEARHEERAN R ELR
WEfE S (Em2 R (TRikiE
AAHIFEESI NI ARERR
FINREERAHAEEERKE QT
SARKBEEMKERRIFEREAERZH
FREBELEMOERNAL - RZF
—hF+A=1+—80 BERE=-F
—=F R ERT B L IR -

AR 4 H VBB A WY 2 AT BRI & B
TSR 2 251 ©

EEABRONESFHEF
Bk L XS - RF REMERE - 5%

BEEAESFARFSEENERBIRD
TABRNFRERAEBEEARRASL
EEMEABE R REFMERE
A - RITEEARFERN  MARFK
HAEER AR - B RHB AR MM B
REERT L ER T BEAREE
= FESENRBIARHTN\ERNTF
ZA] R EMEABEBEAZSER -

EXEH
B £ SCPR I ER S Ko & OF B 755 ¥R AR BT 7E 43
PR BRI S5 45 B B SR S EL X AAT Y

BARNREALERRRASENBER
BRI MAHAIEAREA ©
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FTERR
At 31 December 2015, the interests or short positions of every N—_E—RE+-_A=1+—8 " BEXK
person, other than a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, NEIERBHE AN EIEIEDE 336 (R E

in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the register HIR R ZMATECE:  BEAT(ARRFE
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO BT EBTHRABBRINRAR RN K&

are as follows: RO EENERIOAR T ¢
Percentage
of the Company’s
Number of issued share Long/Short
Name shares held capital Position
EARAFE
£ RGO &R BITREEDLE 9
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG 1,377,491,891 46.99% Long (%)
(“AM Holdings AG”) (Note 1)
(TAM Holdings AG J) (f&3£ 1)
Wellbeing Holdings 1,255,849,124 42.84% Long (#f)
Note: T

(1) At 31 December 2015, Mr. Lakshmi Niwas Mittal and Mrs. Usha (1) WMZZE—RF+=-A=+—8 Lakshmi

Mittal beneficially own 39.39% of the issued share capital of Niwas Mittal £ 4 F Usha Mittal A X & 7
ArcelorMittal which indirectly holds the entire equity interest in ¥ ArcelorMittal B 25T 2 39.39% -
AM Holdings AG, which beneficially owns 1,377,491,891 Shares, i ArcelorMittal E## A AM Holdings
representing approximately 46.99% of the issued share capital of AG & EBRE A #EZ + AM Holdings AGE
the Company. @5 1,377,491,891 AR - 49(h A

NREEITIARL) 46.99% HE2 ©

Saved as disclosed above and in Directors’ Interests and Short B ENREERESFNERNARE —&

Positions in Securities sections, at 31 December 2015, no person, Frig@os WZZE—FAFE+_A=+—
other than a Director or Chief Executive of the Company, had B REAQANIZRBRESRBEKRGE

interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying shares of 336 RFTTFE R ZM - BEEAL(R
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the REEBXNEBITHABRINNART)
Company under Section 336 of the SFO. & MBI E R SRR ©
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had conducted a review of the related
party transactions of the Group and is satisfied that all connected
transactions and continuing connected transactions have been
properly reported and complied with the disclosure requirements
in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The following
transactions between certain connected parties (as defined in
the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into and/or
are ongoing for which relevant announcements and independent
shareholders’ approval, if necessary, had been made and obtained
by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and disclosed in the Note 43 to the consolidated financial statements
of the Company where applicable.

Continuing connected transactions

On 27 December 2012, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi County Longba Charging Company Limited
(“Longba Charging”), an associate of a substantial shareholder of a
subsidiary of the Company, for the purchase of lime products and
related products from Longba Charging by Jinxi Limited and/or its
subsidiaries for the three years ending 31 December 2015. The
annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015
was RMB 180 million. The total amount of the aforesaid transaction
for the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 62.6 million
(excluding VAT).

On 29 January 2016, Jinxi Limited entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Longba Charging for a further term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2016 and expiring on 31 December
2018. The annual cap for the continuing connected transactions
contemplated under the renewal framework agreement for each of
the three years ending 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 will not
exceed RMB 130 million, RMB 130 million and RMB 130 million
respectively.

BREXS

F¢Wv$“ﬂaﬁﬁAé$%lZﬁ
5 BIEWFTBRBERS RS
HERSGHEERE ﬁ&hwtmﬁ%
FUAEZHEERTE - IR ETHRBIE 14A
EMHE BETHEERGZRLETRAE
E)VEAEFETHTIRSEERL
&/&ﬁﬂLﬁvﬁ$“ﬂE¢ﬁmﬁ
AERESBYREMAENREE) RR
RAREHIBREM T 43P 2 TR0

HMA) -

FERER S

RZZFE——F+=-A=++tH 2HH
HEEMGREBENARETAR(EE

BIER ] ARFNBRAEERE
G A) - BRTIHAR R A

RERBENBEARERMBEBER
R —IERMEE_T—HAFTA
=t HI=F - ZRFEE_ZFT—H
FH+_A=+—HLEFENFELRA
AR¥18EIL LR SGREBEZT
—RAF+-A=+—HLFENBET

SHREN) BAREK 6,260 BT ©

RZE—R"F—AZ+hnH - EZAiE
HEFBEHEEI —METIERGE
H-ZE—R"F—A—BHEHBE_Z—N

FH_A=+—HEmR RB=F-8
FIER R THETHNRERERSHE
EZT-RF-ZFE—HFRZFTN
FT_A=+—RLE=FNFELRD
AA/AREB13ET - AREA1IEBTRA
R¥A1.3187T -
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 27 December 2012, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Pingguan County Jinyin Charging Company Limited
(“Pingguan County Jinyin”), a company established in the PRC
and an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
an associate of a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company, for the purchase of lime products and related products
from Pingquan County Jinyin by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries
for the three years ending 31 December 2015. The annual cap for
this transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB
7.5 million. The total amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year
ended 31 December 2015 was nil.

On 29 January 2016, Jinxi Limited entered into a renewal framework
agreement with Pingquan County Jinyin for a further term of three
years commencing from 1 January 2016 and expiring on 31
December 2018. The annual cap for the continuing connected
transactions contemplated under the renewal framework agreement
for each of the three years ending 31 December 2016, 2017 and
2018 will not exceed RMB 7.5 million, RMB 7.5 million and RMB 7.5
million respectively.

On 27 December 2012, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi County Han’erzhuang Village Wang Zhihong
Iron Ore Mill (“Qianxi Iron Ore Mill”), an associate of a substantial
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company, in which Jinxi Limited
and/or its subsidiaries would purchase iron powder from Qianxi
Iron Ore Mill at prevailing market prices for the three years ending
31 December 2015. The annual cap for this transaction for the year
ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 182 million. The total amount of
the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015 was
nil (excluding VAT). Following the expiry of the framework agreement
on 31 December 2015, Jinxi Limited did not renew the framework
agreement with Qianxi Iron Ore Mill.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 2 January 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Tangshan Jinxin Enterprise Group Limited (formerly
known as Qianxi County Jinxin Mining Company Limited) (“Jinxin
Mining”), a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the Company,
for the purchase of iron powder and related products from Jinxin
Mining and/or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries
for the three years ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for
this transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 140
million. The total amount of the aforesaid transaction incurred by Jinxi
Limited and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2015
was nil.

On 4 June 2014, the Company entered into the iron and steel
framework agreement with Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd. (“Oriental
Sheet Piling”), an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of ArcelorMittal, a
substantial shareholder of the Company, in which the Company and/
or its subsidiaries would sell steel products to Oriental Sheet Piling
and/or its subsidiaries at prevailing market prices for the three years
ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for this transaction for
the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 139 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December
2015 was RMB 105.6 million (excluding VAT) (Note 43(b)).
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 31 October 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi Dong Fang Shen Huo Environmental
Protection Technology Product Company Limited (“Dong Fang Shen
Huo”), a company established in the PRC and currently owned as
to 81% by Mr. Wang Qinghong who is the brother-in-law of Mr.
Yu Lifeng, the general manager and director of Jinxi Limited, and
is a deemed connected person of the Company, for the purchase
of energy-saving products from Dong Fang Shen Huo and/or its
subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries for the three years
ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for this transaction for
the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 80 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December
2015 was RMB 18.0 million (excluding VAT).

On 4 December 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi Xin Ding Da Trading Company Limited (“Xin
Ding Da”), a company established in the PRC and wholly owned by
Mr. Zhang Xin who is the nephew of Mr. Zhang Yuhai, a director of
Tianjin Juli Trade Company Limited (“Juli Trade”), Hebei Jinxi Iron and
Steel Group Special Steel Company Limited (“Jinxi Special Steel”)
and Qianxi Xinhaiyuan Trade Company Limited (“Xinhaiyuan”), and
is a deemed connected person of the Company, for the purchase of
iron powder and coke and related products from Xin Ding Da and/
or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited and/or its subsidiaries for the three
years ending 31 December 2016. The annual cap for this transaction
for the year ended 31 December 2015 was RMB 70 million. The total
amount of the aforesaid transaction for the year ended 31 December
2015 was RMB 33.9 million (excluding VAT).
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

On 4 December 2014, Jinxi Limited entered into a framework
agreement with Qianxi Jin Zhao Lai Iron Ore Mine (“Jin Zhao Lai”),
a company established in the PRC and wholly owned by Mr. Zhang
Yugui who is the brother of Mr. Zhang Yuhai, a director of Juli Trade,
Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, and is a deemed connected
person of the Company, for the purchase of iron powder and related
products from Xin Ding Da and/or its subsidiaries by Jinxi Limited
and/or its subsidiaries for the three years ending 31 December 2016.
The annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31 December
2015 was RMB 60 million. The total amount of the aforesaid
transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015 was nil (excluding
VAT).

On 5 January 2015, Jinxi Special Steel entered into a tenancy
agreement with Qianxi County Jinxi Wantong Ductile Iron Pipe
Limited (“Jinxi Wantong”), a company established in the PRC and
wholly owned by Xin Ding Da which is wholly owned by Mr. Zhang
Xin, who is the nephew of Mr. Zhang Yuhai, a director of Juli Trade,
Jinxi Special Steel and Xinhaiyuan, and is a deemed connected
person of the Company, for leasing of the production facilities of
Jinxi Wantong for the three years commencing on 26 November
2014 and expiring on 25 November 2017 by Jinxi Special Steel. The
annual cap for this transaction for the year ended 31 December 2015
was RMB 204 million. The total amount of the aforesaid transaction
for the year ended 31 December 2015 was 177.8 million (excluding
VAT).

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.
The Independent Non-executive Directors confirmed that the
aforesaid continuing connected transactions were entered into (a) in
the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (c) according to the agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Continuing connected transactions (continued)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued its letter confirming nothing
has come to their attention that causes them to believe that the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group on pages
75 to 79 of this annual report were not in compliance with Rule
14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

ENVIRONMENT, SOCIETY AND GOVERNANCE

The Group has committed to perform its corporate responsibility
for environmental protection and strictly comply with the national
regulations by continue investment in its production facilities
to reduce emissions and energy consumption during the steel
production process so as to minimise the impact of the production
process on the environment. The Group has also recognised the
local laws and regulations which are applicable to the Group’s
business to ensure the operation of the Group complies with all the
relevant local laws, regulations and standards.

Except for the installation of electrostatic precipitators and bag
precipitators at the production facilities, all the operating production
facilities are equipped with environmental control facilities in
order to reduce exhaust emission and meet the relevant national
standard. Production and domestic wastewater of the Company
will be recycled and subsequently used in the closed water loop. In
addition, measures for filtration and reuse are adopted to reduce
the production of waste mineral oil. For the waste mineral oil which
cannot be reused, we engage the experts with relevant qualification
and processing capacity to carry out the harmless treatment of
waste mineral oil for us as required by the state environmental
regulations. Smelting slag and solid waste produced during other
smelting process of iron making will be sold to other cement factories
or used as raw material in other production process. After the above
comprehensive treatment measures, the impact on the environment
shall be reduced.
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RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

The Group believes that the employees of the Group are valuable
assets. The Group offered competitive remuneration to attract and
retain the talented employees. Regular review on remuneration of
employees is made in order to retain outstanding employees and
attract human resources that are valuable to the Group.

Our relationships with major customers are contract-based. The
Group cherished the mutually beneficial relationships with our
customers. We will provide the best value to our clients to establish
and consolidate the Group’s reputation in the industry. Also, we
believe that maintaining long term relationship with the suppliers is
essential to the Group’s success. The Group will keep strengthening
the partnership with clients and suppliers, aiming to realize a triple-
win result.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group has implemented policies
and procedures which related to our industry designed to ensure
compliance with the most relevant laws and regulations, but there
can be no assurance that the Group’s employees or agents will
not violate such laws and regulations or the Group’s policies and
procedures.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Trading in the shares of the Company had been suspended from
29 April 2014 when the public float of the Company fell below 25%.
The Stock Exchange indicated that the Company is required to
suspend trading in the shares of the Company until the minimum
public float is restored. Details of public float status of the Company
have been disclosed in the Company’s announcements dated 30
December 2013, 11 April 2014, 5 May 2014, 30 May 2014, 6 July
2014, 20 August 2014, 26 August 2014, 5 September 2014, 16
October 2014, 21 November 2014, 16 December 2014, 13 February
2015, 18 March 2015, 16 April 2015, 15 May 2015, 29 May 2015,
15 June 2015, 17 July 2015, 14 August 2015, 14 September 2015,
6 October 2015, 6 November 2015, 7 December 2015, 7 January
2016, 5 February 2016 and 4 March 2016.

The Company will make further announcement to inform its
Shareholders and potential investors for the development as and
when appropriate pursuant to the Listing Rules and/or the SFO.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Apart from the repurchase of a total of principal amount of
US$160,190,000 and US$96,217,000 of the 2015 Senior Notes
and the 2017 Senior Notes respectively, neither the Company, nor
any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31 December
2015.
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AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers retired and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
China Oriental Group Company Limited

HAN Jingyuan
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong, 31 March 2016

* For identification purposes only
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To the Shareholders of China Oriental Group Company Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Oriental Group Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries set out on pages 86 to 239, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
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T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

it : +852 2289 8888 » fHH : +852 2810 9888 * www.pwchk.com
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries
as at 31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016
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Public Attachment 12

Consolidated Balance Sheet 4t E&&X

(Allamounts in Renminbi (‘RMB”) thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABIEAN ESEINARE (ARY ) T AEAL)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Leasehold land and land use rights

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Intangible assets

Investment in an associate

Available-for-sale financial assets

Loan receivables
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Amount due from a related party

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets
Properties under development
and held for sale
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables

Amounts due from related parties

Prepaid current income tax
Loan receivables
Notes receivable —
bank acceptance notes
Derivative financial instruments
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Long-term bank deposits due
within one year
Restricted bank balances
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Share capital
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings

Non-controlling interests

Total equity
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As at 31 December 2015
RZE-—RF+-A=1+—H

Note
F=E

18
43(c)
29

14
16
17

18
43(c)

19

17

20

21
21
21

22
22
23

COMPLAINT

As at 31 December

R+=—HAH=+—8
2015 2014
—E-hHF —ZT—OF
140,422 136,386
8,260,356 8,820,830
6,990 7,431
79,464 8,673
8,836 =
109,605 121,243
400,000 =
23,000 33,000
= 171,749
377,949 342,238
9,406,622 9,641,550
1,313,712 1,317,963
2,494,024 3,169,253
1,004,526 961,342
1,395,156 1,914,820
5,828 6,994
38,128 4,099
= 290,000
2,452,299 3,909,346
10,233 =
131,951 =
- 52,000
1,773,697 1,626,978
2,337,547 849,063
12,957,101 14,101,858
22,363,723 23,743,408
311,853 311,853
2,192,131 2,192,131
1,670,302 1,630,006
4,340,142 5,123,067
8,514,428 9,257,057
397,734 514,789
8,912,162 9,771,846




The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued) EHEEEEBR ©) .

(Alllamounts in Renminbi (‘RMB”) thousands unless otherwise stated) As at 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FERBEANARB(ARE]) TTAEN) RZZE-—RF+-A=+—H

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+—H
Note 2015 2014
BfaE —E-RF —ZTMF
LIABILITIES =l
Non-current liabilities FRBERS
Borrowings FETIN 26 743,891 1,510,519
Other long-term payables Hith R BRI TR 27 1,181,343 26,129
Deferred revenue PRIEYA 28 86,317 59,284
Amounts due to related parties FEfH AR 5 Tk IE 43(c) 51,859 247,119
2,063,410 1,843,051
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables FENE SRR 24 5,641,030 2,719,253
Accruals, advances and TBREA - TARGUE
other current liabilities FEMRBEE 25 2,846,169 2,466,507
Amounts due to related parties FE{~t B 5 FkIE 43(c) 83,044 104,596
Current income tax liabilities EHFSHAaE 102,795 170,142
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTE 3,616 4,689
Other long-term payables E R AR FUR
— current portion —mehE D 27 48,441 -
Borrowings FETN 26 2,658,484 6,658,752
Dividends payable FERTAR B 4,572 4,672
11,388,151 12,128,511
Total liabilities HWEE 13,451,561 13,971,562
Total equity and liabilities EERaEE 22,363,723 23,743,408

The notes on pages 93 to 239 are an integral part of these financial FI3E 230 B Wi AZEM SRR
statements. — =R o

The financial statements on pages 86 to 239 were approved by FB6E239E MR MBMEACN T —
the Board of Directors on 31 March 2016 and were signed on its FEZA=+—HR==EF|ESAHNUTE

behalf. ERBEE -
Han Jingyuan Zhu Hao
BER K&
Chairman Director
SEE EEa
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Public Attachment 12

Consolidated Income Statement &6t FE &R

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Losses from derivative financial
instruments

Other (losses)/gains — net

Operating (loss)/profit
Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net
Share of result of an associate

(Loss)/Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
(Loss)/Profit for the year

(Loss)/Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE-F R+ -A=t-ALEE

WA

HEMA

E7

HAb WA

TTREM

Hib &M
TESMIAZER
Hits (B518),eas —F8
g (B1R)BR
UL T N

FATERR AN

BITSRAS — 38
FE(H— Rl A RRA

BRATEHLAT (B5E), %R
FRHER
FE(BER)EF

(B58),BRFER
AR EmTEE
FEIR 1 R 2

(Losses)/Earnings per share for (loss)/ FRAQFERIGEE

profit attributable to owners of the

Company during the year
(expressed in RMB per share)

— Basic (losses)/earnings per share

— Diluted (losses)/earnings per share

FEfh (B518), BRI ER
(&518) Wz
(BRARET)
—BIREAR(BR) W
—EimE (B1R) W

The notes on pages 93 to 239 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

Note
MaE

32

31
32
32
32

37
30

34
34

35

38
38

COMPLAINT

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2015 2014
—¥-1if —T@OF
21,071,538 28,495,498

(20,714,679) (27,127,740)

356,859 1,367,758
22,555 26,352
(100,767)  (100,093)
(421,648)  (432,859)
(20,000  (35,661)
(5,040)  (333,156)
(299,046) 37,098
(467,087) 529,439
122,129 138,536
(543,965)  (422,895)
(421,836)  (284,350)
(745) -
(889,668) 245,080
(46,349)  (178,600)
(936,017) 66,480
(766,503) 66,715
(169,514) (235)
(936,017) 66,480
RMB (0.26)  RMB 0.02
RMB (0.26)  RMB 0.02

SEO3E239 A MM FE AR F M SRR ER

— &bt e



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income & #t4r & W= &

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=T—-HLEE

Note 2015 2014
F=E —E-RF —TMME
(Loss)/Profit for the year FE (BB 85R (936,017) 66,480
Other comprehensive income: HihiR e :
Item that may be reclassified R E R EE Bmk
subsequently to profit or loss H)IE B
Fair value gains on available-for-sale AHHESREE
financial assets BA R EEKE 15 3,979 20,708
Transfer of fair value gains previously REEHEESRE
credited to reserve to income BERELATEIA
statement upon disposal of FEEHN AR EERE
available-for-sale financial assets BRI R 15 (8,754) (28,307)
(4,775) (7,599)
Total comprehensive FEEFEWEET
income for the year (940,792) 58,881
Attributable to: BERN :
Owners of the Company IN/NG b e (771,278) 59,116
Non-controlling interests Rl 1 (169,514) (239)
(940,792) 58,881

The notes on pages 93 to 239 are an integral part of these financial FO3FE 239 B M 5 iz T M TS Mk BB
statements. —&R1p °
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Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &6t 2 8%

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

Balance at 1 January 2014

Comprehensive income

Profit or loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale
financial assets

Transfer of fair value gains previously
credited to reserve to income
statement upon dlisposal of
avalable-for-sale financial assets

Total comprehensive income

Transactions with owners
Employee share options scheme:

- Value of employee services
Profit appropriation to

statutory reserves
Establishment of a subsioliary
Dividends to non-controlling Interests

Total transactions with owners

Balance at 31 December 2014

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

R-%-DE-A-ANER

Faki

ERENABR
e

Ui SHAE

WA EENE
R ESHAENER
REAEAGRBHAL
BEXZBERER

Gekaai

RERRRENRS
[ERERE S

- ERMRHHEE
AT RRIELA
EHDE
RU-FHER
LT HEIERNRS

REERRENRAAT

R-2-DBF+ZA=t1-
Wi

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRR RERS

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  eamings Totel interests equity

SRR
fiz Br BRORE AtEE  SRkE &t s ERAd
311,868 2192131 1587224 500999 9191204 519698 9,710,902
- - - 66,715 66,715 (23) 66,480
15 - - 20,708 - 20,708 - 20,708
15 - - (28307) - (28807) - (28307)
- = (1599 66,715 59,116 (23) 58,881
= = 6,737 = 6,737 = 6,737
23 - - 43644 (43,644) - - -
10 = = = = = 34 34
_ - - - - (4,708 (4,708)
- - 50,381 (43,644) 6,737 (4,674) 2,063

A

311,863 2192131 1630006 5123067 9257067 514,789 9,771,846

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued) & #f & )% @) ‘

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FERBOINARBTIREMN) HEZZ-—AF+-_A=1t—HLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

AAAERREEREL

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
Note capital  premium  reserves  earnings Total interests equity

FiaME
i ke RHEE EtRG EFkE a5t s EgA
Balance at 1 January 2015 R-F-E5-A-ANESR 311853 2,192,131 1,630,006 5123067 9,257,057 514789 9,771,846

Comprehensive income galE

Profit or loss for the year EERTSER = - - (766,503  (766,503)  (169,514)  (936,017)

Other comprehensive income Htp Al
Fair valug gains on avallable-for-sale ~ FIEHESREAENAL

financial assets el 15 - -3 - 39 - 39
Transfer of fair value gains previously A HES BAR 1 ER

credited to reserve to income BEMTARRRALER

statement upon disposal of WHEENER

avallable-for-sale financial assets 15 - - (8,754) - (8,754) - (8,754)
Total comprehensive income SAlEAT - - (4,775)  (766,503)  (771,278)  (169,514)  (940,792)
Transactions with owners HERREENRS
Proft appropriation to AT R AL

statutory reserves AR 2 - - 1642 (16422 = - -
Establishment of a subsidiary Fu-AHBA 10 - - - - - 500 500
Changes in ownership interests ETHEEHEOEAT

in a subsidiary without change EERHBLEN

of control MRS 10() - - 28649 - 28649 51,95 80,608
Total transactions with owners ~ SEREEENR A A5 - - 450711 (16422 28,649 52,459 81,108
Balance at 31 December 2015 R-B-1%+-A=t-A

e 311,853 2,192,131 1,670,302 4,340,142 8,514,428 397,734 8,912,162

The notes on pages 93 to 239 are an integral part of these financial S 93E 2390 E MM s AL E I SRR R 2
statements. —EZB{p o
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Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement §#RE£RER

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

Interest received

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Return of income tax prepaid in previous year

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Investment in an associate
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Investment losses from derivative financial instruments
Investment income from available-for-sale
financial assets
Investment income from loan receivables
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets
Proceeds from disposal of mining rights
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits of procurement of
derivative financial instruments
Increase in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
(Increase)/Decrease in loan receivables
Decrease in long-term bank deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Capital injection by non-controlling interests

Proceeds from sale and leaseback transaction

Decrease in amounts due to related parties

Decrease/(Increase) in restricted bank balances
pledged as security for current bank borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The notes on pages 93 to 239 are an integral part of these financial
statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE-F R+ -A=t-ALEE

Note
HisE
RELEEHNRERE
EfERENRS 40
BIHE
BAHE
BAMER
REBEFERNNAEH
ELRRLETHNRLFE
REREZHNEERE
BENZE  BENZE
RE—RBE N "
HEEME  BEKRENEHE 40
MTESRTAZKESE 37
AENESRERE ZRERA
31
REEREZRARE N
HEAHNESHEE
B 15

{1 & SRR TS 3E
EETEeRTARSRD /(1)

RAfBEFERARIHA
BERZEREEEN 20

RWER(EmM),/ AP

RERITE TR D

ARREERBNE &R
REMEEBNATRE

EENIEE

BEER

R R RS

ESt i Soyide 10

ERROBRZMERE 27

FE R R 7 SRR 43

1’FH~@J$EHF*E’HEWE’J
RRABITEEENR D,/ (E10)

ARBEEBNRL TR
B &fﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂr’%i‘ﬂﬂ/ /?gﬁ

INEEREHMTE
FIRERALEED 21
FRALRALEED 21
%£93%
%Mﬁ

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=1t-HILEE
2015 2014
“g-5F  -T-IF

5,438,287 1,089,158
75,622 80,106
(491,187) (465,789)
(183,437) (248,892)
- 179,668
4,839,285 584,251
(120,269) (370,229)
(9,581) -
181 1,001
(11,609) (333,156)
9,981 -
20,006 45,491
15,617 49,166
150 -
32,356 (59,472)
(130,756) -
(110,000) 57,500
52,000 -
(251,924) (609,699)
8,701,231 8,689,176
(13,505,816) (8,268,968)
- (36,250)
500 34
1,200,000 -
(49,100) (78,900)
524,001 (400,096)
(3,129,094) (95,004)
1,458,267 (120,452)
30,217 1,383
849,063 968,132
2,337,547 849,063
BN AZETHRRNELE



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Oriental Group Company Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in Bermuda on 3 November 2003 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda as a result of a group reorganisation
(“Reorganisation”).

The address of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company’s shares have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 2 March 2004. As
announced by the Company, trading in the shares of the
Company had been suspended from 29 April 2014 when the
public float of the Company fell below 25%.

The Company together with its subsidiaries are hereinafter
collectively referred to as the Group. The Group is principally
engaged in the manufacture and sale of iron and steel
products, trading of steel products and iron ore and real
estate business. The Group has manufacturing plants in Hebei
Province and Guangdong Province of the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”) and sells mainly to customers located in the
PRC. The Group engages in real estate business in the PRC.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of RMB, unless otherwise stated. These
consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) on 31 March
2016.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

— R

FERSEEZEEBERAR(AR
ADR-_ZFZF=F+—A=AKTK
—BEEESH(BE) RREBEBRE
—NMN—FRRVEEAREEMAKL
RERRARAEIAA °

AR B R =5 B Hb ik A Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda °

ARBIRNHE _ZETOF=A_HE
EEEMERXSMBR AR LT < ¥
WARRBIIREN - ARB)ZRREF
RER-_T-—HFOA -+ LHETK
2ERN25% - ARRBRNEBZAE

HEEE -

ARAREMBRRIATRBRAASE
c ARBERUFERENHEME
o MEERREBLEZIURE
WEE - AEBEEHEARKME
TFBEDTitERERERELEE
BE - b EEFRURNTENTPE
TTHE - AEERFEREFMESR
7% o

BRRBIERAIN - AEHMBRRAA
RETIT25 - REHMBHRREL
HEFER(EERDR-ZF—NRF=
A=1t—BH#t&E7E -

EESHBERRE

REARE U BRRFANTIESS
BRER T > BRRBEAIN - F
BEREMEINMEFERNEHE
% o
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

2.

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued
by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of certain available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets at fair value through
profit of loss and derivative financial instruments, which
are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
4.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

2.

EESHBERE(E)
2.1 MREEAE

AEBHE G B RERTHRR
BAAEGMAE([FAEH
AEBEMOABEEREAM
BHEERN([BEMBEREE
A HwmE - AW BHRREK
BESKRAEGESR YRET
BRARBEIENARLES
BMEE BRAAEBEFERR
B ABERZEREER
ITEER T ANEHIELERT -

AT EEEMBHREEAN
AHMBHRRFTEEMAE TH
RE G ENRETHEE
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TTEEEHIE - % = o HI
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a)

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group

The following new and amended standards,
and interpretations have been adopted by
the Group for the first time for the financial
year beginning on 1 January 2015:

Amendments from annual improvements to
HKFRSs - 2010-2012 Cycle, on HKFRS 8,
‘Operating segments’, HKAS 24, ‘Related
party disclosures’.

Amendments from annual improvements to
HKFRSs — 2011-2013 Cycle, on HKFRS 13,
‘Fair value measurement’.

Amendments and interpretations as
mentioned above are not expected to have
a material effect on the Group’s operating
results, financial position or comprehensive
income.

2. EESHBERRBE(E)
21 REEEE)

211 S BERBENEL

(a)

REEE KM R
AT R BRI R

TEFEI REEET
HHAMRECER
SER-_FT—AF
—A—BRBZH
B B RRAR

BB EREER
—E—FFE_F
——FRFENR
ENEEEBYE
HMEAER B 85 [ 45
oI REBSER
YEBI| 55 24 55 [ RERS 7
WE | A& o

BB RS LA
—E——FFE-F
—=—FRBEENR
ENEHEBTE
HMEERIFAZHI A
AEBEEFE] NE
HIK

LtiERT kB
SRS RN )
A B
MR B s E L
BEAYE -
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEE)
2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and QA1 B BHERBENE b
disclosures (continued) (#&)
(@ New and amended standards adopted (@) AEBESHMBE
by the Group (continued) AR E B EA
(&
The following new and amended standards, TEFET REAEE]
and interpretations have been adopted by ZARREREAR
the Group for the first time for the financial EBR T —AF
year beginning on 1 January 2015 but not —A—ARBRNY
currently relevant or do not have material BFE B IR
impact to the Group (although they may {8 B AT A& B &
affect the accounting for future transactions B s AN EE
and events): EAFE(HRAE

AREEFERER
5 N EHH G
)

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

RT3 B2 BHE
EHBEREN
Amendment to HKAS 19 Defined benefits 1 July 2014
B et ERIE 195k AER] RERRA —E—E+H—H
HKFRS 3 Business combinations 1 July 2014
EEM I wELERE 35 EXaot —ZT-mFE+A—H
HKAS 16 Property, plant and equipment 1 July 2014
BB ERIZE165% M - B RRE —ZE-MFE+HA—H
HKAS 38 Intangible assets 1 July 2014
BB G ERIE 385 B AE —E-ME+A—H
HKAS 40 Investment property 1 July 2014
BEGETERIE 4058 REME —ZT-mFE+LA—A

96 China Oriental Group Company Limited [ # iy 4 Fl % B A FR A 7
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE(E)

QI EHBERBEENE b

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and

disclosures (continued) (#&)

(b) New and amended standards have b) EEBER=-Z
been issued but are not effective for the —HEF—-HF—H#&
financial year beginning after 1 January B R 2 Bt B B i
2015 and have not been early adopted REN BARER

BB 2 57T | &
& RT 2R

Effective for

annual periods

beginning on or after

RTI SRR 2%

HWEEHBERENR
Amendment to HKAS 1

Disclosure initiative 1 January 2016

BB g RIS 1 RAERT e E —E-R¥—HA—H

Amendment to HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial 1 January 2016
statements

BAUBWMEERE109MER] SO BHRE —E—RF¥—-H—H

Amendment to HKFRS 11

EBHBHEEAE 1500
Amendment to HKFRS 12

Accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations
WiEa &R a5t RIE
Disclosure of interests in other

entities

1 January 2016

—E—RF—A—H
1 January 2016

BAUBEMEREANE129AEE] BENEMER  #a —E—RF—-HA—H
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016
BEMBRMEERF 1458 EEERILERRP —E—RF-H—H
Amendment to HKAS 16 Property, plant and equipment 1 January 2016
e gt ERIE 16 R AER] M - BB ERE AN S =
Amendment to HKAS 27 Separate financial statements 1 January 2016
BASFTERE 27 SRAEET B B R —E—RF¥—HA—H
Amendment to HKAS 28 Investments in associates 1 January 2016
EE gt LERIZE 28 SR AIER] REE AT 2 RE —E—R¥—-H—H
Amendment to HKAS 38 Intangible assets 1 January 2016
HE gt LERIZE 38R AIER] EEE —E—RF¥—-H—H
Amendment to HKAS 41 Agriculture: bearer plants 1 January 2016
BAEGETERIE 41 5RAEET B £ENED —E—RF—-H—H
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January 2018
BB EAERE 95% SRITA —ZE—\F—H—H

HKFRS 15

Revenue from contracts with
customers

1 January 2018

B ERELERFE 1558 BPERIEERNKRA —Z-N\F—H—H
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019
BAMEWEERE 1658 HE —E-NF—A—H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—"T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

COMPLAINT

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEEE)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (continued)

A1 EHBRERBEENE b

(%&)

OF Bt #s S R BT AL

98

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning after 1 January
2015 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has
issued the annual improvements project
which addresses several issues in the 2012-
2014 reporting cycle, and includes changes
to the following standards. The Group has
not applied the following revised HKFRSs
published in the annual improvements
project.

HKFRS 5

discontinued operations

() EEHMER=-ZF
—HEF—-HF—H#&
HBz2HBREEM
REM BRER
B BR &0 2 37 5] I 4%
1EETZRI (&)

Br B & AN - BB
S ASERM
FERZEEE N
BEEE_T—_F
ET—NFEHSE
FERAR ) — L FIH
KB E T ERIH
B REBWH K
FER AR FEEHR
SZIHE R EME L
BT E BT BRE
R

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

RT3 B HB stz &Y
FEMBREN

Non-current assets held for sale and 1 July 2016

EERBRELANESH  BELENERDEERD —Z=-AFtA—A
RIS
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures 1 July 2016
HEMBRELEFE7R SRIE: KE —ZE-RFtA—HR
HKAS 19 Employee benefits 1 July 2016
EERIERIE 105 R EIEF —E-—AFLA—A
HKAS 34 Interim financial reporting 1 July 2016
BREGTERIE 34 5% AR S ¥R —E-R"FtA—H
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (continued)

(b)

()

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning after 1 January
2015 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

The Group will apply the new standards,
amendments and interpretations described
above when they become effective. The
Group is in the process of making an
assessment on the impact of these new
standards, amendments and interpretations
and yet to assess the full impact on the
Group’s results of operations and financial
position when they become effective.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9
“Accounts and Audit” of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come
into operation during the financial year, as
a result, there are changes to presentation
and disclosures of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements.

2.

EESHEERE(E)

21 REEEE)

QA1 B BERBENEt
(%)

(b) EEMER=-ZF
—EF—HB—H#&
B 1R 2 B B
KEK BRER
BUER AN 2 35T | &%
BRT%ER] (4&)

AEBBR L
R AR BF] K2
BEMKEMAEM
A EE k&
o AEEIERFE
ZEHAER - &
AkmEZEE
B RAERF AR E
EMEHAEEZ
R R E R

NZEHETE -

(c) #H&EEDQAMKMG(F622

)

AN - R IRFT B ACA A
1561) (F622E)HF9
HERI gt hzEl 2
HMEERBBEEER -
Bt - A BHREET
BRZ2HRBBEELS
@J °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015
—hE+_A=t+—HILFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

BE—T

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from

its involvement with the entity and has the ability

to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They

are deconsolidated from the date that control

ceases.

(a)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

2.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or loss. The
fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting
for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition,
any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

2.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

EESHEERE(E)

22 MERE (&)

2.21 §4t8RE (&)

(b)

HEKE AR

EARSEREEIE
B R E R ZEM
PR Rt R ATl
BERZAAEEE
#EtE - AEREE
R ER o
FLELR AR ER
NA] - RERESEE
BEE RS
HERnBEAVSGER
EE ° LLIP » BRI
HAtfz & Wean g 8
ZERAMZENE
BIZPIAEEDE
BRHERHMEESLER
B2 AARR © A
BERIRIEAIEEAAR
BUSRERZ SRHEE

OB ERR -
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(BRRBRAN  TESBEHUARBT TASN) BE_Z—AF+t_A=1t—-HLFE
2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHEXRBE(Z)
POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries (continued) 22 MIBRAR (&)
2.2.2 Separate financial statements 2.2.2 B B ®|EK

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

RHB AR 2 IRERKA
HBRREAR - XA TRE
BIREEREHKA - &N
RAERIR B UK K0 B

the basis of dividend and receivable. BREE  FTEWBAR
Impairment testing of the investments in paling =N IS
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends BB EB A BRI 4R
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the BN 1BEE - HELEB
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in ISR R P I B REE
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying SR A GRS R 2R R A
amount of the investment in the separate financial WEFFEE(BREREE)
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the ZAREER - BB S
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s A Al K 1% & #E 17 R E R
net assets including goodwill. = o

2.3 Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group

2.3

iy Juk
FHl/NE

BEQREAKBHEBEXN

has significant influence but not control, generally EENBEEGENEE @

accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and

50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are

accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Under the equity method, the investment is initially

T A 20% = 50% 1% ZEAE Y
Bt o B E N R RIEA
R EEAR - BIRZERS
%ﬁf’ﬁ%&ﬁ?@&ﬁ$

recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased R = 12 R E B AR
or decreased to recognise the investor’s share of the A= 1?: WEERWIRE T W
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. BRMEE REBEMBZ A A
The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwiill, KEBFER IR R A R

if any, identified on acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BRBHERIN - FELEHUARET TABN) BE-_E—AF+-A=1+—HIEE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.3 Associates (continued) 2.3 HERR(E)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive income
with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of result of an associate’ in the consolidated
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and its
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor’s interests in the associates. Unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates
are recognised in the consolidated income statement.

R 5% [ FE A5 W BB 1R B ek M S S
BRAERPHER - RGN
BREMGAKENES CER
HEEREEELWREAR)
AR E 4R & s NFER - 40
AEERGBEARNEERES
R BBEEZE S QR 7
& BFR A AL 4 S R R R
B AEETSHERE—F
B1R - FRIEANEE B E QA
EEEEEREEEB DK
BN BERNR -

AEERESHREAHNEEEE
BEEBREBBRTINBZERRZ
BRERTRE - BLIER
AEEERBESRIESHE
D)2 ALY [E] KRR S H BRI (R
ZEBRME UHZEBRES
FERIER [RE — Bt E R RI%E
] RERR o

AEEEEBENE ZHE
s B TN 32 5 BE R kM B S
B RERNERBEKREEN
BERRRSHREEASEN
BHMBHRRAER - FRIER
2 e P ¥ iR B E R (B MR
& BAREREBERETUY
He BMERARMEHHREK
FEELNE  UBRERE
BERMHBERTE 2 -
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(BRREEAN  IESEIUARET LASN) H#E-F AF+-A=T—HLEE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEEHBEBEE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Segment reporting 2.4 DEEHRE
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent BN RERAABEHEF
with the internal reporting provided to the chief BB RRABERENAIRES
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision- ZHRA—H - fEEARAFENEIRE
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and ZB8g (BHE 5b)) 2B EEER
assessing performance of the operating segments, has XA EaFEHoREE R AT
been identified as the management committee (Note V%@%% HIZRIR o

2.5

5(b)) that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

2.5

oM

() MEREINEH

ltems included in the financial statements of each REBE S BRI AN i‘%i&
of the Group’s entities are measured using the RHIER A EELE
currency of the primary economic environment FIEmEE ,ﬁ%/?%“igtgﬁ’\];q

in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates

BUTheEE® DA
BHPBHRRAINUARE
TAR® ) (RREHY
EEERAKENZIE
W25 -

b) RER#ER

SN2 5 1% 5 B B E R
LB ERSBEARY

prevailing at the dates of the transactions or BERERNEEY - &
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign EHETSMEL ARG
exchange gains and losses resulting from the LASNES 3 B8 ) B S 14 &
settlement of such transactions and from the BB B iR R IE R iR
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary BT 2 A Y FINE U s K S

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIETRANARBTIREN) #E

(BRAAHEHEI -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate
to borrowings are presented in the consolidated
income statement within “finance cost’. All other
foreign exchange gains and losses are presented
in the consolidated income statement within ‘Other
gains/(losses) — net’.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes
in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised cost
are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in
profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets, such as equities classified as available-for-
sale, are included in other comprehensive income.

2.

COMPLAINT

B Ot I ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015

“E-RFT_A=t—HIEE

EESHEERE(E)

2.5 HNEIAE (4F)

(b)

R KGR (E)

B8 i SRR R 2 B S e
%E%éﬁﬂﬁ%(@%
PR ] R BIER - PR E A
[ W et MBS RIIN A #
FIER T Ef ez (8
18)—FR] WY -

M%%%ﬁu&w\@ﬁ
AHHEREFCEEE
ZRnBEEEBERE
HFEEK AN EENTE 2 [E
REBRMEMESEREE
2 ET DN - BH
BHEKAREY ZENZR
SEBBRRAER - ME
fbRRE B 2 8 2 R H A

FEWERP IR o

FERKEREERARE
(PR AR EEFER
HEHPFAEaR2E
mJZER%ﬁEE £ &
AR B AR BERER
—%ﬁ°#ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁé
(Bl D BAR HEEH
fea) ZENEENEAM
frakEnTIER -
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Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE-F R+ -A=t-ALEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.

POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies

BEESHEERE(E)

25 HNEBRE(E)

(c) HEAQFH

i
alj

The results and financial position of all the Group

entities (none of which has the currency of a

hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional

currency different from the presentation currency

are translated into the presentation currency as

follows:

(i)

(i)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the rate on
the dates of the transactions); and

all resulting currency translation differences
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EESHEERE(E)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment 2.6 M - WEKZME

Property, plant and equipment, comprising buildings,

BIEET  RERME - HAR

machinery, furniture and fixtures, vehicles, leasehold B RE -FHEWEEELR
improvements and finance leased machinery are stated EHEREREEYE B E
at historical cost less depreciation and impairment. SR TR L AR AT E K

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

HAEFIAR - BE LA BB
ZABEREHHFX

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s ERKAERSEZIBEER
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, B AR R ER B E AT REE R
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future AREHE - MIEE KK AR
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to Al SEHET 2 FEREEEE

the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are charged to the consolidated income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

YRR E E Sk R A B B E (AN
A o RIEER BB RE D H
REE - A EMEERRE
RAREENMBEIE B A H
MBRIALR ©

WE - BB KRBT E TR
FA AT (5t A 68 AR 4F BA S B AR
AREGEDBEFIHEE
= BN Ul

Estimated useful life {hEr A A E 5
Buildings 10-20 years B3 10-20
Machinery 5-10 years eSS 5-104F
Furniture and fixtures 3-10 years PN RN 3-104F
Vehicles 4-10 years D=1 4-10%F
Leasehold improvements 2-5 years THEMERE 2-55

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

BENHSREERAIERFH
REERSHREERNRAE
(as@Em) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note
2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘Other gains/(losses) — net’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Construction-in-progress (“CIP”) represents buildings,
plant and machinery under construction or pending
installation and is stated at historical cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost
includes the costs of construction, acquisition and
borrowing. No provision for depreciation is made on CIP
until such time as the relevant assets are completed and
available for intended use. When the assets concerned
are ready for their intended use, the costs are transferred
to property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Leasehold land and land use rights

All land in the PRC is state-owned or collectively-owned.
There is no individual land ownership right. The Group
acquired the right to use certain land. The premiums
paid for such right and the improvements related to the
land are treated as prepayment for operating lease and
recorded as leasehold land and land use rights, which
are amortised over the lease periods using the straight-
line method.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]
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(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

Investment property

The property that is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the entities in the Group, is classified as investment
property.

Investment property is measured initially at its
cost, including related transaction costs. After
initial recognition, investment property is carried at
depreciated cost less accumulated impairment.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of 20 years.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the consolidated income statement during
the financial period in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it
is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its
carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes
its cost for accounting purposes.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed,
the transfer does not change the carrying amount of the
property transferred, nor does it change the cost of that
property for measurement or disclosure purposes.
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
and represents the excess of the consideration
transferred over the Group’s interest in net fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the
fair value of the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”), or
groups of CGUSs, that is expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated
represents the lowest level within the entity
at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at
the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to
the recoverable amount, which is the higher of
value in use and the fair value less costs to sell.
Any impairment is recognised immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Computer software

Computer software costs recognised as assets
are amortised using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives of 3 years.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 4 B A FR 2 7]
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FIEEBRANARE T T REN)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.9

2.10

Intangible assets (continued)

(c) Unpatented technology

Acquired unpatented technology costs recognised
as assets are amortised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful life of 8 years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life-for example,
goodwill are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.

Financial assets

2.11.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets
at initial recognition.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Financial assets (continued)

2.11.1 Classification (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are financial assets held for trading.
A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading because
the financial assets do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be
settled within 12 months, otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprise
‘loan receivables’, ‘trade receivables’, ‘notes
receivable — bank acceptance notes’, ‘other
receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’
in the balance sheet (Notes 2.17 and 2.18
respectively).
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EESHEERE(E)

2.11 Financial assets (continued) 211 @RMEE (&)

2.11.1 Classification (continued) 2111 (&)

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

() AHEENERE
B

Available-for-sale financial assets are non- AtEENSRE
derivatives that are either designated in this ERFTETA:
category or not classified in any of the other 5 7€ A It 38 Bl gk I
categories. They are included in non-current moEE AEME
assets unless the investment matures or HAB R o 1% & B 1
management intends to dispose of it within RIERBDEENRA -
12 months of the end of the reporting period. B IEREKRE
SEEERERNW
SEHAREF 1218 A

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the
date on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised
at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Available-
for-sale assets of the Group include investments
in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost less provision for impairment, if
any.
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(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

BEESHEERE(E)

2.11 Financial assets (continued) 211 &RMEE (&)

2.11.2 Recognition and measurement (continued) 212 A RTE(E)

114

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the derivative financial instruments are
presented in the consolidated income statement
as a separate item in the period in which they
arise. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of other financial instruments in financial
assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss category are presented in the consolidated
income statement within “Other income” or “Other
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Changes in the fair value of monetary and non- A EEE R IEEEE
monetary securities classified as available for sale FHAREBEES  £H
are recognised in other comprehensive income. MARE W s HER

When securities classified as available for sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included
in the consolidated income statement as ‘Other
gains/(losses) — net’.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of other income when the
Group’s right to receive payments is established.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
“loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement. If a loan
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate determined under the
contract. As a practical expedient, the Group
may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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(BABEPN - MESEIRARETTREM

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. In the case of equity investments
classified as available for sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is also evidence that the assets
are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement.

2.13 Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on

the date a derivative contract is entered into and are

subsequently re-measured at their fair value. The

method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends

on whether the derivative is designed as a hedging

instrument, and if so, the nature of item being hedged.

For derivative financial instruments do not qualify for

hedge accounting, changes in fair value are recognised

immediately in the consolidated income statement as a

separate item.
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(=B

2.

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.14

2.15

2.16

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and the net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work-
in-progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based
on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing
costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable
selling expenses.

Properties under development and held for sale

Properties under development and held for sale are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Development cost of properties comprises cost of
land use rights, construction costs and borrowing
costs incurred during the construction period. Upon
completion, the properties are transferred to completed
properties held for sale.

Net realisable value takes into account the price
ultimately expected to be realised, less applicable
variable selling expenses and the anticipated costs to
completion.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

Properties under development and held for sale
(continued)

Properties under development and held for sale are
classified as current assets unless the construction
period of the relevant property development project is
expected to complete beyond normal operating cycle.

Trade, notes and other receivables

Trade and notes receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade, notes and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Trade, notes and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz
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(=B

2.

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20

2.21

2.22

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified
as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Borrowing costs (continued)

Borrowing costs include interest expense, finance
charges in respect of finance lease and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs. The exchange gains and losses that
are an adjustment to interest costs include the interest
rate differential between borrowing costs that would be
incurred if the entity had borrowed funds in its functional
currency, and the borrowing costs actually incurred
on foreign currency borrowings. Such amounts are
estimated based on interest rates on similar borrowings
in the entity’s functional currency/forward currency rates
at the inception of the borrowings.

When the construction of the qualifying assets takes
more than one accounting period, the amount of
foreign exchange differences eligible for capitalisation
is determined on a cumulative basis based on the
cumulative amounts of interest expenses that would
have been incurred had the entity borrowed in its
functional currency. The total amount of foreign
exchange differences capitalised cannot exceed the
amount of total net foreign exchange differences
incurred on a cumulative basis at the end of the reporting
period.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

(@) Currentincome tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 6t &t #§sh R Kz .
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued) 2.23 SHANIRIERTSH (&)
(b) Deferred income tax (b) EEFEH

Inside basis differences A ERE AR
Deferred income tax is recognised, using the BEFSHRAREAE
liability method, on temporary differences arising BEMBENTEEEE
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and & AT 7k 19 AR E (B
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial FEENEREEEER -
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities AT - WIREFEH A G
are not recognised if they arise from the initial B R R R E A R
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is ERER - BEFTSHIR B
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition ERG (T EREELBEH)
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than o B E ol B E R PR T
a business combination that at the time of the R MERSEITES
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable STk BRI A& E - AIRE
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined FOBR o IEFTS R E
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted EEHAERSEE £
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet W AR B BRI TS
date and are expected to apply when the related BESHIELEFSEHE
deferred income tax asset is realised or the S ERTERSEEAN
deferred income tax liability is settled. i (RoER)) MEERE °
Deferred income tax assets are recognised only REFTETREE JIFLA Al
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable BE 1 7K 2K & &R At o Al T A
profit will be available against which the temporary It ] B B R 2= RE W AR
differences can be utilised. R o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

(c)

Deferred income tax (continued)

QOutside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for deferred
income tax liabilities where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Generally the Group is unable to control the
reversal of the temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in place that
gives the Group the ability to control the reversal of
the temporary difference not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (continued)

EESHEERE(E)

2.24 Employee benefits 2.24 EEFRA

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees
to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”). Under the MPF Scheme, the Group and its
Hong Kong employees make monthly contributions to
the MPF Scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as
defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation,
subject to a cap per person per month and any excess
contributions are voluntary (if any).

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the
PRC, the Group has arranged for its PRC employees
1o join the defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organised by PRC government. The PRC government
undertakes to assume the retirement benefit obligations
of all existing and future retired employees payable
under the plan as set out in Note 33. The assets of this
plan are held separately from those of the Group in an
independent fund managed by the PRC government.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
retirement benefit plan are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid.
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Share-based payments

(a)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

The Group operates a number of equity-settled,
share-based compensation plans, under which
the entity receives services from employees as
consideration for equity instruments (options) of
the Group. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options
is recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted:

° including any market performance
conditions (for example, an entity’s share
price);

o excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over
a specified time period); and

° including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions (for example, the requirement for
employees to stay).

Non-market performance and service conditions
are included in assumptions about the number
of options that are expected to vest. The total
expense is recognised over the vesting period,
which is the period over which all of the specified
vesting conditions are to be satisfied.
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2.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Share-based payments (continued)

(@ Equity-settled share-based payment

transactions (continued)

In addition, in some circumstances employees
may provide services in advance of the grant date
and therefore the grant date fair value is estimated
for the purposes of recognising the expense during
the period between service commencement

period and grant date.

At the end of each reporting period, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest based on the non-
marketing vesting conditions. It recognises the
impact of the revision to original estimates, if any,
in the consolidated income statement, with a

corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company
issues new shares. The proceeds received net
of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and share

premium.

(b) Share-based payment transactions among

group entities

The grant by the Company of options over its
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital
contribution. The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the grant
date fair value, is recognised over the vesting
period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
undertakings, with a corresponding credit to equity

in the parent entity accounts.

2.
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(=B

2.

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2.27

Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring
costs and legal claims are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the income statement over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.
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(BAEEPN - ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.27 Government grants (continued) 2.27 BRITHERL (&)
Government grants relating to property, plant and B - BB &R0 BUT
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as AR BT/ EL S A FER
deferred government grants and are credited to the FaE TREEEENTES
income statement on a straight-line basis over the Al A& HR A E 4R AT AR E
expected lives of the related assets. xo
2.28 Revenue recognition 2.28 WAMER
(a) Sales of goods (a) EmMHER
Revenue comprises the fair value of the WABRREAEENAE
consideration received or receivable for the sale X AERHEEERNE
of goods in the ordinary course of the Group’s Wk RKENARE
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added B o WAFEHBRIEEFT -
tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after RE - BIIFAMFN - AR
eliminating sales within the Group. AR E A SRR
R o
The Group recognises revenue when the amount BELA TN A2l ) 2 55 [ %18
of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable EENME A SRR
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity Al SEEt= © AR RSB
and specific criteria have been met for each of A Al Bem A B B8 LA 2
the Group’s activities. The amount of revenue FEBFRIZER - A&£E
is not considered to be reliably measurable until BermERWA - FEFTA HE
all contingencies relating to the sale have been SHE B SN F (IR
resolved. The Group bases its estimates on RET - WA S B
historical results, taking into consideration the RIER] FRISERT=E o A&
type of customer, the type of transaction and the B ¥ BT AN ETRE
specifics of each arrangement. MHEZEREIEFAE
Al - RSWER LA R K IE
LZHERY IR IEN ©
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28 Revenue recognition (continued)

(b)

()

Sales of properties

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised
when the risks and rewards of the properties
are transferred to the purchasers, which is
when the construction of relevant properties
has been completed and the properties have
been delivered to the purchasers pursuant to
the sales agreement and collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured. Deposits and
instalments received on properties sold prior to
the date of revenue recognition are included in
the consolidated balance sheet under current
liabilities.

Construction contracts

Contract revenue is recognised over the period
of the contract by reference to the stage of
completion when the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably and it is
probable that the contract will be profitable.
Contract costs are recognised as expenses
by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of the reporting period.
When it is probable that total contract costs will
exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss
is recognised as an expense immediately. When
the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised
only to the extent of contract costs incurred that
are likely to be recoverable. Variations in contract
work, claims and incentive payments are included
in contract revenue to the extent that may have
been agreed with the customer and are capable
of being reliably measured. The Group uses the
‘percentage-of-completion’ method to determine
the appropriate amount to recognise in a given
period. The stage of completion is measured by
reference to the contract costs incurred up to the
end of the reporting period as a percentage of total
estimated costs for each contract. Costs incurred
in the year in connection with future activity on
a contract are excluded from contract costs in
determining the stage of completion.
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(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.28 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount
to its recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest
income on impaired loan and receivables are
recognised using the original effective interest rate.

(e) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to

receive payment is established.

() Leaseincome

Lease income from operating leases is recognised
in income on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.

2.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEREE)
POLICIES (continued)
2.29 Leases 229 HE

132

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the
Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the
present value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
long-term payables. The interest element of the finance
cost is charged to the consolidated income statement
over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

If a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance
lease, any excess or deficit of sales proceeds over the
carrying amount is deferred and amortised over the lease
term.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

2.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.30 Contingent liabilities

2.31

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably. A contingent liability is not recognised
but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Dividends distribution

Dividends distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

2.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

EESHEERE(E)

2.30 HARAEE

2.31

FRBEEECHENERMA
BESlEMEE  HFEEFHE
—REASRAKE TR RIS
ERERNEHSLRLET 6
R IRABETFAEERDEE
MBI BREEE  BaR
ARTREEREEER - 8
EEBAREA B EMREA
iR - AABBETETIARR - 2
SHEAHMBIRRMETRE
REHFRE RN A LB
AIBEHER BB « AIE KT
TEREARR

iy

BB K

5

A A8 2 ) AR 3R 20 I 9 A B A A
BN 2 B BCR A B9 B R A
NN SE TS EAN/NCIT LR E
NHERRRIE -

Annual Report 2015 —F—FAAE4EH

’' 3
v

133

¢




The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 12

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

¢

a
y

134

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.32 Earnings per share

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing
the profit attributable to owners of the Company,
by weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used
in determination of basic earnings per share to
take into account the after income tax effect of
interest and other financing costs associated with
dilutive potential ordinary shares and the weighted
average number of shares assumed to have been
issued for no consideration in relation to dilutive
potential ordinary shares.

2.33 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require

the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails

to make payments when due, in accordance with the

terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees

are given to banks, financial institutions and other bodies

on behalf of third parties to secure loans.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.33 Financial guarantee contracts (continued)

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the
consolidated financial statements at fair value on the
date the guarantee was given. The fair value of a financial
guarantee at the time of signature is zero because all
guarantees are agreed on arm’s length terms, and
the value of the premium agreed corresponds to the
value of the guarantee obligation. No receivable for the
future premiums is recognised. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees
are measured at the higher of the initial amount, less
amortisation of fees recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18, and the best estimate of the amount required
to settle the guarantee. These estimates are determined
based on experience of similar transactions and history
of past losses, supplemented by the judgement of
management. Any increase in the liability relating to
guarantees is reported in the consolidated income
statement within other operating expenses.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including fair value interest rate risk,
cash flow interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

2. ERENBEBEE)

2.33 MGERAKD (&)

MBRERESHIBRERT
FIRBEHEFRAAORAEE
@ o HNFTEEREURF
&SRB TE - P i% E B R BB
BEEERETNEETER
Rt B ERR BT BORA
BEAT - BT SER R G
1B &Y FE W3R » 1) 4 7 R
% AEERZEERNAR
BOSBERBRBEASGTE
AIF 18R E AH - &
FERBEZERBENREML
AAMENRSEE - I Eh
AREBRUR S EBERKEN
KRBT YMABEENH
B - RIEREBENAGEHIMA
AR A G A B R E MR LR
XA2H e

3. HXBERKRERE

3.1

R RRERE

AEEHESAZSEM R
2 MEAR (BRI EER
REk - BRERENERR R
SMNERER) - EERERNREE
TR -  AEBONEERRE
BE B IR MW IGM TR
A USRBEREHLRE
BPBRABENNZE -

Annual Report 2015 —F—FAAE4EH

’' 3
v

135

¢




The Dumping and Subsidizing of

Public Attachment 12

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

¢

a
y

136

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk

U)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates as the
Group has no significant float interest-
bearing assets. The Group’s interest rate
risk mainly arises from Senior Notes and
bank borrowings. Borrowings issued at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest risk which is partially offset by cash
held at variable rates. Senior Notes and loan
receivables issued at fixed rates exposed
the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The
maximum exposures to the interest rate risk
have been disclosed in Notes 19 and 26
respectively.

The Group has not used any derivatives to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk for the
years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

¢

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. UBEKREREE)
3.1  Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HBABERE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (a) TEER(E)
(i)  Foreign exchange risk (i)  INERERR
The major foreign exchange risk exposure SNERBREZERE
arises from the Group’s importing and AEBEORE QD
exporting activities and the Group’s ¥R EAEEMNE
borrowings, which are mostly denominated o HpREMHH
in United States Dollars (the “US$”). The AZET(METT]) 5t
Group also has certain bank deposits, B AEEBAHT
financial assets and financial liabilities that ASNE SHE R IRTT
are denominated in foreign currencies, G- eMEER
mainly US$ and HK$, which are exposed SREE EE5
to foreign currency translation risk. The EEEEETLE

foreign exchange risk is reduced where
the Group is in a position of receiving and
paying the same currency. The Group also
used foreign currency forward contract to
hedge its exposure to foreign exchange

JC - HE RSN E
R o SN E & R
P K R 7K &= B Y BR
REHHEREE -
BHE_Z—1fF

risk for the year ended 31 December 2015. +=—A=+—HI1t
The maximum exposures to the foreign FE  AEBIE
exchange risks are disclosed in Notes 17, RN R B E 40 5
21, 24 and 26 respectively. R E SN B B o B

= I B R ) & 'R

o Bl R K sE17
21~ 24 K 26 55 ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis

The following table summarised the impact
of increases/decreases of cash flow interest
rate and foreign exchange rate on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

The sensitivity analysis for the cash flow
interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk is
based on the assumption that:

(@ Interest rate had been 15% lower/
higher from the year end rates with
all other variables held constant (for
example, 11.5% or 8.5% instead of
10%);

(b) RMB had weakened/strengthened by
10% against US$ and HK$ (pegged
with US$) with all other variables held
constant.
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz ‘

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FEERBOINARBTIREMN) HE_Z-—AF+-_A=+—HLFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. UBEKREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HBABERE)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) TWEHEERRE)
(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued) (i) SEELTHE(E)

Cash flow interest rate risk
BemERIEER
-15% +15%
Carrying
Amount Profit  Equity Profit  Equity
REE Al B Al ER

31 December 2015 “E-RE+-A=1-H
Financial assets at floating REBTIRTEN
interest rates SREE
Cash and cash equivalents B RBLEEN 2,337,547  (5977) (5977) 5977 5977
Restricted bank balances XBHIRITER 1,773,697  (4,497)  (4,497) 4497 4497

Financial liabilities at floating &S BRI B

interest rates SREE
Bank and other borrowings BATREAAET (1,206,280 17,608 17,608  (17,608) (17,608)
Amounts due to related parties  JE B T 0B (134,903) 401 401 (401) (401)
Total increase/(decrease) B3/ (HD) 7535 7535 (7,535  (7,535)
Foreign exchange risk
SME RS
-10% +10%
Carrying

amount Profit  Equity Profit  Equity

BEE B B Al i
31 December 2015 “E-HEtZA=t-H
Monetary assets EREE
Cash and cash equivalents BERESZEN 2,337,547 66,246 66,246  (66,246)  (66,246)
Restricted bank balances RRFIRTEHS 1,773,697 4769 4769  (4769)  (4,769)
Trade receivables JEUE ZEED 1,004,526 28,818 28,818  (28,818) (28,819
Deposits and other receivables 184 R E i EUER S 715,667 175 175 (175) (175)
Monetary liabilities EBEE
Trade payables ERESER (5641,030)  (5280) (5280) 5280 5280
Other payables HipfErERR (644,466) (662) (662) 662 662
Borrowings &3 (3,402,375) (179,836) (179,836) 179,836 179,836
Total (decrease)/increase A1t (FD) /& (85,770)  (85,770) 85,770 85,770
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXRRERE(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BiBEBREZEE)
(a) Market risk (continued) (@) TWEHEEREE)

(i) SRELINTHE(E)

(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

140

BemetEmR
-15% +15%

Carrying

amount Profit Equity Profit Equity

RAEE et = el LS
31 December 2014 —E-ME+-A=+-H
Financial assets at floating REBFIRFEN
interest rates SREE
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEEEEY 849,063 (2299 (2299 2,299 2,299
Restricted bank balances SRR TR 1626978 (4155 (4,155 4155 4,155
Financial liabilities at floating &Y BF=EH
interest rates SREE
Bank and other borrowings BITREMET (1838,844) 60,462 60462 (60462  (60,462)
Amounts due to related parties JERRR 2 (351,715) 37 37 37) @7)
Total increase/(decrease) AN/ (BD) 54045 54045  (54,045)  (54,045)

Foreign exchange risk
HNERR
-10% +10%

Carrying

amount Profit Equity Profit Equity

RAEE gl 1 il fE
31 December 2014 “E-MmE+=A=t-H
Monetary assets EBEE
Cash and cash equivalents Be kRS EEN 840063 37517 87517  (37517) (37,517
Restricted bank balances RIS TR 1,626,978 3,699 3699 (3699  (3,699)
Trade receivables FEUE R 961,342 15841 15841  (15841) (15841)
Deposits and other receivables 7 RE MR 697,731 4531 4,531 (4531)  (4,531)
Monetary liabilities EREE
Trade payables EREZERR (2719253 (29,306) (29,306) 29,306 29,306
Other payables Hin iR (390,205) (121) (121) 121 121
Borrowings &% (8,169,271) (721,236) (721,236) 721,236 721,236
Total (decrease)/increase CEG VR i (689,075) (689,075) 689,075 689,075
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FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (continued)

(i)  Summarised sensitivity analysis (continued)

Profit represents consolidated profit post
tax; equity represents total equity, including
non-controlling interests.

Other payables include payables for
purchase of property, plant and equipment,
customer deposits and employee deposits
as stated in Note 25.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk. The carrying amounts of cash and
cash equivalents, restricted bank balances, long-
term bank deposits, trade and notes receivables,
deposits and other receivables, loan receivables
and amounts due from related parties represent
the Group’s maximum exposure credit risk in
relation to financial assets. The Group does not
have significant credit risks arising from off-balance
sheet items. The Group’s credit policy for the
sales of products is mainly delivery either on cash
or upon receipt of bank acceptance notes with
maturity dates within six months. For bank and
financial institutions, the Group has policies that
deposits are placed with reputable banks. Credit
quality of financial assets is further disclosed in
Notes 13, 19 and 43(c) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk of the Group is controlled by
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents,
together with adequate banking facilities.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is
not significant.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HXRERERE(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BEEBREZEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) () HREBESERE)
Between Between
Less than 1and 2and Over
1year 2years Syears  Syears Total
15 1225 2Z5% 5EHL &5t
At 31 December 2015 RZB-1F
+ZB=1-H
Borrowings e 2658484 743,891 3,402,375
Interests payable on borrowings () EZERFIS () 80,933 45,837 126,770
Trade payables ERESERR 5,641,030 5,641,030
Other payables Hin BT 644,466 644,466
Amounts due to related parties R s AR 83,044 51859 134,903
Interests payable on amounts due FE{S B A 3B A)
to related parties () FERFIE () 2,672 2,672
Finance lease liabilities BERERE 48441 49800 1,105,414 1,203,655
Interest payments on finance BEMEEREFEFE)
lease liabilties (i) 75,549 74,653 62,555 212,757
Derivative financial instruments THEERTA 3,616 3,616
Guarantee for bank borrowings BEZHRRTER
of athird party HAER 10,960 10,960
9249195 914,181 1,167,969 51,859 11,383,204
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(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXRRERE(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BiBEBREZEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) FBELRAM(E)

Between  Between
Less than 1and 2 and Qver
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total

15/ 1225 2E5F  5EHE =

At 31 December 2014 RZE-mF
tZA=1-A
Borrowings EE 0 6,568,752 100,000 1,510,519 - 8,169,271
Interests payable on borrowings () ERERFIS () 321695 108,956 83,731 - 514382
Trade payables BNES5RN 2,719,253 - - - 2,719,253
Other payables Hiv iR 390,205 - - - 390,205
Amounts due to related parties ENBHATE 104596 195,260 - 51859 351,715
Interests payable on amounts due FEfTERM 3R
to related parties () RIS () 10,037 - - - 10,087
Derivative financial instruments fTHESRTA 4,689 - - - 4,689
Guarantee for bank borrowings REZHRRITER
of a third party HAER 12,960 - - - 12960
10,122,187 404,216 1,594,250 51,869 12,172,512
()  The interest on borrowings is calculated () BEANEBR-Z—FRHEFEE_-Z
based on borrowings held as at 31 —@i‘f'fﬁ]:‘i‘—ﬁ%ﬁﬁ'\]
December 2015 and 2014 without taking BRETE - TEBERKTEHA
into account extension or refinancing of the BHESBER  FHHAES R

borrowings in future. Floating-rate interest is B —AFR_FT—NF
estimated using current interest rate as at 31 TZRA=T—BRERMNEMG
December 2015 and 2014 respectively. =

(i)  The interest on finance lease is calculated iy RZEBE—RAF+_A=+—
based on remaining balance of finance lease H REHENSIZRBTHE
liability and the interest rate implicit in the HEaEAMRIEERSHNF
lease as at 31 December 2015. K HE
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FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3. BXERRERE(EZ)

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

&
!

3.2 Capital risk management 32 EBEaRRERE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to AEENESEEBEZ  EHF

safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors its capital on the basis of the
debt-to-capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as total
debt divided by the total capital. Total debt includes
current and non-current borrowings, other long-term
payables and borrowings from related parties. Total
capital includes non-current borrowings, non-current
portion of other long-term payables, non-current
portion of borrowings from related parties and its equity
attributable to owners of the Company.

BAKERSEREEEREE
BEZET  URKRRERE
W FSREEMESSEE
MA S WHEFRENERE
BAREE SR

REFIHABRELER A&
EAEEEREBEN TRRAK
B MBRRBEES %
TR BB ERIEET ©

A E 2R EERE AL E
EREAMR - AL E BEE
RER L REL - BEEES
ERDRIFRBIER  HbE
0 1 B R BB 1 3 - A
BRBEERBER  EE
BB RIERBD I - B
R H19 R 5 A A
AR S -

2015 2014

—¥-Hf —F-0OF

Total debt ETHAERR 4,761,290 8,516,608
Total capital HE IR 10,491,521 11,014,695
Debt-to-capital ratio BIRELE AN 45.38% 77.32%

As at 31 December 2015, the ratio declined due to
repayment and repurchase of certain senior notes of the
Company.

R-Z2—AF+t-A=1+—8"
HEREEMBLOETARER
BEREM NE o
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(=B

3.

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

3.3 Fair value estimation

BE—T

Public Attachment 12

For the year ended 31 December 2015
—hE+ZA=t+—HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at

fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have

been defined as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included within

level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,

derived from prices) (level 2).

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based

on observable market data (that is, unobservable

inputs) (level 3).

The following table presents the Group’s assets and

liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December

2015 and 31 December 2014.

At 31 December 2015

Assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— Money market funds (Note 20)

- Financial investment products
(Note 20)
— Trading derivatives

Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
— Trading derivatives

COMPLAINT

B O IR R

BRRERE (&)
3.3 An{EEMHET

TREBHBEEDTIZRAE
BEfENERMIA - TREA&R
FEWT ¢

o MHREEXEBENERD
LHECREHAR) (F—
&) -

o BRESRE —RHNRE
N BENBERN AR
B (BIME) S5 (A
REEERE)BALR(F
=) e

o WIHREBABEMBER

EENEELRENE

ABF (BN AB R a5
ABR(E=4) »

THRENAEER-_Z—HF
'f’— A :‘f’ —HE-_ZF— $
+_A=+t—BEAAREE
ENEERARE -
Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
F—K HF=R F=H st
R-E-1F
+=HA=+—-H
BE
AR EETEEHEEZS
STABRERCEREE
-~ EEBHIEES
(PFFE20) 38,392 - - 38,392
—SRREER
(PFF7E20) - - 93559 93,559
—BEfETA 6,914 3,319 - 10,233
45306 3,319 93,559 142,184
af
TESRITA
—BEfETA 3,616 - - 3616
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. UBEKREREE)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 RAREEMHTE)
Level 1 Level2  Level 3 Total
E—HK  FH FE=H st
At 31 December 2014 R-ZZB—m&E
+=A=+-H
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE
— Equity securities (Note 15) — IS (FIFE15) 11,638 - - 11,638
Liabilities =i
Derivative financial instruments PTEERTA
— Trading derivatives —BEMTAETA 4,689 = - 4689
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, there BHE_ZT—HFE-_Z—F
are no transfers among levels of the fair value hierarchy +—A=+—BIFE " €&
used in measuring the fair value of financial instruments, TEAARBEFEREAAR
and also no changes in the classification of financial BEERBAREELESE 8
assets as a result of a change in the purpose or use of BMEREEZEEEBRE
those assets. AmSEemEEMNDE -
3.3.1 Fair value measurements using quoted prices 331 RAREFEAAEBE
(Level 1) (B—4)
The Group’s trading fund investments, classified AEENESRE(DE
as level 1 financial assets, are the money market BE—FREMEE) I
funds acquired from certain financial institution ETERKBEEENEK
whereby the Group is expecting to earn short-term MHEES @ B - A&
gain from the funds. The fair values of the trading TEEt B % EE S MEE
funds are determined based on the quoted market Wz - HEHM AR BET
prices at the balance sheet date. REFE AT MMEETE °
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(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. BXRRERE(E)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 RAREEMHTE)

ST HEAREBEIFEAAEE

3.3.1 Fair value measurements using quoted prices

148

(Level 1) (continued)

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 1 financial assets, are the Iron
ore swap contracts and rebar future contracts
entered into by the Group and certain financial
institutions. The fair values are determined based
on the prices on the Singapore Futures Exchange
and the Shanghai Futures Exchange at the balance
sheet date.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 1 financial liabilities, are the
rebar futures contracts entered into by the Group
and certain financial institutions. The fair value is
determined based on the prices on the Shanghai
Futures Exchange at the balance sheet date.

3.3.2 Valuation techniques used to derive fair

values (Level 2)

The Group’s derivative financial instruments,
classified as level 2 financial assets, are the foreign
currency forward contracts entered into by the
Group and certain financial institutions. The fair
values are determined using forward exchange
rates at the balance sheet date, with the resulting
value discounted back to present value.

The forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31
December 2015 comprised contracts with notional
principal amounts totalling US$ 94.8 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB 615.6 million).

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]

(- (#E)

AEETESMIA(D
BRE-BEREE)R
AEEEE TS REER
M2 HEAEA O RIZ
MMPEAHN - AAEE
TREE R INRHER
SR LB 5
BIRERTE

AEETESRMIA(D
BRE-REBEBE)T
AEBEE TS REER
VHBEMHAEARHN - A
REEDNZREER LSS
ERXZANERETE °

332 ARFTEAABEZME

BI5 (=)

AEBUTASRIA(D
BRE_DEREE)R
AREBEE TS RERER]
Y ZHNEEBEHK - &
BRZEHERANER
SNEEHIEH 2 AR B
B EEXZEEMRER
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

3.3.3 Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3)

The Group’s financial investment products,
classified as level 3 financial assets are issued
by banks. Buyers of these products entrust the
bank to make investment mainly in money market
or bond market. Principals and returns of such
products are not guaranteed. These products
cannot be traded but can only be redeemed from
the issuing bank. The fair values are determined
using discounted cash flow model, the main
inputs are the expected yield rates which are an
unobservable data.

Quantitative information about fair value
measurements using significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3)

Fair value
at 31 December Valuation
2015 Technique

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

B ERERE (Z)
3.3 AREBEMET(E)
333 FHEARTUEHER AR

ZARBEE(F=H)

AEEEREEER(D
BRE-NETREE)R
RITET - ZFEMZE
HERBITEBREE™
BREFTHETRE
ZEEMNAE REHRT
RPER - ZFEMTAIR
7 BEARBITRITE
B - AR EETIERRR
RenBRAEE T8
WA BIEREHEREK
(TR -

DRABEFERANTE

THBEE@MABB(E=
R) 2 EBEHR

Range (weighted

Unobservable input average)

&
!

R-Z-51fF
+=A=1+-A
ZAREE  HERD
Financial investment product 20,000 Discounted
invested in bond market cash flow
RENMEFMHZ ERMREER HRBTR
Financial investment product 73,559 Discounted
invested both in money cash flow
market and bond market

RENERTEREFT S ERREEM HHADR

3.4 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at

amortised cost

The fair value of the other financial assets and liabilities
of the Group are disclosed in the relevant notes of these

financial statements.

TUEEBARE HE (T3

Expected yield rate 0% - 3.9% (1.95%)

EEIL G

Expected yieldrate  2.0% - 4.2 % (3.1%)

AR

34 REBHAAGFEZEZREEKR
BEZAREE

AEENEBEREENRAR

MARBERERZEMH R
RABREPMEE ©
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150

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experiences and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes judgements, estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting judgements
and estimates will, by definition, seldom equal to the related
actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below.

(@  Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market condition as
at the balance sheet date and the historical experience
of manufacturing and selling products of similar nature.

(b)  Provision for properties under development and held for
sale

The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties
under development and held for sale according to their
net realisable value based on the realisability of these
properties, taking into account costs to completion
based on past experience and net sales value based
on prevailing market conditions. Provision is made
when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amounts may not be realised. The
provision assessment requires the use of judgement and
estimates.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 52 [H 42 B A B 2 7]
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B #& R R Kz

4.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINARBETTRER)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(©)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group reviews property, plant and equipment
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.10. The recoverable amount of a CGU
(cash-generating unit) has been determined based on
higher of value-in-use and fair value less costs to sell.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group determined that
there was an impairment indication relating to two
production lines of a subsidiary which manufactures
galvanised sheets and cold rolled sheets. These
production lines were identified as CGUs separately.

The Group measured the value-in-use and fair value less
costs to sell by discounting the future estimated cash
flow deriving from the property, plant and equipment.
These calculations required the Group to estimate the
expected future cash flows from the CGUs and also to
apply a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows (Note 7).

4.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-_A=T—HILEFE

MRETH st R (&)

ME - BB RRERE

EEEABRTEEFED
BREREERNETE T AKE
B ARBRISREME2.10
PRl &St R R % - B
ERREHRE REELE
REELAEM) WA KBRS
HEREBEEMREEEQAEE
HIHERAMENRSEEE

R-FE—RAFt+t-A=t—
B AKEEEE —HHMBRQ
A R R B A EE SR AR S %
FREEROBREDR
RELERDEBEAR/RAS
LR -

AEBEBEREME  BFE
REBORKGTRERE
EMAARFEEREERA
REERBEERS - ZFHE
TARBRAEBAH KBRS
ELBUMERAKRRERE
EITHE - TEERAEEK
REEMRRE  UABE%F

RengmRE Mz -
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(=B

4.

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(@

Useful life of the property, plant and equipment

Useful life is the period over which an asset is expected
to be available for use by an entity. The depreciable
amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis
over its useful life (Note 2.6).

The following factors are considered in determining the
useful life of an asset:

(i) Expected usage of the asset

(i) Expected physical wear and tear

(iy ~ Technical or commercial obsolescence arising
from changes or improvements in production,
or from a change in the market demand for the
product or service output of the asset

(iv)  Legal or similar limits on the use of the asset

The useful life of an asset is reviewed at each financial
year-end and, if expectations differ from previous
estimates, the change will be accounted for as a change
in an accounting estimate in accordance with HKAS 8
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors’.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
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FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(€)

Current and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the current and deferred
income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which
such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers it to be probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale financial asset
is impaired. This determination requires significant
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and extent
to which the fair value of a financial asset is less than its
cost; and the financial health of and short-term business
outlook for the investee, including factors such as
industry and sector performance, changes in technology
and operational and financing cash flow.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

4. BAREHEERARE)

B EEASR

AEERHBNRZ R AR
FEH - REBEMSHRERR
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BMEBSNRIR - HE T iER TR
HHBEESRETENRE - WX
EEENRERRBEREARTY
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EEFSHEERAE -

2 EEER R RA A ER
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(=B

4.

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(©)

Impairment of loans, receivables and prepayments

The Group follows the accounting policy stated in Note
2.12 and assessed loans, receivables and prepayments
for impairment whenever there is objective evidence
that the present value of estimated future cash flows
measurable decreases and is lower than the carrying
amount of the loans, receivables and prepayments. The
process for estimating the amount of an impairment loss
results either in a single amount or in a range of possible
amounts. In the latter case, the Group recognises
an impairment loss equal to the best estimate within
the range taking into account all relevant information
available before the financial statements are issued
about conditions existing at the end of the reporting
period.

Impairment of the Group’s assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 36 to
determine whether the Group’s assets are impaired.
As stated in HKAS 36, the net asset value of an
entity that exceeds its market capitalisation is an
impairment indicator which would require an estimate
of the recoverable amount to be performed. As at 31
December 2015, the Group’s market capitalisation
amounted to RMB 2,683 million approximately, which
is lower than the Group’s net assets value of RMB
8,912 million. The Group shall assess whether its assets
are impaired. This assessment requires significant
judgments and estimations. In making these judgments
and estimations, the Group evaluates and considers
both qualitative and quantitative factors that will affect
the value-in-use of an asset or a CGU such as the
extent of the difference between the net assets value
and market capitalisation, composition of the Group’s
assets, results and timing of previous impairment tests.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
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(BAEEPN - ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. BERESTEFTRHEE)
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(h)  Impairment of the Group’s assets (continued) h) AEBEEREGE)
The Group has performed the impairment test according AEBRBERBSZF%ERFE 36
to HKAS 36 and determines that except for certain SUETTRERR - WEERE
property, plant and equipment, no other asset or CGU Tz - WER&EEIN - WE
have been impaired. The impairment assessment of HWEESREELESUDR
property, plant and equipment is analysed in Note 7. B W% BEERZENRE
FHERMIEET 24T o
5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. HEERDHER
(@ Sales (@ SHERE
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and REBFENERE R IEEH
sale of iron and steel products, trading of steel products HES HNEERREELE
and iron ore and real estate business. Sales recognised SUEREBHEEE HE_ZT
for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 were —hER_ZT—NFE+_A
as follows: =T HIEESFEEERNE
EREAT :
2015 2014

—F-HF ZTmF

Gross sales less discounts, SHE BRERITH -

returns and sales taxes REREER
— Strips and strip products — 75 8l e 7 o) 2 2 6,896,144 10,184,737
— H-section steel products — H AV 2= S 6,651,590 9,076,978
— Rebar — B4 3,279,491 3,008,807
—Iron ore —EEA 893,138 2,045,054
— Cold rolled sheets and — R ELIR R R

galvanised sheets 1,126,699 1,876,837
- Billets — Hi R 1,224,383 1,672,317
— Real estate —EiE 460,672 238,928
— Steel pile sheet — R IE 333,246 135,202
— Others —H1h 206,175 258,638

21,071,538 28,495,498
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

5.

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information

The chief decision-maker has been identified as the
management committee, which comprises all executive
directors and top management. The chief decision-
maker reviews the Group’s internal reporting in order to
assess performance and allocate resources.

Based on these reports, the chief decision-maker
considers the business from a business perspective.
From a business perspective, the chief decision-maker
assesses the performance of the iron and steel and the
real estate segments.

(i) Iron and steel — Manufacture and sale of iron and
steel products and trading of steel products and
iron ore; and

(i) Real estate — Development and sale of properties.

The chief decision-maker assesses the performance of
the operating segments based on a measure of revenue
and operating profit. This measurement is consistent
with that in the annual financial statements.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information (continued)

The segment information provided to the chief decision-

maker for the reportable segments for the year was as

follows:

Segment revenue

Segment operating (loss)/profit
Finance (costs)/income - net
Share of result of an associate

Loss before income tax
Income tax expense

Loss for the year

Other income statement items
Depreciation and amortisation
Impairment of property,

plant and equipment

Capital expenditure

Segment revenue

Segment operating profit
Finance (costs)/income — net

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other income statement items
Depreciation and amortisation
Impairment of property,

plant and equipment

Capital expenditure

pi L ON

AREE (BR)/ B
B3 () A — %8
FiE—EBEARRE

BRATE B AR
FISHE R

FRER
HiFBRER

FEREH
N BERRERE

BARX

pi L ON

2SR
817 (R A) A — B8

FRAT S AT A
FISHER

FRmA

HitFBRER
FEREH
nx - BERRERE

BRRxX

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

)

5. WEHERIBES(E)
b) AEEF(E)
RERBEDERETERR
RANDEERZIIT

Year ended 31 December 2015
BE-Z-AF+-A=t-HLEFE

Iron and steel Real estate Total
HH EiE a3t
20,610,866 460,672 21,071,538
(485,915) 18,828 (467,087)
(422,206) 370 (421,836)
(745) - (745)
(889,668)
(46,349)
(936,017)

1,095,965 2,092 1,098,057
521,019 - 521,019
980,688 133 980,821

Year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-NFE+-A=+—HIFE

Iron and steel Real estate Total
i) EiE At
28,256,570 238,928 28,495,498
506,810 22,629 529,439
(285,619) 1,260 (284,359
245,080

(178,600

66,480

1,093,777 813 1,094,590
89,944 - 89,944
822,221 351 822,572
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B8N

5.

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Segment information (continued)

Segment assets are those operating assets that are
employed by a segment in its operating activities.
Segment assets are determined after deducting related
allowance that is reported as direct offsets in the balance
sheet. Segment assets consist primarily of leasehold
land and land use rights, property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, intangible assets, prepayments,
deposits and other receivables, long-term bank deposits
due within one year, inventories, trade receivables,
amounts due from related parties, notes receivable,
restricted bank balances and cash and cash equivalents.

Segment liabilities are those operating liabilities that
result from the operating activities of a segment.
Segment liabilities consist primarily of other long-term
payables, deferred revenue, amounts due to related
parties, trade payables and accruals, advances and
other current liabilities.

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-RF+-A=+—HLEE

5.

HEBERDHER (&)
b) AEER(E)

DEBETI DR RN EL LR
BNKEEE - DEEENR
NEERBERTEREBHEZR
MMRBR R RETE - D RFEE
TERFRHEEL MR LR
B ME- BELRE RE
W% BILEE  BISKE

Be R HEAMEKERR —iﬁq
N ERRTER T8

FENE 5 B3N - UL RAEsE 75 3K
B BREE - XRGIRTE
BREBRE LIRS EHEY -

DEBRETI DR E BB
BEYWEERE - OBEET
ZRFEMREEMNER B
FEWA ~ FEAS AR )5 5RO - JE
NESERFARRRER &
Wra Rk EtRBAaIE

R-ZFE-—AF+-_H=+—H

2015 were as follows: Mo EERAEBNT
Iron and steel Real estate  Elimination Total
i) EiE i a3t
Total assets BEE 20,137,987 1,596,049 (438,179) 21,295,857
Segment assets for reportable BED BN EE
segments 21,295,857
Unallocated: RoHE
Deferred income tax assets BIEFMEHEE 377,949
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESRHEE 109,605
Derivative financial instruments TESRTE 10,233
Financial assets at fair value through A7 EEBEE B HEH)
profit or loss FABRRCREE 131,951
Loan receivables EUER 400,000
Prepaid current income tax B E ERTEH 38,128
Total assets per balance shest BEABBRANEESE 22,363,723
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-_A=T—HILEFE

5.

Public Attachment 12

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINARBETTRER)

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

(b)

Segment information (continued)

Total liabilities

Segment liabilities for
reportable segments

Unallocated:

Current income tax liabilities
Current borrowings
Non-current borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Dividends payable

Total liabilities per balance sheet

Iron and steel

i

9,017,013

HEERDHER (E)

b) AEER(E)

Real estate  Elimination
B E it
1,359,369 (438,179)

COMPLAINT

Total

&t

9,938,203

EHMEHAR
mEfER
FERBER
TEERMTA
FERRRE

BERBRAMBAR

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December

2014 were as follows:

Total assets

Segment assets for
reportable segments

Unallocated:

Deferred income tax assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
Loan receivables

Prepaid current income tax

Total assets per balance sheet

Iron and steel

21,891,949

9,938,203

102,795
2,658,484
743,891
3,616
4,572

13,451,561

RZE—NFE+=-A=+—H
D EREERBEWNT

Real estate  Elimination
A i
1,546,903 (453,024)

Total

S

22,985,828

AOE
BEMEHEAE
AftHESREAE
EUER
BNEHRER

BEARRANBEE

22,985,828

342,238
121,243
290,000

4,099

23,743,408
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-A=1T—HBLEE

5. SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

(b)  Segment information (continued)

HEERDIBER (E)

b) AEER(E)

lronand steel  Real estate Elimination Total
B FibzE At
Total liabilities asE 4,759,438 1,316,474 (453,024) 5,622,888
Segment liabilties for BEDHEHE
reportable segments B 5,622,883
Unallocated: ROE
Current income tax liabilities SHEHaE 170,142
Current borrowings mENfEm 6,658,752
Non-current borrowings EREER 1,510,519
Derivative financial instruments TESRTIE 4,689
Dividends payable FERAR S 4572
Total liabilities per balance sheet BEBBERANERRE 13,971,562
6. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 6. MHELRLERRE

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent the prepayment for the operating lease, the net book
value of which is analysed as follows:

AREBAERE 0 K+ E AR
BIEKEHERNFIE - RERDF
EDHTET:

At 1 January Rn—HA—H
Additions NE
Transfer from property plant Y - BE M

and equipment (Note 7) YN
Amortisation of leasehold land AE TNt

and land use rights (Note 32) {5 M 48 (P97E32)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8

2015 2014
—E-FF T
136,386 130,318

- 9,553

7,614 =
(3,578) (3,485)
140,422 136,386

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are all located
in the PRC and the remaining lease period is between 28 years
to 50 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

&
!

(BREEEBN - MEBANARETTAEN) BE-T—AF+-_A=+—HLLFE
7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. PE- - BERRE
Furniture Leasehold
and improve-
Buildings Machinery  fixtures Vehicles ~ ments CIP Total
HENE
BT HBERE HORE hE £6 fRIE it
Year ended 31 December 2014  HZ=F-ME+=F
St-ALEE
Opening net book amount ENEFHE 2607430 5829425 35586 50,457 152 617,353 9,160,405
Addtions ME 14433 20,583 482 17,625 - 755535 812,998
Transfer from CIP HEIREA 203646 490,512 655 - - (694813 -
Transfer from investment e INGED)
properties (Note 8) 6,500 - - - - - 6,500
Transfer fom properiesunder — EEDREERENEEA
development and held for sale 28,360 - - - - - 28366
Disposals (Note 40) it (fi3£40) - (49 (168)  (1,847) - - 699
Depreciation (Note 32) I (M) (174646) (889048 (8837  (17,970) (55) - (1,090,556)
Impairmen (Note 30] i (K 30) (17,662)  (72.282) - - - - (8994
Closing net book Amount FRERFE 2,088,009 53742006 32,008 48265 97 678,075 8,820,830
At 31 December 2014 R=B-MmE+=A=1-A
Cost KA 3,881,906 11426434 117,230 158,117 1,387 678,075 16,263,159
Accumulated depreciation EHiE (1,145211) (5,859954) (83739 (109.767) (1,240 - (7,199911)
Impaiment Wf (48686) (192214)  (1433) 85 - - 42418
Net book amount EEFE 2,088,009 5374200 32,008 48265 97 678,075 8,820,830
Year ended 31 December 2015 HZ-ZE-LE+-R
ST-ALEE
(Opening net book amount EMERFHE 2,688,069 5374206 32,058 48,265 97 678,075 8,820,830
Addtions AE 6,313 69,689 8114 11,857 - 884425 980,398
Transfer from CIP fEIREA 110,796 837,266 2,083 - - (950,145) -
Transfer from inventory FEE) - T758% - - - - 7589
Transferto land use right (Note )~ BZ +itFHE ([if:46) - - - - - (1614 (1614
Disposals (Note 40) L (FizE40) (2,624) (51) (324 (1,3%8) - - (4337
Depreciation (Note 32) RE(M:32) (176,116) (883,230)  (7,950)  (16,447) (55) - (1,083,798)
Impairment (Note 30) A (HEE30) (85,680) (433013  (2121)  (19) - - (521,019)
Closing net book Amount EREHFE 2,540,749 5040823 31,860 42,141 42 604,741 8,260,356
At 31 December 2015 R=B-TFt=A=1-A
Cost A 3,867,524 11,532,866 126,645 166,707 1,337 604,741 16,299,820
Accumulated depreciation 2:447E (1,192,399) (5,866,815  (91,231) (124,287)  (1,205) - (7,276,027)
Impaiment e (134,376) (625228)  (3,554) 279) - - (763437)
Net book amount BEFE 2,540,749 5040823 31,860 42,141 42 604,741 8,260,356
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 7. YE- BERREE)
Depreciation expenses have been charged to the consolidated ERE S FER PRI E R 1
income statement as follows: T :
2015 2014

—E-RF T

Cost of sales SHE RN 1,057,578 1,063,366
Administrative expenses THEHR 26,220 27,190
1,083,798 1,090,556
For the year ended 31 December 2015, borrowing costs HE—_Z—hEt+-_A=+—HI=E
amounted to approximately RMB 35 million (2014: RMB 24 B EERAHARK 35008 (=
million) were capitalised in the cost of property, plant and T—E : ARBE2 4008 TT) EIRE
equipment at an annual average capitalisation rate of 7.60% EFTHERIEET760%(=F—M
(2014: 7.64%) approximately. F:764%)BRLEME BER
SRR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
T RETA=t+—HLFE

¢

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEPN - MESEIRARBTIREN) BZE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

7.

M3~ BERZRE(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2015, provision for HE_Z—AFTHA=T—HIEF
impairment of approximately RMB 521 million (2014: RMB 90 € AR ET S FIAEE RS
million) was made for two production lines of a subsidiary for MEBEEL  E— B ARAR

the manufacturing of galvanised and cold rolled sheets as a
result of not fully utilised production capacity and continued
deterioration of the market (Note 30).The impairment provision
amount was determined based on the recoverable amount
of CGUs determined based on value-in-use calculations and
use post-tax discounted cash flow projections based on five-
year financial budgets approved by management and being
extrapolated by using the estimated growth rate. The growth
rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rates for
the galvanised sheets and cold rolled sheets business with
which the CGUs operate. The key assumptions used for the
value-in-use calculations as at 31 December 2015 of each
CGU were as follows:

Production line 1 & 3

IEEEFRSIR LR IR EERE
HOARES 21 ETHRERE (=
T—OF : AR¥9,00087T) (Kisk
30) - MERELBENIEREBEERE
EFfEmESEEEN 2T RESHE
BEE - WERTHETRESRER
A HRIRE R EE AN R FE
BEERFEAMFIERERSE - IER

A SRBIBIR G EE B EE IR
REARELIREFHRIAFIIERE o
R-ZE—AF+-_A=+—HARS
ReELBNFRAEETEZEER
BT

Production line 2

’' 3
v

EER1KS EEH2

Gross margin EF -2.1%~3.3% -27.1%~-20.0%

Growth rate HRR 0%~2.0% 0%~2.0%

Discount rate HTIR R 11.5% 11.5%
Buildings and machinery includes the following amounts where EBFREERRHEBRIEATRIE A&
the Group is a lessee under a finance lease arrangement ERELEESREEZBEHRSEZHEN

arising from a sale and leaseback: AEEA

2015 2014

—E-ERF —mEF

Cost — capitalised finance leases KRR —ER bR EHE 1,200,000 -

Accumulated depreciation RETH#EH (13,995) -

Net book amount BREVFE 1,186,005 -
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’ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)
(BRBEERAN  FEEEHUARETTREN)

8. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The investment properties are located in the PRC and their net
book value are analysed as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2014
Opening net book amount
Transfer to property, plant

and equipment (Note 7)
Depreciation (Note 32)

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2014
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount
Depreciation (Note 32)

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2015
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Amounts recognised in profit and loss for investment

properties included:

Rental income (Note 31)

Direct operating expenses from
properties that generated
rental income

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

8. WBEYX

REMEMRTE - REREFES
MTEAT:

BZ—Z—NF+-A=+—HILEE

FYRREFE 14,372
HEME FER

&M (BRET) (6,500)
e (fI3E32) (441)
FRRAFE 7,431
R-Z—NFE+=-A=+—H
AR 12,042
RETE (4,611)
EREFE 7,431
BE_Z—HF5+-A=1+—HLEE

FYIRMEFE 7,431
& (M 32) (441)
FAREEFE 6,990
R-ZE—RE+-A=+—H
[B%N 12,042
ZEE (5,052)

AREDFE 6,990

RBERAREREVEERNCEE

1
2015 2014
—F-HF —FWF
LA (FizE31) 2,616 1,797
EARSWARNYIZES
HELERY
(441) (441)
2,175 1,356

COMPLAINT

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had no
significant contractual obligations for future repairs and
maintenance of the investment properties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5+ .

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

8. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 8. BEWMEE)
As at 31 December 2015, the Directors estimated that the fair R-ZE—hF+-_B=1+—H &%
value of the investment properties was approximately RMB RIBELIERTSNERGEHRE
49.9 million (2014: RMB 49.9 million) based on the prices in the MER DR BEHNARE 49908 T
active market. ZE—HF : AR#4,99087T) ©
9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 9. EFEE
Unpatented
technology Software Goodwill Total
FER B M i mE =
(Note 10(ii))
(B =E10(i)
Year ended 31 BE-ZT—NF
December 2014 +=—A=t+—BLEE
Opening net book amount FYEREFE - 262 8,498 8,760
Additions NE = 21 - 21
Amortisation (Note 32) BH (fF3E32) = (108) = (108)
Closing net book amount FAREREFE - 175 8,498 8,673
At 31 December 2014 R-EE—MEF
+=BA=+—8
Cost RN - 417 16,165 16,582
Accumulated amortisation KT KORE
and impairment — (242) (7,667) (7,909)
Net book amount REFE - 175 8,498 8,673
Year ended 31 BE-ZE—H1fF
December 2015 +ZA=1t—-HLEE
Opening net book amount EYBRESE - 175 8,498 8,673
Additions NE 80,608 423 - 81,031
Amortisation (Note 32) s (M3 32) (10,076) (164) - (10,240)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 70,532 434 8,498 79,464
At 31 December 2015 R-E—1E
+=R=+—H
Cost RN 80,608 840 16,165 97,613
Accumulated amortisation S RE
and impairment (10,076) (406) (7,667) (18,149)
Net book amount REVHE 70,532 434 8,498 79,464
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10. SUBSIDIARIES

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

Public Attachment 12

BE-F R+ -A=t-ALEE

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had direct and indirect

interests in the following subsidiaries:

Name

&R

Gold Genesis Development
Limited (“Gold Genesis”)

Gold Genesis Development
Limited ([ Gold Genesis )

Good Lucky Enterprises
Limited (‘Good Lucky”)

Good Lucky Enterprises
Limited ([ Goodl Lucky] )

First Glory Services
Limited (‘First Glory’)

First Glory Services Limited
([First Glory])

Accorapower Investments
Limited (“Accordpower’)

YHRERRAT
(E:G1)

Fullhero Investments
Limited (‘Fullhero”)

RERERRAT
([£8])

Place and date
of incorporation

LAV EE

British Virgin Islands
(‘BVI')

21 February 2008

RBUARES
([RE4ERES])

BVI

21 February 2008
EBEARES
“2%=%-A-1-A

BVI

16 October 2008
EBRRRIE
ZEREETATAR

BVI

30 November 2004
ER4RRIS
ZEIMET-A=TH

BVI

3 May 2006
AB4ERES
“EERERA=A

Legal status

EETRER

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company
ERELERA

Limited liability
company
BREAAT

Limited liability
company
BRELAT

Limited liability
company
BREMAR

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
FEEELES
[ZF:i:1

100%
(Directly held)

100%
(E&HA)

100%
(Directly held)
100%
(ERHE)

100%
(Directly held)
100%
(ERHR)

100%
(Directly held)
100%
(ERHE)

100%
(Directly held)
100%
(E%HE)
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For the year ended 31 December 2015

RZZB—RAFTZA=+T—0  &Q

S

B

Issued

and fully

paid capital
ERARERRA

US$1

Us$2

2%

Uss2

ESH

Us$2

ESH

Authorised
capital

HERK

US$50,000

50,000% 7

US$50,000

50,000% 7

US$50,000

50,0007

US$50,000

50,000% 7

US$50,000

500007

AR T B A BHA B & M AR

Principal activities

TERH

Investment holoing

REER

Investment holoing

RELR

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

RELR

Investment holoing

RAZR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEERANARE T T REN)

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place and date

Name of incorporation
£ HRE ISR A
Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel PRC

Group Company Limited 24 December 1999

(Jinxi Limited)
MEEEAEEERNERAR R

(it A —NANE

TZAZTEA

Foshan Jin Xi Jin Lan Cold PRC

Rolled Sheet Company 26 December 2003

Limited (*Jinxi Jinlan’)
BlEEeRAR hE

BRAR “FZ-

=52 ) TZAZTAA
Oriental Fullhero Leasing Co. ~ PRC

Ltd. (‘Fullhero Leasing’) 23 September 2005
RAREHERRAA el

([#EHE]) “ERRFAACTEA
Heboei Jinxi Section Steel PRC

Company Limited 30 May 2008

("Jinxi Section Steef’)
MEEERERRAA hE

(TFER ) Z2Z\FRA=TA
Jinxi Hong Kong Trading Hong Kong

CGompany Limited 27 Qctober 2008

(‘HK Trading’)
ERAAENNERAR &b

(MREEA) “ER\ETACTLA

Public Attachment 12

(BRAAHEHEI -

Legal status

EETRER

Joint stock company
with limited liabifty

ROERAELF

Limited liability
company

BREFAR

Limited liability
company
EREMAF

Limited liability

company

BREEAR

Limited liability

company

BREEAR

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable
to the Group
AREELRR
BA

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(&%)

80.28%
(Indirectly held)

80.28%
(REHA)

100%
(Indlrectly held)
100%
(FERR)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(BEHE)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(B&H%)

10. KMIBATE (&)

Issued
Authorised
capital

and fully
paid capital
BRORARRA EERA

RMB226,640,000 RMB228,640,000

ARE
22864000070

AEH
228,640,0007C

1S$55,150,000  USS55,150,000

55,150,000 55,150,000% 7

US$65,000,000  US865,000,000

65,000,000%7  65,000000%7

RMB350,000,000  RMB350,000,000

ARR
360,000,000

AEH
350,000,0007C

HK$38,750,001  HKS80,000,000

38,750,001 % 80,000,000 %7
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Principal activities

IERE

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

TERHERAER

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

TERHERAED

Leasing and financial leasing

GEEE

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

TERHERAER

Import and export of goods

EHNEN
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Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

BE-F R+ -A=t-ALEE

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

R

Suifenhe City Jinyin Trading
Co. Ltd. (*Jinyin Trading’)

BANmEREHRRAR
([2RE7))

Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel
Group Zhengda lron
and Steel Co. Lid.
(‘Zhengda Iron and Stee)
M RRRESEERE
BRAT
([TFmE)

Tangshan Fengrun
Qu Tong Yuan Trading
Company Limited
(Tong Yuan Trading’)
BUTEERHERE
BRAT
([REHEl)

Hebei Jinxi Boyuan Real
Estate Co. Ltd.
(‘Boyuan Real Estate’)

MtEERERE
REBRAA
([EEREE))

Clear Precision Limited
(“Clear Precision”)

REERAT
(k:3:3)

Place and date
of incorporation

AMALBAR AH

PRC

24 September 2008
i
“EZ\FLA-TEA

PRC
19 December 2008

+E
“ZE)\E
t-AthA

PRC
22 May 2009

i
“EENE
il 3y =

PRC
17 December 2009

i
“ENE
T-Af+H

BVI
22 July 2010
ERARRIS

—F_F
E—K
—-< %

tA-fZA

Legal status
EETRER
Limited liabiltty

company
BRELAR

Limited liability
company

BREEAR

Limited liability
company

Limited liabilfty
company

Limited liability
company
BREEAA

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
AEEELESR
A

97.6%
(Indirectly held)
97.6%
(FEHE)

69.3%
(Indlrectly held)

69.3%
(&%)

69.3%
(Indirectly held)

69.3%
(B&H%)

58.56%
(Indlrectly held)

58.56%
(B&H%)

100%
(Directly held)

100%
(E&H5)

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

10. KMIBAE (&)

Issued
and fully Authorised
paid capital capital
BRARERRA EERE
RMB10,000,000  RMB10,000,000
ARE AEE
10,000,0007c 10,000,007
RMB50,000,000  RMB50,000,000
AR% AR
50,000,000t 50,000,007
RMB5,000,000  RMB5,000,000
ARE ARHE
5,000,0007¢ 5,000,000

RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000

AEH AEH
1000000007 100,000,007

Uss2 US$50,000

VE 50000%7C

Principal activities

TERE

Import and export of
goods and technology

EnDENEEN

Manufacture and sales
of steel products

LERHE
FEER

Purchase and sale of
ferrous metal and coke

EERELE
RER

Development and sales
of real estate

GES
BitE

Investment holding

REZR
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5+ 0

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AREELRR
£ AR RS EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEER
Beiing Jinxi Investment PRC Limited liability 976%  RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Investment holding
Holding Co. Ltd. 26 August 2010 company (Indirectly held)
(‘Beiing Jinxi Investment’)
TRERRERRARAR  hE EREFAT 97.6% ARH# ARE  REER
(rRemERE ) Z3-%% (R%HE) 100,000,0007 100,000,007
NAZ 175
Origntal Evertrust Finance PRC Limited liability 98.20% 1S$200,000,000  US$200,000,000  Financial leasing and leasing
Leasing Co. Ltd. 27 September 2010 company (Indirectly held)
(‘Oriental Evertrust’)
ROCRRARERRAR  9H EREMRA 98.20% 200000000 200000000 BEABERME
Bvii:1) “F-%% (&%) 3 S
B t+H
Origntal Green Energy- PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Environmental Protection
Saving Environmental 20 October 2010 company (Indlrectly held) Engineering
Protection Engineering
Co. Ltd. (‘Oriental Green”)
RAGRSGHRFIE e EREFAT 97.6% AR ARE  RERELR
ERAR(RALZR ) 3-%F (REHE) 100,000,0007C 100,000,007
+AZ+A
Hebel Jinshun Energy- PRC Limited liability 97.6%  RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Research and development
Saving Technology 17 November 2010 company (Indirectly held) on recycling and energy-
Development Co. Ltd. saving technology and
(*Jinshun Energy-Saving’) other recycling business
EpIA= N 25 i BREMAR 97.6% AEE ARE  HEERRERRE
BRAR (28R ) e (FERR) 1000000007 1000000007  REMBERER
t-AteA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

BIEAARE T T RER)

(BRBEESN MBS

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

R

Beiing Jinxi Boyuan
Real Estate Co. Lid.
(‘Beiing Real Estate)
IREREREFERAA
(EREHE])

China Oriental Singapore
Pte. Ltd. ‘China Oriental
Singapore’)

China Oriental Singapore

Pte. Ltd. ([China Oriental
Singapore )

Hebei Jinxi Iron and Steel
Group Dafang Heavy
Industry Science and
Technology Co. Ltd.
("Jinxi Dafang’) ()

ML ERHEEEANET
HRERAA
(TEEAR D

Jini International Trade
Go. Ltd. (‘dinxi
International Trade”)

ERERESERAA
(TERERES])

Heboei Gaofeidian Jinxing
Resource Development
Co. Ltd. (‘Caofeidian
Jinxing’)

AL ELARRERAY
ERAR(ERERA)

Place and date
of incorporation

AMALBAR AH

PRC
18 November 2010

#

E=p

AT

Ayl

Singapore
29 November 2010

il

2%
—3 <

+-A=thE

PRC
27 November 2003

hE
“ER=FT-A=tth

PRC

23 March 2011

il
—Z—%=B-1=H
PRC

1.July 2011

e
“2—%tf-A

BE—T

Legal status

RS

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

BREEAR

Limited liability
company

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
AEEELESR
A

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(BEHA)

100%
(Indirectly held)

100%
(BEHA)

45.75%
(Indlrectly held)

45.75%
(BEHA)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(RiHA)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(B&HA)

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

—hEt-A=t—RALEE

10. KMIBAE (&)

Issued
and fully Authorised
paid capital capital
BRARERRA EERE

RMB100,000,000  RMB100,000,000

ARE ARE
100,000,007 100,000,000
US$10,000,000  Not applicable
10,000,000 Wil
RMBA93,098,162  RMB93,098,162
ARE ARE
93,008,162 93,098,1627C

RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000

AR% AE%

100,000,0007z 100,000,0007¢

RMB6,000,000  RMBG,000,000

AR% AR%
6,000,000 6,000,007

Principal activities
TERR

Development and sales
of real estate

RERHERNE

Trading of iron ore and
related products

EEARAMEMER

Manufacture and sales of
casting products and
equipment maintenance

LELHEREED
e

International trading

Motor vehicle scrap and
crush demolition solution

BESRHAA
EEEAR
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AREELRR
£ ARRLLRRAH EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH
Befing Jinxi LongXiang PRC Limited liability 976%  RMB10,000,000 RMB 10,000,000  Publication
Cutture Development 4 May 2012 company (Indirectly held)
Co. Ltd. (‘LongXiang
Culture”)
FREEEMU AR el EREMRA 97.6% N ARE k%
BRAR “3-CFRARA (REHA) 10,000,000 100000007
(5¢(d)
Tianjin Oriental Huitong PRC Limited liability 97.8% RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Provision of loans
Microcredit Co. Ltd. 29 June 2012 company (Indlrectly held)
(‘Oriental Huitong”)
RERAEREEHR el EREFAT 97.8% N ARE  REER
BRAT “E2-ERAZTAR (BEHA) 100,000,000 100,000,007
-viti3:1)
Tianjin Jinxi Logistics Co. Ltd. ~ PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB 20,000,000 RMB 20,000,000  Provision of agency services
(*Jinxi Logistics”) 31 July 2012 company (Indirectly held) for import/export
REEEMRERA GlEd BREfAR 97.6% ARE ARE  REERORERS
- Fitayol) “Z-ZEtA=1-R (FEsE) 20,000,000 20,000,007
Qianxi Xinhalyuan Trade PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB 2,000,000  RMB 2,000,000  Sales of mining machinery
Co. Ltd. (*Xinhaiyuan”) 24 Qctober 2012 company (Indirectly held) acoessories
ERERERAEARAR  1E EREEAT 97.6% N ARE  HERBRRRY
(F-3:33) “E-CETAZTEA (BEHA) 20000007 2,000,007
Tianjin Juli Trade Co. Ltd. PRC Limited liabilty 97.6%  RMB 100,000,000 RMB 100,000,000  Intemational Trading
(*Juli Trade") 25 Qctober 2012 company (Indirectly held)
RERMERRRAA i EREEAT 97.6% N AR®  BEES
(T%HES) ZE-CETAZTEA (FERR) 100,000,007 100,000,007
Suzhou Jinxi Boyuan PRC Limited liability 5856%  RMB130,000,000 RMB130,000,000  Development and sales
Real Estate Co. Ltd. 23 January 2013 company (Indirectly held) of real estate
(*Suzhou Boyuan’)
FM2ERERHERE i BREMAR 58.56% AR ARE  FHERERHE
RRAR(TEMBE]) “3-ZE-A1=H (BEHA) 130,000,000 130,000,007
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‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AEEELESR

&R ARRLLERAH EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH

Beiing Jinxi Boyuan Project PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB 1,000,000  RMB 1,000,000  Construction Project
Management Co. Ltd. 12 July 2013 company (Indirectly held) management
(‘Beiing Boyuan Project
Management’)

IRERREARERERAR hE ERELAA 97.6% NG ARE  TREREE
(EREEERER]) ZB-ELATCR (F&HE) 10000007 1,000,007

Well Balanced Global Limited ~ BVI Limited liability 100% US$1 US850,000  Investment holding
(‘Well Balance”) 2 January 2014 company (Directly held)

Well Balanced Global Limited ~ £B#ERES BREFAR 100% 15T S000%FT  REMR
(TWel Balance ) “E-PE-A=R (BR#A)

Finest Sino International Limited BV Limited liability 100% US$1 US$50,000  Investment holding
(‘Fingst Sino”) 2 January 2014 company (Indlrectly held)

Finest Sino International Limited ~ RB&ERES BREEAA 100% 1% 50000%w  REER
(TFinest Sino ) “E-I5-AZR (FisE)

XTAL Inc. (‘XTAL’) US Limited liability 67.1% US$17,100 US82,500  Technalogy and import

27 January 2014 company (Indlrectly held) and export of goods

XTALInc. (TXTAL)) %8 BREFAR 67.1% 17,100%7 25005 RAREMELD

“E-RE-A-TtA (REHE)

Origntal Jingyuan Science PRC Limited liability 49.8%  RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Technology and import
Technology (Befing) Co. Ltd. 18 February 2014 company (Indirectly held) and export of goods
(‘Oriental Jingyuan’) (i)

RIEEMETHR(ER)  PE AREFAT 49.8% ARE ARE  RREWELO
ARAA(FA&RDN  —F-BE-ATAR (Fifks®) 100,000,0007% 100,000,000

Tianjin Haingjin International PRC Limited liability 976%  RMB100,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Intemational trading
Trade Co. Ltd. 20 February 2014 company (Indlrectly held)

(Tianjin Haingjin’)

REGHEEREHERAT  1E BREMAA 97.6% AR® N

([Rzhhe)) ZE-MEZA=TR (FEHE) 100,000,0007c  100,000,0007
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place and date

Name of incorporation
£ HRE ISR A
Tianjin Hengyuanda Coal PRC

Trade Co. Ltd. 26 March 2014

(Tianjin Hengyuanda’)
REEEERREHERAT  1E

(TREfEgEE]) ZZ-RE=A=15A
Tianjin Haichangsheng PRC

Steel Trade Co. Lid. 26 March 2014

(Tianjin Haichangsheng’)
REGENANESERAT  1E

(TX=8a#]) Z2-PEZAZ1SA
Tianjin Longshunxiang PRC

Environmental Protection 26 March 2014

Engineering Co. Ltd.

(“Tianjin Longshunxiang’)
AEREMRRIRERAA  hE

(TREREIER]) Z3-RE=A=15H
Suzhou Jinxi Boyun Real PRC

Estate Co. Ltd. 25 April 2014

(*Suzhou Boyun”)
EMzREERERY GilE?

BRAR(TEMEE]) “2-MEMAZTER

Public Attachment 12

(BRAAHEHEI -

Legal status

EETRER

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

Limited liability
company

BREFAR

Limited liability
company

EREEAA

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEERANARE T T REN)

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable

to the Group
AREELRR
BA

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(&%)

97.6%
(Indlrectly held)

97.6%
(B&H%)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%

(REHA)

97.6%
(Indirectly held)

97.6%
(R&HH)

10. KMIBATE (&)

Issued
and fully Authorised
paid capital capital
BEARERRA EERA
RVMBO  RMB10,000,000
A% AR
ZT 10,000,000
RMBO  RMB10,000,000
ARE AEHE
ET 10,000,000
RMBO  RMB30,000,000
ARE AR
ET 30,000,000
RMB30,000,000  RVB30,000,000
AE# NG
30,000,000z 30,000,000

Annual Report 2015 —F—AAE4EH
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Principal activities

IERE

Wholesale and Retail Trade

HERTERS

Wholesale and Retail Trade

HYREEES

Environmental Protection
Engineering

BRIE

Development and sales
of redl estate

BHERZRHE
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)

174

Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
AEEELESR

&R ARRLLERAH EETRER Bt BEARERRE EERE  TEEH

Qianxi Xian Dafang Pengcheng ~ PRC Limited liabiltty 45.75% RMB6,000,000  RMB6,000,000  Development of energy
Science and Technology 21 July 2014 company (Indirectly held) saving technology
Co. Ltd. (‘Dafang and freight transport
Pengcheng’) ()

EREANEENEARAT  1E ERELAA 45.75% NG AEE  RESRRIREE
it 240 —2-mE (F&HE) 6000000 6,000,007

tA=t+-8

Hebei Jinxi Iron and PRC Limited liability 97.6%  RMB1,570,000,000 RMB2,150,000,000  Manufacture and sales
Steel Group Special Steel 16 October 2014 company (Indlrectly held) of steel products
Co. Ltd. (Jinxi Special Steel’)

EplA=iil 3] i BREAR 97.6% ARE ARE  EEREEREED
RAERAA “E-RETATA (BgRE) 1570000000  2,150,000,0007
)it )

Tangshan Jinx PRC Limited fiabilty 97.6% RMB10,000,000  RMB10,000,000  Transport agency of import
Logistics Co. Ltd. 7 April 2015 company (Indirectly held) and export goods
(Tangshan Logistics’)

BUZEMRERAA el EREEAT 97.6% NG AR®  EHNEMEERE
(&L l) ZE-REMALA (FEHE) 10,000,000 10,000,000

Qianxi Boshun PRC Limited fiabilty 97.6% RMB10,000,000  RMB10,000,000  Logistics
Logistics Co. Ltd. 9 April 2015 company (Indirectly held)

(‘Boshun Logistics’)

BREERRERAR el EREMAA 97.6% NG ARE Wik

([EIEmii ) “Z2-15mANA (BEHA) 10,000,000 100000007

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5+ .

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 10. MIEATE (&)
Percentage of
equity interest Issued
Place and date attributable and fully Authorised
Name of incorporation Legal status to the Group paid capital capital  Principal activities
FEERER
£# ARRLLRRAH EETRER Al EERAREERA EERE  TEEH
New Asia Prosperity PRC Limited liability 97.6% RVBO RMB100,000,000  Intemational trading
Interational Trade Co. Ltd. 10 June 2015 company (Indirectly held)
(‘New Asia Prospertty”)
RENTRERESERAT  1E EREMAA 97.6% AREET ARE  HRE3
(HEEE5)) “2-1%5A1H (REHA) 100,0000007
Tianjin Ansal Assets PRC Limited liability 97.6% RMB2,000,000 RMB100,000,000  Assets management
Management Co. Ltd. 30 September 2015 company (Indlrectly held)
(‘Ansal Asset Management’)
REREEEERARAR M BREFAR 976% AR 2,000,007 AEE  HEER
([Z£EE]) “E2-RENA=TA (REHA) 100,000,007
Hebei Jinxi Kaixin Energy-Saving - PRC Limited liability 23.3% RMB1,050,000  RMB20,000,000  Environmental protection
Technology Development 20 November 2015 company (Indirectly held) engingering
Co. Ltd.
(*Kaixin Energy-Saving’) ()
MEEERESERERE  RE EREEAT 23.3% N ARE  RRIE
Nl A ZE-RET-RZTH (FEsE) 1,050,000 20,000,0007

The English name of certain companies referred in this financial ANy B o i [ RE/NE=T = (B

statements represent management’s best effort at translating YE&BAEEEREEPR L

the Chinese names of these companies as no English names TR ERERE  WyARN%

have been registered. EREWEERLREME HEX
£ -

(i) Although the equity holdings of the Group in Jinxi 0] BEAEBBZEAEA K
Dafang, Dafang Pengcheng and Kaixin Energy-Saving 7 KEBEE R EEN s
are below 51%, the Directors are of the review that the HREREE N 51% @ 1EES
Group has control over these subsidiaries given that RE o BEREZZENTIRE
majority of the directors of the companies are appointed DEEHANEFBREZS
by the Group by virtue of the article of association of the NEBBEI2MA T
respective companies. RNEFEZENBARA

PRI
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015
—hE+_A=t+—HILFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

IAEERENARBTTREN) B#E-F

10. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

11.

(i)

On 6 January 2015, an independent third party acquired
49% equity interest in Oriental Jingyuan, whose original
paid-in capital was RMB 24 million, at a consideration
of unpatented technology with fair value of RMB 80.6
million. The difference between the Group’s share of
carrying value of net assets in Oriental Jingyuan and the
Group’s investment cost is recorded in equity.

After the above capital injection, Oriental Jingyuan
become an indirectly non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company in which Jinxi Limited, an indirectly 97.6%
owned subsidiary of the Company, indirectly own 51% of
Oriental Jingyuan.

Material non-controlling interests
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2015, there

were no significant non-controlling interests of the
subsidiaries in the Group.

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

At 1 January Rn—H—H
Acquisition of an associate (i) iR N
Share of loss of an associate FE(R—REIEE 2R
At 31 December Wt+=RA=+—

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

B O IR R

10. KMIBAE (&)

11.

A1)

AlEE

H

(i)

RZZE—RF—ARA  —%&
BYFE=ZFUANAABEARK
8,060 B 7T 2 FEEF|FMEAR
BURERS SR (EREHAR
NEANRE24008TT) H149%
i - REBZHENRS RIR
ZEEFERANEERENKA
ZERER AR o

REFE®R - RAERKB
RArfEEIFEZEMB AR
iR FE S e B A A B M %
BI7.6%MHBAR] - HERE
BT 8RR 51% HIRAE -

BRI S
REBE_Z-HAF+_-A

=T BLEFE NEEHH
B AT BB AT G

R—EBEQTRE

2015 2014
—E-AF —Z—JOF
9,581 -
(745) =
8,836 -
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Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

11.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The information of the unlisted associated company at 31

December 2015 is as follows:

Percentage

of equity

Place and interest

date of attributable

Name incorporation to the Group
KEEE

A8 LA 2 i 2 R F 5 ERERD
Paima Ceia SemiDesign, USA 30%
Inc. (‘PCS’) 5 November 2012 (indirectly held)
Palma Cela SemiDesign, 5= 30%
Inc. ([PCS ) “Z-—#+—F%A (FERHE)

Pursuant to a capital contribution agreement between
Oriental Jingyuan and the existing shareholders of PCS
dated 10 July 2015, Oriental Jingyuan agreed to acquire
4,656,298 shares of the Series A Preferred Stock of PCS
by injecting new capital contribution of US$ 1.5 million
(equivalent to RMB 9.6 million), owning 30% of equity
interest of PCS. Besides, Oriental Jingyuan occupies one
of the three seats in the board of directors of PCS and
has significant influence on this company.

For the period ended 31 December 2015, the Group has
recognised share of loss of an associate amounted to
approximately RMB 0.7 million.

11.

AA —
N
)\_

m_

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

&N RRE (F)

T-nE+=A=+-8 5H

FELETEERRNEREIIT

Assets

BE

6,243

Liabilities Revenues  Net loss
8 9N ol
9,939 14,040 (3,037)

RIZR 5 @ REPCSHE AR
RZE—RAFEtA+HEIZZ
EEBE - RASRREH
AEE10BET (HERARK
960 & 7T ) Ui 4,656,298 BLA &
BIBENE - BB PCS 30% Z %
W o AN R SIRIGEPCSE
ER=ZMERENPH—EREM -
WEERREEEANTE -

HE_Z—AF+-_A=1+—
HIEHM - AEBE D BREN
—EEE AR EEHNARETO
&t
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

Assets as per consolidated
balance sheet
As at 31 December 2015

Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 15)
Trade and notes receivables (Note 17)
Deposits and other receivables (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss (Note 20)
Amounts due from related

parties (Note 43(c))
Loan receivables (Note 19)

Restricted bank balances (Note 21)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 21)

Total

As at 31 December 2014

Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 15)
Trade and notes receivables (Note 17)
Deposits and other receivables (Note 18)

Amounts due from related
parties (Note 43(c))

Loan receivables (Note 19)

Long-term bank deposits due
within one year (Note 21)

Restricted bank balances (Note 21)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 21)

Total

Public Attachment 12

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

AfEERBRATNEE

R-F-hF+-A=1-H
AfhESRAE (M 15)
ERESEARERE (KEE17)
8 RIS (FE18)
EERTA
B BEE BERHHA
Bx ERAE (HE20)
Fe M aaRg 7y 3008 (M2 43(0))

FElER (Bt 19)
SRHIRTER (HiE21)
e LA SEN (Mit21)

5t

RZE-ME+ZA=1—A
RN ES AR (MFH15)
Y E ZEREE (F17)
e REmRKER (i 18)
P AR 77 0 (PR 43(c))

FEE (R 19)
—FREHZ
RERITER (1)
RRHIRTER (HiE21)
ReRAESEN (Mit21)

5t
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12. €®MI A (RER)

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-A=1T—BLEE

Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
Loans and profit and financial
receivables loss assets Total
BANER
FTEAREE
ERR iABRERZ AHEE
R SREE StREE &t
- - 109,605 109,605
3,456,825 - - 3,456,825
715,667 - - 715,667
- 10,233 - 10,233
- 131,951 - 131,951
5,828 - - 5,828
400,000 - - 400,000
1,773,697 - - 1,773,697
2,337,547 - - 2,337,547
8,689,564 142,184 109,605 8,941,353
- - 121,243 121,243
4,870,688 - - 4,870,688
730,731 - - 730,731
178,743 - - 178,743
290,000 - - 290,000
52,000 - - 52,000
1,626,978 - - 1,626,978
849,063 - - 849,063
8,598,203 - 121,243 8,719,446
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-_A=t—HILEFE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEPN - ESEEIRARBETTRER)

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 12. €RITE (RER)(E)

(continued)
Financial liabilities Financial
measured at liabilities
fair value through measured at
profit or loss  amortised cost Total
BRAREE BB
srEEHSEHTA AR
BRkZeRER SRER &t
Liabilities as per consolidated balance sheet ~ AHEEEBRMRNER
As at 31 December 2015 RZE—RF+-A=t—H
Trade payables (Note 24) JERTE S5 (FiiE24) = 5,641,030 5,641,030
Other payables (Note 25) H ot TR (FitsE25) - 644,466 644,466
Borrowings (Note 26) f&31 (FzE26) - 3,402,375 3,402,375
Other long-term payables (Note 27) At R BT AR (i 27) - 1,220,784 1,229,784
Amounts due to related parties (Note 43(c)) JE{S R 7 70R (MR 43(0)) = 134,903 134,903
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA 3,616 - 3,616
Total 5t 3,616 11,052,558 11,056,174
As at 31 December 2014 R=E-WFE+-A=1—H
Trade payables (Note 24) R E S%E (FiiE24) - 2,719,253 2,719,253
Other payables (Note 25) E AR (M3t 25) - 390,205 390,205
Borrowings (Note 26) &5 (FifsE 26) - 8,169,271 8,169,271
Other long-term payables (Note 27) Eth R SRR (M 27) - 26,129 26,129
Amounts due to related parties (Note 43(c)) FETRRRE 2R (MR 43(c)) - 351,715 351,715
Derivative financial instruments fTESETA 4,689 - 4,689
Total b 4,689 11,656,573 11,661,262
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

13. CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 13. SRIEENEERR

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due
nor impaired can be assessed by types of the financial assets
and by reference to historical information about counterparty
default rates. The Group categorised the trade, notes

HARBHR IO B RENEBEENE
ERARRESREERR - W2E
BERAE R LRI E £ B RBEITRT
- AEBEKEEE SRR - BEER

receivables and loan receivables as follows: B REWERDENT
e Group 1 - Bank acceptance notes e ZFH-RITERHER
e Group 2 - Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables s FE-BUBEEHRILE
due from customers with no defaults in the past MNEPHEWE SR - B
ERREWER
e Group 3 - Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables s FE-H-RYBEBHIBHERXR

LSRR R PR UWE B AR
FEM R I R E K

due from customers with some defaults in the past

FEWE ZIRR - B RE R EWER

Trade, notes receivables and loan receivables

2015 2014

—E-5F —ZT—mF
Group 1 F—48 2,452,299 3,909,346
Group 2 F-5F 1,004,526 851,342
Group 3 =% 400,000 400,000

3,856,825 5,160,688

AEEAIHHESREE]  [&e
R E fih e AR R | % [ e W B sk O 3k
1] MEERAD BIRHEE15 - 18 &
43(c) respectively. 43(c) & °

The credit quality of ‘Available-for-sale financial assets’,
‘Deposits and other receivables’ and ‘Amounts due from
related parties’ of the Group is disclosed in Notes 15, 18 and
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

13. CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued) 13. SRMEENEEMRR (E)

The Group categorises cash in banks as follows: AREEFEBITREHLT :
e Group 1 —Major international banks o FH-TEERIRIT
e Group 2 - Listed banks in the PRC o  FEM—hB ETIRIT
e Group 3 - Subsidiary of listed banks and other banks in e F=H-—HEHEMBITHBE
the PRC B R H M IRTT
The Directors considered the credit risks in respect of cash in HREHESEEEFTRSAD
banks and bank deposits with financial institution are relatively BRTRPREH ARIET  HES
minimum as each counter party either bears a high credit rating RETFHRN € BEERRTIRE KR
or is state-owned bank and large local banks in the PRC. TEREERBIRE -
Cash in banks and bank deposits RTINS MIRTTIER
2015 2014

—B-hfF —T—mEF
Group 1 F—¥ 970,619 180,365
Group 2 F-5F 2,654,984 2,136,727
Group 3 F=4% 465,150 195,781

4,090,753 2,512,873
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(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

14. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND HELD

FOR SALE

Properties under development comprise:
— Construction costs

— Land use rights
— Interests capitalised

Completed properties held for sale

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

BE-F A5t -A=t-ALEE

14. BRPRISEHEWE

2015 2014
—E-HF —E—F

BREPYEBIE
— R AN 459,017 454,356
— b F e 492,156 656,869
—BEREFE 92,225 72,108
1,043,398 1,183,333
FIEHEE TR Y 270,314 134,630
1,313,712 1,317,963

The properties under development and held for sale are all
located in the PRC. The related land use rights are on lease of
40 to 70 years.

As at 31 December 2015, land use rights with the carrying
amount of approximately RMB 146 million (2014: RMB
314 million) were pledged as security for the Group’s bank
borrowings.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, borrowing costs
amounted to approximately RMB 45 million (2014: RMB 54
million) were capitalised into the cost of properties under
development at an annual average capitalisation rate of 7.57%
(2014: 9.34%) approximately.

ERPERBFELENDESURF
o MERE T (E AEMEEA40ET70
ﬁzo

R-Z—RAFE+-_A=+—H " @\
BEHOARE146RBT(ZT—HEF :
ARE314187T) 0 T i A& AR
SEMRITERIEER

HE-_ZT—AF+-_A=+—HIEF
B BERAHARK 45008 (=
T—OF : AR¥5,400&7T) BEIRF
EFHE R R T7.57%(=F—MN
F 1 9.34%) ERNMEL BB

Properties under development comprised:

Expected to be completed and
available for sale within 12 months

Expected to be completed and available
for sale after more than 12 months

2015 2014
—E-hF —ZT—JO4F
LRERAYEBE
FEEIR 12 A RE T
PNEIR k= 1,043,398 258,203
TEEAS A 12 (8 A A%
EIRAHHE - 925,130
1,043,398 1,183,333
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15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Public Attachment 12

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

COMPLAINT

For the year ended 31 December 2015 '
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

15. AHHESHMEE

2015 2014
—E-RF —Z Y4
Unlisted equity interests (a) JE FT#ER (a) 297,705 297,705
Less: provision for impairment B BB (188,100) (188,100)
Net FE 109,605 109,605
Listed equity interests (b) R (b) 11,638 40,096
Add: fair value gains credited ARz AREBE
to equity (Note 23) Wezs (Pt 23) 3,979 20,708
Less: disposal B e (15,617) (49,166)
Net FEE - 11,638
Total 55t 109,605 121,243

@)

The Group’s unlisted equity interests mainly comprised
an investment amounted to RMB 188 million in a
51% equity interest in Qianxi County Jinjin Mine Co.
Ltd. (“Jinjin Mine”), and an investment amounted to
RMB 95 million in a 10% equity interest in Caofeidian
Port Company Limited. The investee companies are
both operating in the PRC. During the year ended 31
December 2015, The Group received cash dividend
from Caofeidian Port Company Limited amounted RMB
10 million (2014 nil) (Note 31).

As the above investments do not have any quoted
market price in an active market, the range of reasonable
fair value estimate is so significant and the probabilities
of the various estimates cannot be reasonably
assessed, the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be reliably measured. Therefore, these
investments are stated at cost less impairment, if any.

AEEMELTREEZEDRE
AAREA188ETIREMGE
AGEeBEEAERAR(ER
¥ ) H51% RERIAARE
95008 LI EMBEILE I
A% O AR DA A 10% BAHE
ZEREBENRRHRPRE
BoHE_ZT—RF+=A
=+—HIEFE AEEEWK
BREELBEREGEOERA
AAR®K1,0008 (=2 —H
F:R)WRESRE (HIEEST) ©

R LR BN E BT 5 &
EATERE AREESE
Bt EEMEEER  mMY&
BEEETE A e A S BED
il REFRREAAEE
EAAEAE At ZFER
BERARERETIR(NE) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)

(@)

(continued)

Regarding the investment in Jinjin Mine, the major asset
of Jinjin Mine is the unlicensed mining rights of an iron
mine in Qianxi County. Since December 2008, Jinxi
Limited, a subsidiary of the Group holding the 51%
equity interest in Jinjin Mine, entered into cooperation
agreements (the “Cooperation Agreements”) with other
parties, pursuant to which Jinxi Limited leased the mining
rights to the contracting parties and conveyed to the
contracting parties all the voting rights on the financial
and operating policies of Jinjin Mine. The contracting
parties were exclusively entitled to the profit or loss
and net assets accumulated during the lease periods
in return for paying lease fees to Jinxi Limited. The
contracting parties were also responsible for preserving
and increasing the value of the net assets of Jinjin Mine at
the end of lease periods. The lease fees were determined
based on the local iron powder market price and are
subject to adjustments quarterly. In the opinion of the
Directors, the Group is not able to exercise any control,
jointly control or significant influence over Jinjin Mine
and therefore the investment in Jinjin Mine has been
recognised as available-for-sale financial assets.

The investment in Jinjin Mine has been fully provided for
impairment by the Directors given that the collectability
of the future lease fee income is uncertain, and the
recoverability of investment from the mining rights is also
uncertain.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

15. AIHHESREE (&)

(%)

RREZSEEMREMS - 2
PEENETEEERNEAR
— TR REE R REE
- BZZETNFT_HARE
BEESEES1%BRENASE
(3 Ff /88 2 =) )3 7 ol 2 R L i 5
s EEm=E (& EmHED -
Bt - 2mEEmE 05 HHE
REERETEANLTERER
BENVBERLEEBRME
BREE - ENHRAERREA
BREZB RN EERE
EFE fEAREEMNE S
HEERMNE®R 68578
F A E & H E m B R 5 R 3E N
ECBEENEEFE - %EMH
EERTDBREEHENTISE
BETWIREEETHE - &
ERE AEBENTEEES
BEITHEE MR - HEZEH
HBEBAZE Al EBERR
EEEENKERIHEES
BhEE o

ERum HREEERNEAT
BB - B ERIEERE A
BIETRTAE - MERERS
BEIREHERRRE R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15.

16.

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

B Ot IR R

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
(continued)

(b) The Group’s listed equity interest comprised an
investment in 143,220,000 ordinary shares, representing
approximately 1.07% shareholding of Asia Energy
Logistics Group Limited, a company listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
disposed all the ordinary shares, resulted in a gain of
RMB 9 million (2014: nil) approximately (Note 30).

The fair value of the listed equity interest was determined
on the basis of its quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials and materials in-transit
Z‘E%DD
I

Work-in-progress
Finished goods

As at 31 December 2015, inventories with a net book value
of RMB 62 million (2014: RMB 112 million) were pledged
as security for the Group’s notes payable (Note 24), and
no inventory (2014: RMB 17 million) was withheld by and in
custody of a court.

The cost of inventories recognised in cost of sales for the year
ended 31 December 2015 amounted to RMB 20,307 million
(2014: RMB 26,940 million).

For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recognised
a loss of RMB 105 million (2014: RMB 60 million), in respect
of the write-down of inventories to their net realisable values
(Note 32).

R S FE AT Y

15. AIHHESREE ()

b AKEHLTEZEERE
143,220,000 % @ A% - (522N
RSB ARAR (—HEE
ERBMEXIMBR AT ER
ETERR) #91.07%RRHE &

—E-hF+ZH=1T—H
EFER AEBHEMEE
AR EEHARB00E T
—EIF ) Es (HEE
30) °

BEAABEIDRER
BRmSHREETE -

B 3t

16. 78

2015 2014
—E-RF —E—UF

1,652,243 1,975,497
171,445 251,923
670,336 941,833

2,494,024 3,169,253

R-E—RE+=—A=+—HB 24
REBEMESEE (FisE24) mikHg
FEMEAFEAAREKG200&ET

T4« AR 121870) M
EEE(ZZT—HF - AREEA1,7008
J0) BAPT N M EEE o

HE-_Z—AF+-_A=+—HLHF
E ' ERERBHEXNTHNTEKRES
ARE203.07BIL(ZZF—HF : A
R#269.40f87T) °

HE-_ZT—AF+-_A=+—HItF
B AEEEERARKA1.05ET
T —UF : AR¥6,00087L) 5
EEMBRFTEEEERFENEE
(Bf7£E32) »
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

17. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES 17. BRESRIRRERE

2015 2014
—E-FF T

186

Trade receivables FEME FERFK 614,405 574,875
Long-term trade receivables RHFEWE 5 8RR

— current portion — mENEN D 400,000 400,000
Less: impairment provision for B FEIE SRR

trade receivables (Note 32) TREEE (KIRE32) (9,879) (13,533)
Trade receivables — net U E 5 BRN — FRE 1,004,526 961,342
Notes receivable i AES 2,452,299 3,909,346
Total trade and notes receivables, JEWE SR N IR AREE -

net of provision IR B4 3,456,825 4,870,688

The long-term trade receivables-current portion represents
the receivables for the provision of construction services in the
previous years, and bear interest at a rate of 6.3% per annum.
As at 31 December 2015, the receivables were overdue but
not impaired since they were fully secured by the pledge of
property, plant and equipment of the customer.

The notes receivable are all bank acceptance notes. The
settlement of the notes receivable were guaranteed by banks
with maturity dates within six months and the credit risks of
the notes receivable are considered low. As at 31 December
2015, approximately RMB 582 million (2014: RMB 5 million)
and RMB 844 million (2014: RMB 799 million) were pledged
as security for the Group’s notes payable (Note 24) and
borrowings (Note 26) respectively.

The fair values of trade and notes receivables approximated
their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as the
impact of discounting is not significant.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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RITERREERBEEAE - R
T—HFE+-_A=+—H HARE
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17.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

Except for the long-term trade receivables — current portion,
the credit policy usually adopted by the Group for the sales of
products to customers is to deliver goods either upon receipt
in cash or upon receipt of bank acceptance notes with the
maturity dates within six months.

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the ageing analysis of the
gross amount of trade and notes receivables was as follows:

Within 3 months 3EAR
4-6 months 4E6MEA
7-12 months 7=1218 A
Over 1 year —FE

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables amounting to RMB
239 million (2014: RMB 151 million) were secured by letters of
credit issued by third party customers and those amounting to
RMB 479 million (2014: RMB 479 million) were secured by the
pledge of property, plant and equipment of customers.

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of RMB 433 million
(2014: RMB 498 million) were past due, of which amounting
to RMB 10 million (2014: RMB 14 million) were fully impaired.
The remaining balances of these receivables were past due but
not impaired which related to a number of customers with no
recent history of default or were fully secured by the pledge of
property, plant and equipment of customers.

17.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

e E 5 IR R RE (&)

BB E 2 8RR —RB DI -
AEERTHERHEEEBR B
T ARRUER & B H B E S E A A
AR TR ERBRATPRMNEY)

RZE—RAFER_FT—NUF+_A
=+—H8 ' BREZFERNZEEE
RIERER DATAN T :

2015 2014
—F-HE —TmF
1,215,906 3,350,567
1,717,523 1,066,262

44,396 53,859

488,879 413,533
3,466,704 4,884,221

N—_ZT—HEF+—_F=+—8 UFE
ZHEFPRAMNGERABERTENE
WEBSERBARB239ETL(ZF
—E: ARB15187T)  MUAER
FRWE  BEREEEERDE
WESERBAREATIBL(ZF
—PUE : ARBE4.79(TT) ©

R-ZE—HF+_A=+—H ' A
REASBEL(ZZE—HF : AR
4.98187T) MEWE SR E B H -
HEh AR1,0008T (= —H4F :
ARA1,4008 T) MEWE 5 R
EERFEME - ZZRBIRFHRED
BHEARRE - Wy RZE&KTZE
HREFGEHENER - sklEFPHY)
X BEREFEERRER
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

17. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The ageing analysis of these trade receivables was as follows:

Within 3 months
Over 1 year

31EAA
—FLAE

The gross amounts of the Group’s trade and notes receivables
are denominated in the following currencies:

RMB
us$

AR
e

Movements on the Group’s allowance for impairment of trade
receivables are as follow:

At 1 January Rn—H—H
Provision for impairment (Note 32) SEEAE (M1FE32)
Derecognition of receivables R ISR FE Y R IE
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H
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17.

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-A=1T—HBLEE

EWE SRR EE(Z)
ZERWE ZRFRR I
2015 2014
—E-fF —EF—F
22,626 84,578
409,879 413,533
432,505 498,111

AREBRKEZERALZIRNEETS

TSGR BN

2015 2014
—E-EF T
3,227,915 4,725,812

238,789 158,409
3,466,704 4,884,221

AREBRWE SRR EREZ SN

T~
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—mF
13,533 9,807
4,186 3,726
(7,840) -
9,879 18,658
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

18. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

18. FANFUR - RERHMERARK

COMPLAINT

For the year ended 31 December 2015

RECEIVABLES
2015 2014
—E—FHE —E—OF
Non-current ERE
Prepayments for purchase of property, BEVXE BEK&RK
plant and equipment (a) HITEAT ZRIH (a) 234,235 234,235
Deposits and other receivables e R E b fEUBR K 23,000 33,000
Less: impairment provision OB (234,235) (234,235)
23,000 33,000
Current TED
Prepayments for purchase of inventories (o) & & 17 & K TE( 78 (b) 780,275 1,058,033
Deposits and other receivables e REMEWIRRR 692,667 697,731
Prepaid expenses SEUNE- 035 8,497 216,066
Less: impairment provision OB B (86,283) (57,010)
1,395,156 1,914,820
1,418,156 1,947,820

The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other receivables
were within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and approximated
their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as the

impact of discounting is not significant.

RFRTETEXR - RNEER - BN
PR - e REMREERRN AR E
BEARBEERE AR - WAL
HERME(E
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

18. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 18. R RIE &R HEMEWRER

RECEIVABLES (continued) (%)

Details of certain prepayment, deposits and other receivables EFIEMNFE - e hEMmEWERR

are set out below: HIFFIBEFI AT

(@)  This prepayment was fully impaired in year 2013 due to @ EENFEER=ZZE—=F%%
the supplier was in significant financial difficulty and had A - THEREERE RN EAM
defaulted the payment of the remaining balance. TEREEND B HE R S 2R%E o

(b)  Among the prepayments for purchasing of inventories at by R-ZE—ARF+_A=+—H
31 December 2015, RMB 227 million (2014: RMB 401 MEBFEEMNRD S AREK
million) were overdue but not impaired, which were fully 227 B (ZE—MF : AR¥E
secured by the pledge of property, plant and equipment 40118 EBEAERRE @ @
of the suppliers. HEMMYZE - BRE RFZEEE

2RI

Movement on the Group’s impairment provision of RNEBFEFHIAE - 128 M HEMEIER
prepayments, deposits and other receivables are as follows: R EBEZE T ¢
2015 2014
—EB-hfF —EmEF
At 1 January R—A—H (291,245) (276,132)
Provision for impairment (Note 32) B R (M2 32) (29,273) (15,500)
Derecognition of receivables 1R E R IE W GRIA = 387
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H (320,518) (291,245)
As at 31 December 2015, the impairment provision for RZE—RAF+=-_A=+—H " B&f
prepayments, deposits and other receivables comprised of the FRIA -~ R N B th P U BR R 2 R (E 5
impairment provision of RMB 66 million (2014: RMB 36 million) HEIEME B RM B E TR RE
for certain advance payments for purchase of raw materials, HARKG,6008 L (ZF—HF : A
RMB 21 million (2014: RMB 21 million) for certain advance R¥3,600& 7T) KB EH: - stiE
payments for mining rights of iron ore and RMB 234 million B B EEN S THENRIERAR
(2014: RMB 234 million) for certain advance payments for 21008 (=2 —HF : AR
acquisition of property, plant and equipment. 2,1008 7T ) KRB & & kst WY

¥ BEEXENETEMZELA
R¥234EBIL(ZE—FE: ARE
2.341870) HURME B -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

19. LOAN RECEIVABLES

Non-current FERE
Long-term loan receivable (a) e R EAE K (a)
Current TE

Loan receivables (b) JEWE TR (b)
Less: impairment provision (c) R ERE ()
Total loan receivables JEW E k4258

The Group provided loans to third parties. The details of the
loans are set out below:

(@  Asat 31 December 2015, a loan receivable of RMB 400
million was secured by the pledge of certain property,
plant and equipment of borrower, bearing interest at a
rate of 12% per annum and repayable in full in December
2017.

19.

B ER

2015 2014
—E-RF —Z Y4

400,000 =
57,000 347,000
(57,000) (57,000)

- 290,000
400,000 290,000

REBMAS=ZFIREER - EFGES
;yaT

@ R-ZE—RAF+-—_A=1+—
H - ARB4ETHEKERH
BRAKETHWE - BEKRFK
BIERER - BFMNEA12%5T
B UYERZZE—+F+=H
ZREEL -
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

19. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b)

As at 31 December 2014, an entrusted long-term loan
receivable of RMB 290 million was secured by the
pledge of certain property, plant and equipment of the
borrower, bore interest at a rate of 12% per annum and
had been repaid in full in July 2015. The remaining RMB
57 million (2014: RMB 57 million) comprised various
loans of individual amount ranging from RMB 7 million to
RMB 20 million (2014: RMB 7 million to RMB 20 million),
which were secured by the pledged of property, plant
and equipment of the borrowers or guarantees of the
borrowers or other parties, and interest bearing at rates
ranging from 19.8% to 24% (2014: 19.8% to 24%) per
annum.

As at 31 December 2015, provisions amounting to RMB
57 million (2014: RMB 57 million) were made on the loan
receivables given that the borrowers were in significant
financial difficulty and had defaulted in scheduled
payments and there was significant uncertainty of
recovering the loan receivables by the enforcement of
mortgage rights.

The fair values of loan receivables approximated their carrying

amounts as at the balance sheet date, as the impact of

discounting is not significant.

The fair values of loan receivables were within level 2 of the fair

value hierarchy.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

19. EWER(E)

b)) RZE—HMNF+=ZA=+—
A —BARE29ETTHE
ERERERBHERANET
M- BERZEERER -
REFE12%ETE - WERZ
T-hFELAZBEEN - AR
BB, 7008 T (—ZE—P04F : A
R¥570087T) NREBES
HEN  BEESENTARK
7008 L E AR 2,0008L(=
T—0F : ARB7008TTEA
R#2,00087T) ' BiERAS
BRABERASEA T B
¥ BMERXBIEAER &
FFRNTF19.8% £ 24.0% (=
T—[PU4F : 19.8% £24.0%) 5+

B o
© MZE—ARAE+-_A=+—
B ZRERATEREKXTK

REERBEERERS - Bo&
il 0 17 1% 1 1 1) Ui [2] 8 L K
GHEEATHBARAZ  BHE
WERMEL ARES7008 T
—ZT—mF: ARKS57008
TT) B o

AFRTETEA - NEER - B
ERNARBEICEKERE -

EREFNAIABEBRAREEE
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5 ‘

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 20. EAREBEFEEHESEAER
PROFIT OR LOSS RZemEE
2015 2014
—E-fHEF —ZE—mF
Money market funds BEEmEES 38,392 =
Financial investment products SRS EEm 93,559 =
131,951 -
According to certain contracts entered into between the Group BEBRARSEEE TERgE L E
and certain financial institutions, the Group acquired money FE4 AEEEE AR 1.3081E
market fund and financial investment products amounting to THEEMEESRERIREEM
RMB 130.8 million in the intent to enhance short-term gain, LAnsg ke Hilas - WEEA AR 120
and resulted an fair value gain of RMB 1.2 million (Notes 3, 30). BT AR EERE (1FES3 - 30) °
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a

‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, RESTRICTED 21. RERBLEEY ZRHBITE
BANK BALANCES AND LONG-TERM BANK HRRHRITER
DEPOSITS
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—mE
Cash and cash equivalents HeRkReEFEEY 2,337,547 849,063
Restricted bank balances PR FIERIT AR 1,773,697 1,626,978
Long-term bank deposits due —FREEZ REBRITIE X
within one year - 52,000
Total cash and bank balances B RIRTTERERT 4,111,244 2,528,041
As at 31 December 2015, restricted bank balances comprised RZZE—RAF+_A=+—H " 2R
the following: FIRITAERRBIE T FIF IR ¢
(8)  Approximately RMB 1,066.3 milion (2014: RMB 400.0 (@ HIARE10.663ET(=ZE—MN
million) were pledged as security for issuing notes F: AREAELT)EARAAR
payable of the Group (Note 24); SEENEER (24 EEA
(b)  Approximately US$ 6.91 million (equivalent to RMB 44.9 b) HENEET(HERARK
million) (2014: US$ 6.05 million (equivalent to RMB 37.0 4,490 8 7T) (ZZF—MF : 605
million)) and RMB 12.6 million (2014: RMB 14.0 million) BET(HERARK3 7008
were pledged as security for issuing letters of credit of L)) RARE12608T(ZF
the Group; —HE: AR®1,40087L) 2

RFAARNEEERRFRR

(©)  Approximately RMB 649.9 million (2014: RMB 1,174.0 € HARKEG499ET(ZZT—N
million) were pledged as security for current borrowings F: ARB1.74870) EAAR
of the Group (Note 26); SEREN AR (FIRE 26) 1EHE A
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5 0

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, RESTRICTED 21, BELRSEEY  ZRFEBTE
BANK BALANCES AND LONG-TERM BANK BRREBITER(E)
DEPOSITS (continued)
(d)  No cash in bank (2014: RMB 2.0 million) were withheld o) BERITER(ZZ—EF: A
by and in custody of the courts. R : 2008 7T ) # =P 18
BEA
o E
The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents and ReRBECEEY  XBRHIRITHEH
restricted bank balances and long-term bank deposits are R EAIRITEZRMEREEATE
denominated in the following currencies: MEBEENT
2015 2014
—B-AfF —=—mEF
Long-term bank deposits RHEBITIER
RMB AR - 52,000
Cash and cash equivalents and BERBESEEYUR
restricted bank balances ZIRFIRITHEER
RvMB AR 3,538,465 2,010,514
us$ ET 571,274 463,738
HK$ BT 1,505 1,740
EUROE BT = 49

4,111,244 2,476,041

Total A&t 4,111,244 2,528,041
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 &8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FEEBEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

22. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 22, BARKRMEE
Amount
kx|
Number of
shares Ordinary Share
(thousands) shares premium Total
RAEE
(TR) LBR R EE b

As at1January 2014 and 2015,and R-Z-MER-Z-HEF-F—-H KR

at 31 December 2014 and 2015 “E-MER-E-RE+-A=1t-H 2,931,425 311,853 2,192,131 2,503,984
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the total number of RZE—RAFER_ZET—WNF+_A
authorised ordinary shares of the Company is 5,000,000,000 =+—H AARETEBRBEAS
shares with a par value of HK$ 0.1 per share. 5,000,000,000 ix B A& EIE 0.1 B T2

& o
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B #& R R Kz

23. OTHER RESERVES

Balance at 1 January 2014

Profit appropriation
Employee share option scheme

- Value of employee service (Note 33)

Fair value gains on available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 15)
Transfer of fair value gains previously

taken to reserve to income statement

upon disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Balance at 31 December 2014

Profit appropriation

Changes in ownership interests
in a subsidiary without change of
control (Note 10 (i)

Fair value gains on available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 15)

Transfer of fair value gains previously
credited to reserve to income
statement upon disposal of
avaiable-for-sale financial assets

Balance at 31 December 2015

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINARBETTRER)

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RF+-_A=T—HILEFE

23. HfhfEE
Available-
for-sale
Merger  Capital ~Statutory financial
reserve  surplus  reserve  Options  assets Total
AREE
it EADR  LERE  BRE SREE @it
(a) (b) (c)
R=Z-ME-A- A& (599) 6696 1,155,742 413011 12374 1,587,224
YadUpaly - - 43644 - - 4364
[EERRETE
— (BB REAER (i 33) - - - 6797 - 87
AR ESHERN AL BE
g (FfsE15) - - - - 20708 20,708
R E S BEENERBLA
STARENAL BENGEZE
B
- - - - (28307 (28307)
R-Z-RE+-A=t-ANEH (599 6696 1,199386 419748 4775 1,630,006
HAAE - - 1642 - - 1642
EPSEEAIENERT
SERNBARN MRS
(FzE100) - 28649 - - - 28649
AR ESRARE
WA EEYE (3 15) - - - - 39719 3979
R ESHEERTER
R ABENALER
YrEZFEx
- - - - B 8754
R-B-RE+-A=+-AHLH (599) 35345 1215808 419,748 - 1,670,302
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

(@)

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group represents the

difference between the nominal value of the shares of

the subsidiaries that had been acquired and the nominal

value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange
therefore pursuant to the Reorganisation.

Statutory reserve

(i)

(1)

Statutory surplus reserves

In accordance with the PRC regulations and the
Articles of the Association of certain subsidiaries
of the Group registered in the PRC, before
distributing the net profit of each year, these PRC
subsidiaries are required to set aside 10% of their
statutory net profit for the year after offsetting any
prior year’s losses as determined under the PRC
accounting regulations to the statutory surplus
reserve fund. When the balance of such reserve
reaches 50% of the share capital, any further
appropriation is optional.

The statutory surplus reserve fund can be utilised
to offset prior years’ losses or to issue bonus
shares. However, such statutory surplus reserve
fund must be maintained at a minimum of 25% of
the entity’s share capital after such issuance.

Discretionary reserves

The appropriation of discretionary reserve fund
is proposed by Board of the PRC subsidiaries,
and approved by the shareholder’s meeting. The
discretionary reserve fund can be utilised to offset
prior years’ losses or increase share capital.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]
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BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

23. HftufkE (2)

(@)

B Ot

AEENE GHEBIED WEMH

AR EEERIEEAR

RARBEBEREMERTHARRRR
DE{ERYEHE

(ii)

EERBRREE

RIEF BDER R AR E A
M E THER
AIMABERAR - BF
oI F i AR - % E
M A RIRET B &5 %
AR EREEFNER
& ABRHEFEAT ¥4
HH) 10% 205 E B E
B HEAWEERH
PRAH)50% A 1E - AEE
MBS ERILZEEBE -

EEBBREBESAE
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5 .

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. Hitif#E (&)
(c) Employee share option scheme (0 IEEMERETS
As approved by the Company’s Board meeting, certain RANNBESHeEHIER
share options were granted to selected directors TR ENEEREEDE
and employees as follows. The Group has no legal BTETHERE  REETE
or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the PAIH & BE ] 2k 45 B BE IR #E A9 0k
options in cash. ERHEEEE
Number
of share
options in an Exercises Exercisable
Date of grant aggregate price period
B¥H BREAZAE TE AT
HK$/share
BRET
24 February 2009 —TENF-_RA=+WH 21,200,000 1.39 Note 1
BE 1
11 May 2009 “TTNFRA+—H 6,600,000 1.50 Note 1
Bt 1
29 December 2009 “TENF+-_A=-1+NB 148,780,000 2.84 Note 1
Bt 1
26 November 2010 —T-TF+—A=1+XAH 6,000,000 3.00 Note 1
P&t 1
24 December 2010 —E—TF+-A=+WAH 47,100,000 3.182 Note 1
Bt 1
14 January 2011 —T—F—-A+mA 800,000 3.20 Note 1
BEE 1
28 March 2011 —Z——%=ZA=1+N\H 9,800,000 3.08 Note 1
P&t 1
30 March 2012 —E——F=fF=+H 75,370,000 2.03 Note 1
Bt 1
30 March 2012 —E——F=HF=+H 9,800,000 2.03 Note 1
Bt 1
Note 1: The share options are exercisable in different Mt1: ZEBERER-_ZTNF_RZE
periods from February 2009 to December 2020, —ETF+ = ATREFERA
and with different vesting requirements. TIT6E  ITHRERRE -
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(c) Employee share option scheme (continued)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding

during the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 and
their related weighted average exercise prices were as

23. HtifFEE(E2)
€ |EEBRETEI(E)
BHE_ZT—RAFA-_T—NF

+_BA=+—HIFEAR " &
RITEMBRES B R E AR

follows: IEFHEITEENE ST
2015 2014
—B-HF —ZE-mEF
Average Average
exercise Number exercise Number
price per of options price per of options
share in HK$ (thousands) share in HK$ (thousands)
FRERGH BB
FHITEE BRESE THITERE BREHE
(BT) (F14) (A7) (F5)
At 1 January n—H—H 2.59 293,020 2.59 298,620
Lapsed 2R3 2.59 (50,350) 2.59 (5,600)
At 31 December R+t=—A=+—H 2.59 242,670 2.59 293,020
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5 0

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. HtfFE(E2)
(c)  Employee share option scheme (continued) ) (EERERESIE)
Share options outstanding at 31 December 2015 and RZE—AFR-ZFT—NF
2014 have the expiry dates and exercise prices as TZA=T—HHERTENE
follows: ARy fEm B B R A TE BT ¢

Number of options

Exercise price (thousands)
TEE BIREHE (T17)

Expiry date HKS$ per share 2015 2014
fE 5w B H BRET —E-AHE —Z= e
23 February 2019 —E-h&E=-RA=+=H 1.39 13,900 16,500
10 May 2019 —E-NFRAT+H 1.50 - 2,000
28 December 2019 —E-NFt+Z A=+ N\H 2.84 116,650 141,650
16 May 2016 —E—XFRA+H 3.00 6,000 6,000
19 December 2020 —E-EBE+-A+AH 3.182 28,700 38,100
13 January 2021 —ET-—%—HF+=H 3.20 - 800
27 March 2021 —T-—&=fA—++AH 3.08 9,800 9,800
19 December 2020 —EBE-FE+-A+ANHE 2.03 57,820 68,370
19 December 2020 —E-FE4+— A+ hE 2.03 9,800 9,800

242,670 293,020
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

24. TRADE PAYABLES 24, BNEZERR

2015 2014
—E-FF T

Account payables FERBRRX 2,651,537 1,916,982
Notes payable FENZEE 2,989,493 802,271

5,641,030 2,719,253

As at 31 December 2015, all notes payable represented bank R-ZEBE—FFE+-_A=+—8 FiBEE
acceptance notes, of which RMB 575 million (2014: RMB 5 NEBHAIRITERIES - ERaFEA
million) were secured by certain notes receivable (Note 17), R¥s75@T(—2—WF : AREES00
RMB 2,312 million (2014: RMB 628 million) were secured L) LA TREEE(MEE17) (EE
by certain restricted bank balances (Note 21), and RMB o ARKE2BA2BIL(ZZ—WF : A
102 million (2014: RMB 169 million) were secured by certain R¥6.28187L) LA TR EISRITAH
inventories (Note 16) and certain restricted bank balances (FisE21) fEEA R AR 1.02(8m (=
(Note 21). Z—F : AR¥A169ET) AET17
B (M5E16) k& TR EIRTAEER (M
FE21) R -
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the ageing analysis of the RZE—RAFER_ZET—WNF+=A
trade payables was as follows: =+—H ' ERNBSERRNERR AT
T
2015 2014
—B-HF —T—mF
Within 3 months 31EA A 3,319,454 1,877,319
4-6 months 4E61EA 1,921,146 480,793
7-9 months 7TE9EA 125,444 90,585
10-12 months 102 121& A 48,059 55,223
Over 1 year —FLAE 226,927 215,333

5,641,030 2,719,253
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Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz ‘

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FEERBOINARBTIREMN) HE_Z-—AF+-_A=+—HLFE

24. TRADE PAYABLES (continued) 24. ENEBZER™R(E)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are REERNESRFNEEEI AT
denominated in the following currencies: 5| EHE ARG
2015 2014

—E-RF —Z Y4

RMB AREE 5,588,227 2,426,189
US$ = 52,803 293,064

5,641,030 2,719,253

25. ACCRUALS, ADVANCES AND OTHER CURRENT 25. ERER  ARFERAEMAREBE
LIABILITIES &
2015 2014
—B-HF —ZE—mF
Advances from customers TR = RIE 1,665,095 1,210,312
Payables for purchase of property, BEYE  BEX
plant and equipment BLE RN 488,828 207,652
Deposits from customers BRES 126,203 151,042
Value-added tax payable and FESTIE BT M Bt
other taxes payables FER TR 40,364 195,437
Accrual of interest expense TEIRF S & 37,572 135,913
Salary, pension and other social EfEHe - Bike &k
welfare payables Hiprt g @ Al 118,062 130,672
Provisions for legal claims (a) EEREREE @) 20,000 81,278
Accrual for iron ore importing expenses TEiREE O E OB A 51,404 54,941
Employee deposits EEZE 29,435 31,511
Others HApth 269,206 267,749

2,846,169 2,466,507

(@) As at 31 December 2014, certain third party customers @ RZE—WmE+_A=+—
filed lawsuits against the Group, alleging that the H BTE=ABFHAE
subsidiaries of the Group has breached certain terms ERHFR  ERAKBENNB
of sale and purchase agreement, after taking into ARAIEREEHENS TIF
consideration the appropriate legal advice, provisions R RERBELRER®E
of RMB 81 million has been provided at 31 December RZZE—WOFE+=RA=+—8H
2014, of which RMB 61 million had been reversed in EfEH AR¥S,1008 T i #
2015 according to the final court judgements. & Eh AREB,100BTER

ZTE - AFRBEREER AR
B o
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‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

26. BORROWINGS 26. &
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—mEF
Non-current IER B
Bank borrowings (a) IRITIER ()
Secured Vg 24,000 246,000
Senior Notes (b) BHEE (b) 719,891 1,264,519
743,891 1,510,519
Current B
Bank borrowings (a) RITIER ()
Secured Vi 1,515,654 1,877,524
Unsecured 4 4K 1,077,830 1,723,758
2,593,484 3,601,282
Other borrowings, unsecured (c) HAabfEFR - I () 65,000 65,000
Senior Notes (b) BIHEEE (b) - 2,992,470
2,658,484 6,658,752
Total borrowings IR 3,402,375 8,169,271
(@  The secured bank borrowings as at 31 December 2015 @ RZE—AF+_A=+—

A EHETERELARE
154BL(ZE—MF : AR
21248 70) L AEEE T 2R
HlER1TAE R (BiRE21) « BIRE
& (FIaE17) REERAP Y (K E
14) B3R - RASE B
NENHEHER o

totalling RMB 1,540 million (2014: RMB 2,124 million)
were secured by certain restricted bank balances (Note
21), notes receivable (Note 17) and properties under
development (Note 14) of the Group and guaranteed by
a subsidiary of the Group.
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEEBRANARE T TREN

(BRAAHEHEI -

26. BORROWINGS (continued)

(b)

On 18 August 2010, the Group issued US$ 550 million
senior notes (the “2015 Senior Notes”), which bears
interest at 8% per annum and payable semi-annually,
to finance its potential acquisitions and investments,
capital expenditure projects and working capital
requirements. The principal amount and interest of the
then outstanding 2015 Senior Notes was wholly repaid
on 18 August 2015.

On 17 November 2010, the Group issued US$ 300
million senior notes (the “2017 Senior Notes”), which
bears interest at 7% per annum and payable semi-
annually, to refinance its outstanding short-term
debts. The principal of the 2017 Senior Notes is wholly
repayable on 17 November 2017.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
repurchased US$ 160 million of the 2015 Senior Notes
and US$ 97 million of the 2017 Senior Notes, resulted a
gain of approximately RMB 106 million (Note 30).

For the period from November 2012 to December 2015,
the Group had repurchased a total of principal amount of
US$ 220 million and US$ 189 million of the 2015 Senior
Notes and the 2017 Senior Notes, respectively.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, Mr. Han
Jingyuan (“Mr. Han”), the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, bought US$ 8 million and sold
US$ 19 million Senior Notes.

Public Attachment 12

26. &

(b)

COMPLAINT

B Ot IR R

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

(&)

R-Z-—FF/\A+NB K&
B EIT50BETNELERER

TZZ2—hFEBAFEE] KA
FRR8%ABERFFFHBE

B NEPHECREREE
BAYHBEREBEESRR
KREBZT—AFELEBENA
S RAMEER=ZZE—RENA
+N\BEEEE -

RZZE—ZTF+—HA++tH"
AN £ [ 2 173.0018 = T K B
EFEBE(ZZE—FELEE
B WEMER7%HEREE
FREBSEE  NEBHEEMNH
REBOHRBER - =T —t
FEEZBNAER=-ZT
—tF+—At+tBZHES

REBEEZZFT—HF+=H
=+—HLEFEA  RN&EEE
E16EBETLE—RAFELE
BRI7T00EETL-_T—LFE

L= BEEHOAREA1.061E
JoRy IS (FEE30) ©

—E——-Ft+—HE=ZZ—Hh
FE+ZHHBE - AEEE 55
%@$%mﬁ2m%%ﬁ&
189BEX LT —RAFELE
E&_f—tiﬁﬁﬁﬁo

REE_T—AF+=_A=1+—
HIEFERN  XAREERERE
FRERPITEEMURL A ([FR5E
A 80083 T & 1,900
BETHELSRE -
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

a

COMPLAINT

‘ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

’ (Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

26. BORROWINGS (continued)

() The other unsecured borrowings of RMB 65 million
(2014: RMB 65 million) represented a borrowing
from a local county government without fixed term of
repayment. Interest is charged at the RMB bank deposit
rate for one year fixed deposit.

(d) As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group’s
borrowings were repayable as follows:

26. &

()

Bank borrowings

(%)

H At E LI E KA R 6,600 8
T(ZF—mF : AR¥6,500
B BEMERFRMHANE
R ZEBREEEEED-
MEBFRXIRBITARE —FH
EHERFERFAE

RZE—RAFER_ZFT—NOF
+=—A=+—H KEEWHE
FRENEREABR 0T -

Other borrowings
and Senior Notes

RITE HitifgRREELERE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—E-HF —TWOF ZE-—HF —FTHNF
Within 1 year 1FR 2,593,484 3,601,282 65,000 3,057,470
Between 1 and 2 years 1 & 24 24,000 100,000 719,891 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2 & 54 - 146,000 - 1,264,519

2,617,484

3,847,282 784,891 4,321,989

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date
were as follows:

2015
—E-IE
RMB
N
Bank borrowings SRITTEH 5.09%-7.69%
Other borrowings Hitfgm 3.60%
Senior Notes BERE -

The carrying amounts of current borrowings
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet
date as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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us$
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1.41%-3.81%

7.00%

REZANERNENT

2014
“T-EE
RMB Us$
ARKE e
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3.60% =
- 7.00%-8.00%
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Public Attachment 12

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

FIEEBRANARE T T REN)

(BRAAHEHEI -

26. BORROWINGS (continued)
(d)  (continued)

The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current

26.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

B (&)
@ (&)

FERBRITEAREBERED

bank borrowings and Senior Notes are as follows: REERAABESET !

Carrying amount Fair value

FREE AREE
2015 2014 2015 2014
—F-HF —F-MF =T-IHF T 0F
Bank borrowings RITENK 24,000 246,000 23,085 243,841
Senior Notes BARERE 719,891 4,256,989 692,389 4,110,393
743,891 4,502,989 716,374 4,354,234

The fair values of non-current bank borrowings are
based on discounted cash flow approach using the
prevailing market rates of interest available to the Group
for financial institution with substantially the same terms
and characteristics at the respective balance sheet
dates. The fair values of Senior Notes are based on
quoted market price.

As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amount of the
borrowings amounting to RMB 1,799 million (2014: RMB
7,631 million) and RMB 1,603 million (2014: RMB 538 million)
were denominated in US$ and RMB respectively.

The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings to interest-rate

changes and the contractual repricing dates are as follows:

61E AR
6= 1218 A

6 months or less
6-12 months

FERBIVITERH AR EEE
RAKER S EE B IGHRRE
BABRHERNEBEERNIRTT
MSMERRR S REEZTRE
2o BEARBNAAEBERE
MmHMEFIRR

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—08 " EHE
BEAARE17.99 & T (=T —M4F :
AR 76.3118L) R AR 16.0318
TT(ZT—MEF : ARKES.38187T) K
BRDPIAETRAREE -

REBRITHEFAIEN R E R M

BREFNEEBRBRWT -
2015 2014
—E-RF —EF—UF
2,181,203 2,511,147
436,281 1,336,135
2,617,484 3,847,282
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

a

’ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

27. OTHER LONG-TERM PAYABLES 27. HitREFESERRR

2015 2014
—E-FF T

Non-current FERED
Finance lease obligations (i) b T & AHE () 1,155,214 -
Other payable Hi ez 26,129 26,129
1,181,343 26,129
Current B
Finance lease obligations (i) R A E AR () 48,441 -
Total other long-term payables HitEHAEERRAEE 1,229,784 26,129
() In November 2015, the Group entered into certain asset ) WM-ZZT—HE+—H K&
sale and leaseback agreements (the “Sale and Lease e mgEsT v s TEE
Agreement”) with one financial institution. The sales E%OBRE(E%LEMER
proceeds of the relevant property, plant and equipment =)o LEMBEYE  BMER
were RMB 1,200 million with a notional disposal loss of LB HRE A ARKI2E
RMB 10 million which was amortised over the lease term 7T HEBEEAARE1,0008
of 36 months. The Group was entitled to purchase the TR TR S HAS6 (& B Y o A
related asset at a cost of RMB 3 at the end of the lease. BERBEBRREENIARKIT
HRR ZBS E AR -
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 381 7 Rk 3% M 5 .

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

27. OTHER LONG-TERM PAYABLES (continued) 27. HttRHIEMERR(E)

(i) Asat 31 December 2015, total minimum lease payments iy RZE—RF+_A=+—
under the finance lease based on the PBOC interest rate B ZPBEARRBIREER
as at the balance sheet date and their present values FEFEZRERE 2 HEM
were as follows: ENFEERERBELNT -

Present Interest
value of expenses Total
minimum relating to minimum
lease future lease
payments periods payments
BEAENR BERRBEZ REHEE
ZHR{E MEER NRBE
Within 1 year 1A 48,441 75,549 123,990
Between 1 and 5 years 1 &54 1,155,214 137,208 1,292,422
1,203,655 212,757 1,416,412
The range of effective interest rates of the finance lease NE B A ERAIEN T RF RN F
obligations of the Group is 6.21% to 6.39% per annum. FE6.21% & 6.39% °©
As at 31 December 2015, the fair value of the finance RZE—RF+-_B=+—H" &
lease obligations approximated RMB 1,256 million. The BREEREZALBHEHOABANRE
fair values were based on discounted cash flow using 12561270 - AR BEIVERA=FH
three-year borrowing market rates of 4.75% per annum. MIBEENEREEL75%IRRETHRE
ETRERIE o
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a
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

28. DEFERRED REVENUE 28. EZEWA

Deferred government grant

EE BT
At 1 January 2014 RZET—FE—H—H 57,674
Addition INE 8,772
Credited to the consolidated REHFERALEE
income statement (7,162)
At 31 December 2014 R-ZE—NFE+=-_A=+—H 59,284
Addition NE 44,403
Credited to the consolidated REFMERNTR
income statement (17,370)
At 31 December 2015 N-_E—hF+-_A=1+—H 86,317
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

’' 3
v

¢

(BREEEBN - MEBANARETTAEN) BE-T—AF+-_A=+—HLLFE
29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX 29. RIEFTB
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there SRR AR SRIER &
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against G > ASEB I ITHE - AR EIEIT
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate FFE R L — R TS LBt S PR SRR B
to income taxed levied by the same taxation authority on either B8 o R 5] B SR R B BB AU BB RS A
the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is BE - 75 B A I R AL AN RS
an interaction to settle the balances on a net basis. The offset B - BEEFEHEEHEBEES2K
RN A R o< HIN 52 12
amounts are as follows: G o LSBT -
2015 2014
=F-HF —TWF
Deferred tax assets: RIETHIREE -
— Deferred tax asset to be recovered — &R 12 {E A & Uk(E
after more than 12 months HRER IHE B 348,392 277,336
— Deferred tax asset to be recovered — 1218 B Ak [E
within 12 months HIRE R IA B B 83,038 115,162
431,430 392,498
Deferred tax liabilities: ELEHIBAE:
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — 1218 A% 8h
after more than 12 months HIEERIBE & (48,737) (45,113)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — R 12E BRI
within 12 months SHAIRIER IR B 1 (4,744) (6,147)
(53,481) (50,260)
Deferred tax assets — net EETREE — 58 377,949 342,238
The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as RIEFTIS AR B R # Ehn T -
follows:
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE—mEF
At 1 January R—A—H 342,238 285,894
Credited to the consolidated NGRS
income statement (Note 35) oAk (BiFE35) 35,711 56,344
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 377,949 342,238
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  MEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 29. EEFEH(E)
Deferred taxation is calculated on temporary differences under BERIEFAAEEINEREERE
the liability method using the tax rate and the tax base that is HEE—_ETE—RF+-_A=1+—HIit
consistent with the expected manner of recovery or settlement FETEEAU O & E 7 — BRI =R
for the year ended 31 December 2015. REEE -
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities FRNELEMESEHREERBECLART
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting AFER—HF AR EA S ) By &
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction is as follows: AR :
Deferred income tax assets: BIEFTSTEE ¢
Impairment
Temporary provision
difference arising  of assets and
Tax  from expense provision of Unrealised
losses recognition legal claims gains Total
ERRAN EENERER HAZR
HEES ERMEE  LRZERG Wz Eh)
At1 January 2014 R=E-MmE-A-A 1,586 94,782 189,042 49,872 336,282
(Charged)/Creaited to the consolidated A BER % (1B /2B
income statement 22,886 (29,248) 36,595 26,983 57,216
At 31 December 2014 RZ5-ME+-A=1-A 24,472 06,534 225,637 76,855 392,498
(Charged)/Creaited to the consolidated A GER| % (31 /2B
income statement 220,579 4,382 (206,955) 20,926 38,932
At31 December 2015 RZF-RE+-A=1-H 245,051 69916 18,682 97,781 431,430
The Directors are of opinion that accumulated tax losses of EERE" —hAF+=H
RMB 291 million as at 31 December 2015 (31 December :+— H /\Eﬁzz.m 1,§ﬁ(_§—
2014: RMB 471 million) were unlikely to be utilised before the F+ZA=+—8: ARB4T1E
losses expired, therefore no deferred income tax assets were 7T ) B R 51 18 B 18 5 &5 18 fE I Bl A
recognised in this regard. PRATBEHEA - Fuk - SWERL UL

RIELFTSHEE °
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

29. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

20, RIEFTIEH (&)

EEFSHARE

Fair value Capitalised

gains interest Total
AREENE BEXR{LFE CH

At 1 January 2014 R-ZE—m¥—A—H (6,083) (43,305) (49,388)
Credit/(Charged) to the REHAERDER /(M)

consolidated income statement 358 (1,230) (872

At 31 December 2014 RZE-—NE+=A=+—H (5,725) (44,535) (50,260
Credit/(Charged) to the RAEHRIBERCER (k)

consolidated income statement 358 (3,679 (3,221)

At 31 December 2015 RZE—AF+-A=1—H (5,367) (48,114) (53,481)

Deferred income tax liabilities of RMB 324 million (2014: RMB
445 million) have not been recognised for the withholding
tax and other taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain subsidiaries in PRC amounting to RMB
3,243 million as at 31 December 2015 (2014: RMB 4,442
million). The Directors are of the view that the Group will not
distribute the unremitted earnings in the foreseeable future.

R-E—RE+=-—A=+—8 " I&E
P EETFHBRAARE32.431E
TT(ZZT—MF : AR 44.42187T
B 2R B - Uk 25 B FE B 0 B K E Atk
HREERARKI24E T (ZZT—
F: AREA45BTT) NIELFTEH
BfE - BEFERE  AEBRBTZNA]
B R IR AR PE AU AR ©
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COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

30. OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS - NET

31.

Government grants

Gain on repurchase of Senior
Notes (Note 26)

Reversal/(Provision) for legal
claims (Note 25)

Gain on disposal of mining rights

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 15)

Investment income from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
(Note 20)

Gains/(Losses) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (Notes 7, 40)

(Losses)/Gains of raw materials
and by-products

Other foreign exchange losses — net
(Note 36)

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment (Note 7)

Others, net

Total other (losses)/gains — net

OTHER INCOME

Investment income from available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 15)

Income from other operating leases

Rental income from investment
properties (Note 8)

Others

Total

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-_A=1T—HBLEE

30. Hfth (518) i — FHE

BT G
EEEERER 2 e
(MI7£26)
EERRER D ()
(FfzE25)
R 2 ek

HEAMEHESREE 2 K
(HI7E15)
RARBETEBEESET
ANERRZEREE
ZIEWA (FizE20)
HEME  BEREEZ
Wz, (E518) (B 7 « 40)
iR R EIER (E18), Wes

E e 5 &8 — 55
(Kt&E36)

M - R REERE
(fF=ET)

Hfth - JFEE

Hith (B1R), Meas FEAF

31. HfplgA

AHEESMEEZRERA
(Hg7E15)
HipaME 2z A
BEMEZ B WA
(KtzE8)

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

2015 2014
—E-RF T
106,622 91,826
105,677 2,096
61,278 (7,746)
10,150 =
8,754 28,307
1,195 =
563 (2,396)
(260) 18,235
(68,718) (2,623)
(521,019) (89,944)
(3,288) (657)
(299,046) 37,098
2015 2014
—E-RF —EF—UF
9,981 =
9,838 22,250
2,616 1,797
120 2,305
22,555 26,352
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

¢

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

32. EXPENSES BY NATURE

32. RMEZINAX

2015 2014
—B-AF —T—EF

Employee benefit expense (Note 33) EEEFIFZ (M5 33) 870,882 918,266
Changes in inventories of finished RN MM ERBHFEEES)

goods and work in progress (245,669) (173,160)
Raw materials used PR R % 17,463,429 23,742,745
Cost of properties sold SHEMEKA 408,323 188,114
Utilities e 1,083,028 1,358,787
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BB MEREITE

equipment (Note 7) (FfzE7) 1,083,798 1,090,556
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) M A S (M3E9) 10,240 108
Amortisation of leasehold land and land THE + b & + b PR A £

use rights (Note 6) (FffizE®) 3,578 3,485
Depreciation of investment REMENE (7 8)

properties (Note 8) 441 441
Operating lease expenses in respect AR E AN KL

of land use rights HEER 2,592 3,704
Provision for impairment of trade JEWE 5 BR FURE 2

receivables (Note 17) (BI7E17) 4,186 3,726
Impairment provision of prepayments, TBRRIE -« Re REMERK

deposits and other receivables (Note 18) BRI kB (FIRE18) 29,273 15,500
Impairment provision of loan receivables W E T 2R E R - 15,732
Provision for write-down of inventories FEEEWEE ] &5

to net realisable value (Note 16) B Bt (FHRE16) 105,373 60,306
Auditors’ remuneration % AR &

— Audit services — 2B ARTE 4,131 5,400

— Non-audit services - IERREURTS 142 140
Rental fee HeEA 177,993 144,695
Others Hith 255,354 317,808
Total aEr 21,257,094 27,696,353
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 & R Kz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 33. EEEAFX

2015
—E-RF T

Staff costs (including directors’ EERA (BIEESHE)
emoluments)
— Salaries and welfare — e kER 704,584 739,243
— Pension costs — defined — RIS — EREMHR
contribution plans (a) =&l (a) 166,298 172,286
— Share options granted to —ETEE  ABRAL
directors, eligible persons (& B Bk
and employees (Note 23) (FfzE23) = 6,737
870,882 918,266
(@)  Pensions — defined contribution plans @ EBREe—ERRHINETE

216

The employees of the subsidiaries of the Group that
are incorporated in the PRC participate in a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan organised by the
relevant provincial government. For the years ended
31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group is required to
make monthly defined contributions to these plans at
rates from 10% to 20%, with the base of their total salary
subject to a certain ceiling.

The Group has no other obligations for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
employees or retirees other than the payments disclosed
in the above note.

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz 0

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FERBOINARBTIREMN) HEZZ-—AF+-_A=1t—HLFE

33. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continued) 33. EEERMAX (&)
(b)  Five highest paid individuals (b)) HABE=FMMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest AREEARAEE AN RS HHA
in the Group for the year include four (2014: four) +TEFNMA(ZE—OE : 0O
directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis N)EE EMESE R E46
of Note 46. The emoluments of the remaining one (2014: AR E25 REEFR - X
one) highest paid individual for the year are as follows: NFEHE—(L(ZZ—M0F : —

i) &SFALTHMESIT

2015 2014
—E-RF —ZE—F

Salaries and allowances e KoER 850 1,193
Fair value of employee share B E B BB
options granted WAR(BE = 97
850 1,290
The remuneration fell within the following bands: e FATEE -

Number of individuals

A
2015 2014
—E-1f —Z-RF
RMB 500,000 to RMB 1,000,000 (approximately AR®500,000702 AR 1,000,000
HK$ 614,760 to HK$ 1,229,521) (#1614,760 8705 1,229,521 L) 1 -
RMB 1,000,001 to RMB 3,000,000 (approximately A& #1,000,001 72 A K 3,000,000 7T
HKS 1,229,522 to HKS 3,688,562) (#91,200522 71 % 3,688,562 57T = 1
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

34. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

Interest expenses
— borrowings
— amounts due to related parties
— discounting interest
- finance lease liabilities

Net foreign exchange losses on
borrowings (Note 36)

Finance costs
Less: amounts capitalised as qualifying assets

Total finance costs (Note 40)

Interest income
— bank deposits
— trade receivables
— prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
—amounts due from related parties
— loan receivables

Total finance income (Note 40)

Finance costs — net

Public Attachment 12

34.

MEER

— %

— FEfBE 5 208
—BRIR B
-BEMEEE
fEREE SR
(BFzE36)

MBRA
B REREEENMEER

TR A KR (FfRE 40)

FMBHA
—RITER
—BUEBER
—BNFE  Rek
Hit YRR
— R BB TS 508
—RWE

AR A 4B (TR 40)
PATERA — %88
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-_A=1T—HBLEE

0 3 ON SN
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—MF
(389,622) (460,211)
(5,447) (21,671)
(25,332) (506)
(3,655) =
(199,631) (18,022)
(623,687) (500,410)
79,722 77,515
(543,965) (422,895)
48,446 34,944
23,667 27,821
28,630 17,341
= 13,893
21,386 44,537
122,129 138,536
(421,836) (284,359)




Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT

&
!

The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & Bt #& 8 R Kz

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

35. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 35. FiiSBiEHR

2015 2014
—B-AF —E—mE
Current income tax & HFTS R
— PRC enterprise income tax (the “EIT”) —HEPEMREH
(TeEmEH) 82,060 234,944
Deferred income tax (Note 29) IR (F1sE29) (35,711) (56,344)
46,349 178,600

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and, accordingly, is exempted from payment of
Bermuda income tax.

The subsidiaries directly held by the Company were
incorporated in BVI with limited liability under the International
Business Companies Act Chapter 291 and, accordingly, are
exempted from payment of BVI income tax.

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided since the
Company and the subsidiaries traded or incorporated in
Hong Kong do not have assessable taxable profits during the
year ended 31 December 2015 after utilising accumulated
tax losses (2014: nil). The Directors are of opinion that the
accumulated tax losses of the Company and the subsidiaries
are unlikely to be utilised in the future. No deferred tax assets
were recognised.

China Oriental Singapore has been awarded the “Global
Trader Programme” status for 2 years 9 months with effect
from 1 April 2011 and continued to be awarded from 1 January
2014 for 5 years. Income from qualifying transactions will
be taxed at the concessionary corporate tax rate of 10%,
subject to China Oriental Singapore meeting certain terms
and conditions as stated in the letter issued by International
Enterprise Singapore.

ARABRBEERE-NN—FREE
EBEREZMALAEREEREME
NA] WERRBNBRERSH

RRAEEFENNE R RRIZEER
BEARVEF 2N BHERBHB R
SEMKLBEREMERR - HER
PHNEBERRESEN

HRES B R REAERKR - REE
ETE S HEMALH AR F RHE
RERBE_ZE—RF+__A=+—
BIEFEAEERENE - BARE
AHRARNGHR (2T —0F : #) -
BEERE ARFIRKMBRBRARE
A RFRARBR AT - 8
W EBFRERRCEHBEE

PERGHIMKEESE —T——F
MA—-HEERNMEZTNMEAD
[IRIE HETEl] s - WREES
—ET-NFE-A-BRBEMAF - R
13 o B ER 7 3 DR 2 BT 3 BB 4
EHRBB LA R APATIEE T E
RN - AERHR 52 WARKIR
FrRF MK 10% =8 ©
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

35.

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

No profits tax has been provided for XTAL in United States
since it did not have assessable profits during the year.

The PRC EIT is calculated based on the statutory profit of
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC in accordance with the
PRC tax laws and regulations, after adjustments on certain
income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The EIT rate applicable to
the subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC is 25% (2014: 25%).

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average applicable tax rate of 29.58% (2014: 41.26%) to
respective profits of the consolidated entities for the years
ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

(Loss)/Profit before taxation

Taxation calculated at statutory tax rate

Tax losses for which no deferred income
tax asset was recognised

Effect of change in the tax rate

Write-off of deferred income tax asset
recognised in prior year

Withholding tax of interest
income

Effect of non-taxable income

Effect of non-deductible expenses

BRBiAT (B51R), s A

BEEMEFTEATIA
RERRBRLEMSHEE

FOBE A
BESBHYE

MEHBEFEER BT

PISIHEE
RIRBFEHA

ZFEH
BERBWAZZE
TR ERNEE

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]

35. FSBER(E)

HAXTALRF R EERTAE - 8§
WRABHEXRBFFH

B EFTS R T ERE R B A
MM A RAEAERF - RIEPEH
M ER RGN - RARETTER
B3k A AT HR P15 B B9 WA % B S2 18
B#&TE - BANEP MR H
MEBARKMMEMERREA25%
ZE—JOF : 25%) °

REBEBRHARNOTEREE
—hFERZE—MEFT_HA="+—
HIEFEEHERNRFNELRA N
T H E29.58% (= F — U 4 :
41.26%) ST E M IERAENEZ D 5
N

2015 2014
—2-EF ZT0OF
(889,668) 245,080
(263,305) 101,116
125,369 60,353
- (615)
186,946 -
6,987 5,321
(29,303) (11,647)
19,655 23,972
46,349 178,600
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(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

36. NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE LOSSES

37.

The exchange differences credited in the consolidated income

statement included the followings:

Other losses — net (Note 30)
Finance costs — net (Note 34)

LOSSES FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Investment gain from foreign INESIRBREH) 2
currency forward contracts (a) FE W (a)
Investment losses from iron ore HEAEHENZ
swap contracts (b) 15 & E518 (b)
Investment losses from rebar BREEHEEA 2
future contracts (c) REEBE ()
Total At

(@)

As at 31 December 2015, realised gains amounted to
RMB 1.0 million and unrealised gains amounted to RMB
3.3 million were derived from foreign currency forward
contracts. A derivative financial asset of RMB 3.3 million
was recognised on balance sheet as at 31 December
2015 accordingly.

As at 31 December 2015, realised losses amounted to
RMB 6.8 million (2014: realised losses of RMB 330.2
million) and unrealised gains amounted to RMB 6.6
million were derived from iron ore swap contracts.
A derivative financial asset of RMB 6.6 million was
recognised on balance sheet as at 31 December 2015
accordingly.

36.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

KA BERIER PO iE 2 I X = R85
T

H o 518 — 388 (M5 30)
FATER AN — 3 AR (FHRE34)

2015 2014
—EB-EHF —Z Y4
(68,718) (2,623)
(199,631) (18,022)
(268,349) (20,645)
37 THEERMIEAEZEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —Z= e
4,292 =
(215) (330,186)
9,117) (2,970)
(5,040) (333,156)

RZE—RAEF+ZRA=+—
HINERHIEGHNEEARE
1008 T E R m R ARE
330 BT AR MERME - Bt - R
—E-—hFETHA=+—8"
AREIROETHITEEREE
REEABRPER °

RZFE—RAF+=_A=+—
H SEAEBENELEAR
KesoB TEBREB(ZZ
—PUeF : AR E.302ELE
REE) R AR 660 8T AR
ReEs - FAt - RZZE—HF
+=—A=+—H " AR¥6605
THTECREENREERRE
KPR o
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—"T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

37. LOSSES FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

37

As at 31 December 2015, realised losses amounted to
RMB 5.8 million (2014: realised gains of RMB 1.7 million),
unrealised losses amounted to RMB 3.3 million (2014:
unrealised losses of RMB 4.7 million) were derived from
rebar future contracts. A derivative financial asset of
RMB 0.3 million and a derivative financial liability of RMB
3.6 million were recognised on balance sheet as at 31
December 2015 accordingly.

(©)

38. EARNINGS PER SHARE 38.

Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit

attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of
the Company
Weighted average number of ordinary

EAYNSIL F s SRy (]
(&18), A

B RTE BRI T2

shares in issue (thousands) (FR%)
Basic (losses)/earnings per share BRER(E8), W=
(RMB per share) (BRARETT)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Company has one category of dilutive potential ordinary
shares: share options. For the share options, a calculation
is done to determine the number of shares that could have
been acquired at fair value (determined as the average
annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to
outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated
as above is compared with the number of shares that would
have been issued assuming the exercise of the share options.

222 China Oriental Group Company Limited [ # iy 4 Fl % B A FR A 7
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TTEEMTAZEE (&)

R-_Z—RHF+-_A=+—8 "
BRAH A E A N EAE AR 580
ErLERRER(ZE —UF :
ARBAT0OB LB R ) &
ARBI0ETAEREE(Z
T—NFE : AR AT0E TTARE
REE) c At R=ZT—AF
+—A=+—H ' ARK30ET
HRITESRMEERARKEI0E
TRITESRBEREEAGR
RER o

R WS
BN
BRERNRETIRBEAR B EDH

EREG MR AFARHTTE BB
B Mt E -

2015 2014
—E-RF Ty
(766,503) 66,715
2,931,425 2,931,425
(0.26) 0.02

Mg

BEMHERSTIERRE A BN
BEL BB LIRE - BBRHERE
TEBEHIEFHREEE - AR
A —BARENETCERK - B
P - SLEBARIEM S - ARBEORTTEE
BREMMNRBENEREER &
EEAABEEERANRRRDH
FHEEME) IBANKRDEA -
R LT AR ERRB BB TR RR
BREITEMED BITHMRMDERE E
HEEE -



The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

39.

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(B

Diluted (continued)

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of
the Company

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue used in calculating
basic earnings per share (thousands)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares and potential ordinary shares

issued as the denominator in calculating
diluted earnings per share (thousands)

Diluted (losses)/earnings per share
(RMB per share)

The diluted earnings per shares is the same as the basic
earnings per shares since the employee share options
outstanding as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 would have an
anti-dilutive effect on the earnings per share.

DIVIDENDS

At a meeting held on 31 March 2016, the Board did not
recommend the payment of any final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: nil).

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

B Ot I ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2015

SHERI - FESELUARETTASN) BE-_E—AG+-A=1+—RILEE
38. BRWE (&)
e (4E)
2015 2014
—E-RF —mE
RN EIERF A EEN
(&18),/ &7 (766,503) 66,715
BRI EEREARKETH
B BT IR N 19 8
(Fr) 2,931,425 2,931,425
STE SRR SR ES
DEIRE BT B
N B L A S 19 2K
(Fr) 2,931,425 2,931,425
SRR (E18),IEs
(BIRARET) (0.26) 0.02
AR -—ZT—RFEE_ZT—NFE+_A
== Eh%mﬁZﬁa%%ﬁﬁt
BREFLEEHENTE  WEKRHE
BN EBEGRERBFFEE -
39. KRE
E/\\\—? NFE=A= + E;E%TTE/]EI
HE EERTEEREE=—Z—1
¢+ A=1+—BItFERMEMK
HRB (ZZ—ME : T) o

Annual Report 2015 —F—AAE4EH

’' 3
v

223

¢




¢

The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 3 B # & R it =%
(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(RBEERN  FBESEIUARBTLAEN) BE_T—AF+-_A=1t—HILFE
40. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 40. EEELNES
(@)  Recondiliation of (loss)/profit before income tax to cash @ BRETEHAI(EER), wF e

224

generated from operations is as follows:

(Loss)/Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Amortisation of leasehold land and land
use rights (Notes 6, 32)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
(Notes 7, 32)

Depreciation of investment properties (Notes 8, 32)

Amortisation of intangible assets (Notes 9, 32)

(Gains)/losses on disposal for property, plant and
equipment (Note 30)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
(Notes 7, 30)

Provision for write-down of inventories to net
redlisable value (Notes 16, 32)

Provision for impairment of trade receivables
(Notes 17, 32)

Impairment provision of prepayments, deposits and
other receivables (Notes 18, 32)

Impairment provision of loan receivables (Note 32)

Share of loss of an associate

Gain on disposal of mining rights

Gain on disposal of avallable-for-sale financial
assets (Note 30)

Investment loss from derivative financial
instruments (Note 37)

Investment income from available-for-sale
financial assets (Note 31)

Investment income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 30)

Other foreign exchange losses (Notes 30, 36)

Finance income (Note 34)

Finance costs (Note 34)

Share-based payment (Notes 23, 33)

Gain on repurchase of Senior Notes (Note 30)

(Reversal)/Provision for legal claims (Notes 25, 30)

Decrease in inventories and properties under
development and held for sale

Decrease/(increase) in trade and notes receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables

Decrease/(increase) in amount due from related parties

(Increase)/decrease in restricted bank balances

Increase in deferred revenue (Note 28)

Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, accruals,
advances from customers and other current liabilities

(Decrease)/Increase in trade balance due to related parties

Cash generated from operation

LE%E@L@&WJ&%%@DT :

2015 2014
“E-1F “T-QE
BEEHA (BR) /& (689,668) 245,080
Erg
BETH R ERES S
(FitzE6 - 32) 3,578 3,485
nE  BELRENE
(M7 32) 1,083,798 1,090,556
REMENE (8 32) 441 441
B EESRH (W9 32) 10,240 108
HEWE  BERREZ
(ki) /B (B3 30) (569) 239
% BERRERE
(Mf3£7 - 30) 521,019 89,944
FEEEMAZENERFEBE
(Fsr16- 32) 105,373 60,306
e FEEFRE Bl
(17 32) 4,186 3,726
BNHA  Re RS
HERRE (18 32) 20,073 15,500
FEET 2 RERE (Ee2) - 15,732
el —REENFEE 745 -
MEFRE Y (10,150) =
HETREESHAE 2 IE
(Fit#E30) (8,754) (28.307)
TESRTAZREFR (M)
5,040 333,156
e RERE CRERA (ST
(9,981) -
BAAEEEAEETFAERR I EREE
zaﬁuwmso) (1,195) -
£t 55598 (Fi7£30 + 36) 68,718 2,623
WU&MW?M) (122,129) (138,536)
BAAR (firEa4) 543,965 429,895
BRI (FizE23 + 33) - 6,737
BEELEE 2 WE (330) (105,677) (2,096)
HRRE(BE) /ER (125 30) (61,278) 7,746
FEREERREELENERD
543,363 48,942
EREFERREE  BNE  BEREM
FEWERZRRD /(S8 0m) 982,442 (774,100)
FEREBB ZOER D / (38 10) 172915 (173,747)
SRHBTEREM) S HD (670,810) 389,139
BB (FizE28) 27,033 1,610
ENESEN  BRER  BUEPER
ErgaEn/ (i) 3,386,298 (759,918)
}Eﬁ*ﬁﬂﬂﬁg% 8 () /i (169,935) 175,740
EBELNES 5,438,287 1,039,158
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40. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 40.

(b)

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

Major non-cash transactions:

Except the major non-cash transactions disclosed

elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the

Group endorsed bank acceptance notes to suppliers for

purchase of property, plant and equipment amounting

to approximately RMB 544 million (2014: approximately
RMB 477 million) for the year ended 31 December 2015.

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sales of

property, plant and equipment comprised:

Net book amount of property, plant
and equipment disposed (Note 7)
Gains/(losses) on disposals of property,
plant and equipment (Note 30)
Non-cash assets received

Cash proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

FEENE - BE &
REBHOBREFE (HE7)
HEVE - BER&RE
Wegs,/ (1R (B 30)
BACEREEE

HEYE - BEX
RIBEAERE

Non-cash assets received mainly represented bank

acceptance notes and other receivables received from

deductions of property, plant and equipment.

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=T—HILEE

LEELENRE (E)

ERHRERS

g

BR & 0 B 75 R 3% E Ath 3019 P %
BOEEFBRERZI  BHE
—E-—RFt+-A=+—8it
FE AEEREEWE - K
B R R MR S S RITA
HEZHARBS4ET(ZE
—PUF  YAREATTEIL) o

© RETRERA LHEWE-
RS K R B PSSR 244

2015 2014
—E-HF —ET-mF
4,337 6,939
563 (2,396)
(4,719) (3,542)
181 1,001

WHHIFREEETERERY
£ BB kRS MR
77 5 B SR e LAt FE AR SK
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BHE-T

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(=B

41.

42,

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

Guarantee for bank borrowings

of third parties

Public Attachment 12

—hEt-A=t—RALEE

41.

AEHZTTHERTT
e A HER

As at 31 December 2015, Jinxi Limited provided guarantee

for bank borrowings in favour of a third party amounted to
approximately RMB 11 million. (2014: RMB 13 million). The fair
value of the financial guarantee is not significant.

The Directors are of the view that such obligation will not cause

an outflow of the Group’s resources embodying economic
benefits.

COMMITMENTS

(@)

Capital commitments

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment
— Contracted but not provided for
— Authorised but not contracted for

42,

BEYWE  BFELEE

—ERTAME R
— ERAEERFTH

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [F 42 B A FR 2 7]
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B O IR R

HMBREREXN
2015

—F-HF ZTmF

10,960 12,960

RZE—AFE+=-A=+—H" &A
i A — B % = H R TR B E
R EHAREA10ET(ZF—
F: ARM1,30087T) - iz EH15HE
ROAREBELTER -

ERTEERAE

EERRRERR
BN ERRL

LREYs ]

i

(@) EAEYE

2015 2014
—E-fF —EF—F
266,387 412,844
149,873 171,123
416,260 583,967
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BAEEPN  ESEINARBTIREN) BE_T—AF+-_A=t—HLEE

42. COMMITMENTS (continued) 42. EIE(E)
()  Commitments to properties under development (o) EEEAPYEZAE
2015 2014
—E-RHF —ZE-mEF
Purchase of properties under BEERETYE
development 291,524 352,042
() Operating lease commitments ) KEHEFRE
The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses in BT HBEEEHEETH
respect of land use rights, property, plant and equipment TR ARE - ME - BB RH
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as HOENAKREEEE SR
follows: THIT -
2015 2014

—F-HF ZTmF

No later than one year 1FER 10,188 10,103

Later than one year and no 1FLAE - 5FEUR
later than five years 31,732 31,910
Later than five years 59 E 112,889 120,337
154,809 162,350
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P ERIGUARE T ITREA)

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@)

228

For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, the (a)
Directors are of the view that the following companies

and persons are related parties of the Group:

Name

=L

Foshan Jin Lan Aluminium Company Limited (“Foshan
Jin Lan”)

Bl FBRHmAR AR
([1L&m )

Foshan Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals Product Co. Ltd.
(“Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals”)

BLERAECEBRRERAR
([eHERSE])

Tangshan Fengnan Qu Jinxi Fenggang Iron and Steel Co.

Ltd. (“Jinxi Fenggang”)
5 1L T 2 e 7 2 S 5
BRAR(DEEZHE])

Beijing Jingtang Guangzhi Investment Management Co.
Ltd. (“Jingtang Guangzhi Investment”)

IR REESREERARAR
((mEESRE ]

Mr. Li Hejun

FHRERE

China Oriental Group Company Limited 23 J7 5 [ 4 B A FR 2 7]
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-RF+-_A=+—HLEE

43. BEBLXZ

HEZZT—RAFE=_F—NF
+ZA=+—HIEFE ES
RENUNTRAIRATAEREE
HORAESE 75

Relationship with the Group
HEASENEF

Minority shareholder of Jinxi Jinlan

E it 00 (e

Foshan Jin Lan’s subsidiary

Gl Lol NG

Chairman of the board of Jinxi Fenggang is Mr Shen
Xiaoling, a director of the Company

ANSHEZREFEA/ARAESLER TE

Controlled by Mr. Wang Zhihong, a director of Boyuan
Real Estate
HIERFEMENE S T HEAL L E 5

Minority shareholder of Jinxi Dafang, a subsidiary of the
Group
AEE-BHNEAREAATNDHRE

COMPLAINT
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEPN - ESEEIRARBETTRER)

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@)

For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, the (a)
Directors are of the view that the following companies
and persons are related parties of the Group: (continued)

Name

=L

Mr. Han Li
Bh%E

Mudanjiang Ruiyuan Investment Co. Ltd. (“Ruiyuan
Investment”)

H T ImRREGR A A
(MBRRRE D)

Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd. and it’s subsidiaries
(“Oriental Sheet Piling”)

Oriental Sheet Piling Sdn. Bhd.
REMHB AR
([ Oriental Sheet Piling |)

Arcelor Mittal Singapore PTE (“Arcelor Mittal Singapore”)

Arcelor Mittal Singapore PTE ([ Arcelor Mittal Singapore )

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

For the year ended 31 December 2015 '
BE_Z-RF+-_A=t—HILEFE

43. BEHEAERZ (&)

BE_Z—AFE-_Z—NF
+ZA=+—HIEFE ES
RENTRAIRATAEREE
HRAEE S - (&)

Relationship with the Group
HASENBE

Director of the company

ANRESE
Minority shareholder of Suzhou Boyuan

FMERODHIRR

Controlled by the same ultimate parent company of
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG, an entity holds over 20%
equity interests in the Company

A AR AIEE20% 5 K B B2 ArcelorMittal Holdings
AG VBRI R AR BE A A

Controlled by the same ultimate parent company of
ArcelorMittal Holdings AG, an entity holds over 20%
equity interests in the Company

B A A A AR 8 20% %5 ) & B8 ArcelorMittal Holdings
AG BB RIS AR BE A RN
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BABEAN  ESEINARBETTREN)

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@)

For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, the
Directors are of the view that the following companies
and persons are related parties of the Group: (continued)

The English name of certain companies referred in this
financial statements represent management’s best effort
at translating the Chinese names of these companies as
no English names have been registered.

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
financial statements, the Directors were of the view that
the following significant related party transactions were
carried out in the normal course of business of the Group
during the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

T

HERY)

Sales of goods
— Oriental Sheet Piling

\

Sales of utilities SHEREIR
— Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals —cHECEE
Purchase of raw materials BEEEMR

— Arcelor Mittal Singapore

— Jinxi Fenggang — 7 2 5

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—RF+-_A=+—HLEE

43.

— Oriental Sheet Piling

— Arcelor Mittal Singapore

RBAXS (&)

@ BHEZFE—AFER=_FTNF
+ZA=+—HIEFE ES
RENTRARATAEREE
HRAEsE S - ()

R BBwRPTUME T R B EHHE
REEEBREBES X ABKERFEN
% WIIARZE AR EE O EM
B RXEH -

b)) BRAEHTBEFRERTFEHSE
o REBE_ZE—FHFR-F
—mHE+—A=+—BI-FE
N EERENTHE KBS
ARG AEEB B EEEE

RRARETT -
2015 2014
—2-EF —T0OF
105,563 48,178
28,588 23,160
23,555 -
- 4,133
23,555 4,133
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 43.

(b)

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
financial statements, the Directors were of the view that
the following significant related party transactions were
carried out in the normal course of business of the Group
during the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014:
(continued)

() Key management compensation

Key management includes executive and non-
executive directors. The compensation paid or
payable to key management for employee services
is shown below:

Salaries and other short-term 4 & E 55 HA(E B 18 5
employee benefits

Post-employment benefits RIRS R
Share-based payments Bk

RBAXS (&)

b)) BREAEHTBRETEERR
G REBE-_Z—FER_-F
—E+-A=+—RAItFE
R EBEERBUTHNEKBEE
FRGTIRAEEREXLA
BRET: ()

(i) ZEEBAEMS

TREERABBRENITR
FRTES - BLEERS

MENKEFEEETEA
SMEemT ¢

2015 2014

—E—RHEF —ZE O

10,147 9,128

75 64

= 504

10,222 9,696
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(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 43.

(c) The following were the related party balances of the
Group as at 31December 2015 and 2014:

Amounts due from related parties FE UL RE S 5 B
Non-Current FEE)
— Foshan Jin Lan () —HBILEEH ()
Current B
— Oriental Sheet Piling — Oriental Sheet Piling
(trade balance) (B S5 48)
— Jin Lan Nonferrous Metals —sHECEE
(trade balance) (& B#EER)
— Mr. Han Li —BRA%E

As at 31 December 2015, the ageing of trade balances
due from related parties were within three months.

232 China Oriental Group Company Limited B3y 4 Bl B A FR A 7]
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B O IR R

BHLERS (&)
© R-E—RFEN_ZFT—NF

+=A=+—R AEEHH
BRI -

2015 2014
=F-1F —FT0OF
- 171,749

5,216 -
612 4,994

- 2,000

5,828 6,994
5,828 178,743

R-F—BEF+-A=+—
A - AR E 5 K B
BA=EAR -
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The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 43. BABA RS (&)

(c) The following were the related party balances of the © RZZBE—EHFER_ZT—DNF
Group as at 31December 2015 and 2014: (continued) +ZA=+—H ' A5ENH
BER s - (48)

2015 2014
—B-HF —ZE—mF
Amounts due to related parties JE 1t REES: 5 F0B
Non-Current FEE)
Borrowing from related parties B aRI=E
— Li Hejun (i) — 7 H (j) 51,859 51,859
— Foshan Jin Lan (i) —#B IS B () - 195,260
51,859 247,119
Current JEE)
Borrowing from related parties el AR =
- Jingtang Guangzhi Investment (i)  — REEEIKE (i) 53,341 51,118
— Foshan Jin Lan () —#BIL 2 H () 23,931 —
— Ruiyuan Investment (iv) —ImRIE & (iv) - 49,100
77,272 100,218
Others A
— Oriental Sheet Piling — Oriental Sheet Piling 3,394 2,000
— Foshan Jin Lan — e 383 383
— Jinxi Fenggang = ik il 1,995 1,995
5,772 4,378
83,044 104,596
134,903 351,715

Except for the related party balances disclosed in (i) to (iv)

below, others were unsecured, interest-free and without

fixed terms of repayments.

B T3 (i) 2 (iv) 355 RO BRAES 77 A8 8RN -
HiH AEER 28 AEEEEE

5 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2015

(BABEAN ESEINARBTIREN) BE—T-AF+-_A=t—HILFE

43.

44,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) The following were the related party balances of the
Group as at 31 December 2015 and 2014: (continued)

(i) Pursuant to certain agreements, Foshan Jin Lan’s
loan to Jinxi Jinlan amounted to approximately
RMB 195 million had been offset against the
loan from Beijing Jinxi Investment, a subsidiary
of the Group, to Foshan Jin Lan amounted to
approximately RMB 172 million, the remaining
balance due to Foshan Jin Lan’s amounted to
RMB 24 million was unsecured and repayable in
2016.

(i)~ The borrowing from Mr. Li Hejun was unsecured
and interest-free.

(i) ~ The loan from Jingtang Guangzhi Investment was
unsecured and bore interest at a rate of 6.31% per
annum.

(iv)  The loan from Ruiyuan Investment bore interest
at a rate of 15% per annum and had been repaid
during the year ended 31 December 2015.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On 25 January 2016, the Company commenced the offer to
repurchase for cash and consent solicitation relating to any
and all of its outstanding 2017 Senior Notes.

The offer expired on 22 February 2016. A principal amount
of US$ 32,212,000 of the 2017 Senior Notes had been
repurchased and cancelled by the Company. Consents from
holders with respect to principal amount of US$ 68,107,000
of the 2017 Senior Notes had been obtained. As such, the
Company entered into a supplemental indenture embodying
the proposed amendments (“Supplemental Indenture”) on
24 February 2016 and the Supplemental Indenture becomes
effective on 26 February 2016.

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]

43.

44,

MBI XS (&)
© R-E-—AFR-ZT-NF

=
TZA=+t—B xEENH
BEDAEERINT ¢ (A8)

() RETEETHZE  HBLUSHFE
AeEE‘ENARBK1.95ET
MWERBEASENRBAFIL
FORETRE MGG ILSRERL
ARBA1T2{E TH E AT
85 - BRI 2B AR 2,400
BrTHNHSRERRERKFEAE
RZE—R"F—AEE -

(i) FEEEERHZERBEE
HRRE -

(i) MERSRERENERSE
EHIRENEB6.31% TR -

(v) IR ERENEFIEEFR R
15%: T B EREE T —RF
+-A=+—BHIEERDE

o

fi

HEBRRSERE

R-B—XRE—A=-+HH ' AQF
EREETEHERRIEREE=S
—tFRAEBZRSEREL KM
BECK

ZEHONRZE—R"F_A=Z+=HEF
He ARAEBERFHEGELS
832,212,000 L2 =T — L F Bk
F¥ - BB 15N £ 5868,107,0003%
T2 Tt FREEBRFBAANE
oAl ARRRZE—XF_A
ZTMBEI RN ([FHFTREL])
BeEbiE#Es] BERRER T
—NEZRAZHNBEAER -
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) For the year ended 31 December 2015
(BRBEEAN  FEERBOINARBTIREMN) HE_Z-—AF+-_A=+—HLFE

44, POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued) 44, HEABBHE(E)
Following the completion of the repurchase, the outstanding REKELR  — T —tFELEEE
aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Senior Notes is US$ NMEBARS1BEE /579,156,000 37T °
79,156,000.
45. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 45. RAFEEEBREHFEERE
THE COMPANY
As at 31 December
Rt+=—H=+—H
2015 2014
—EB-EHF Y4
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FIREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M -~ BB KRR 596 626
Investments in subsidiaries B A RIRE 574,873 608,168
Loans to subsidiaries HEBARER 1,930,379 2,529,807
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESmEE - 11,638
2,505,848 3,150,239
Current assets REBEE
Trade receivables FEUE SRR 86,529 2,052,837
Prepayments, deposits and JEREIE AR
other receivables H b pEURBRFR 7,398 23,424
Loans to subsidiaries WEAREK - 1,710,180
Restricted bank balances PR FIERTTAEER - 24,755
Cash and cash equivalents WENIRSEEY 334,979 117,062
428,906 3,928,258
Total assets HBEE 2,934,754 7,078,497
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(BRBEERAN  FEEEIUARBTLREN) BE_Z-—AF+_A=+—HILFE

45. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 45, ARFEEABRREEEE (Z)
THE COMPANY (continued)

As at 31 December
Rt=A=+—H
2015 2014

—E2-1F —T—F

EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners BEBRAQ TR
of the Company FEENER
Share capital ik 311,853 311,853
Share premium f& (a8 2,192,131 2,192,131
Other reserves Hih G 419,748 424,523
Accumulated losses RETEsiE (812,201) (922,683)
Total equity EReE 2,111,531 2,005,824
LIABILITIES 8f&
Non-current liabilities FRBARE
Borrowings =5 719,891 1,264,519
Current liabilities REBE
Trade payables e B BRI 85,365 78,752
Accruals and other current liabilities EREAREMREEE 17,835 109,045
Borrowings e - 3,620,225
Dividends payable FERTAR S 132 132
103,332 3,808,154
Total liabilities HBER 823,223 5,072,673
Total equity and liabilities EzRkEEET 2,934,754 7,078,497
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the ARRBEBBEREN_ZT—XRF=
Board of Directors on 31 March 2016 and were signed on its R=T—HBREZRUELHNATE
behalf. ERAERE o
Han Jingyuan Zhu Hao
BaR R
Chairman Director
FE EF
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(BABEPN  MESEINARBTIREN) BE—T—AF+-_A=tT—HLEE

45. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 45, ARFEEABRREEEE (Z)

THE COMPANY (continued)

Available-
for-sale financial Accumulated

Options assets losses Total
e
BRE SHEE ZitEE At
Balance at 1 January 2014 R=2-WmE-R-B2&R 413,011 12,374 (792,354) (366,969)
Loss for the year FEER = = (130,329) (130,329)
Employee share option scheme [EEBEEl
- Value of employee service -EERERER 6,737 - - 6,737
Fair value gains on avallable-for-sale A ESREE AL BEYE
financial assets = 20,708 = 20,708
Transfer of fair value gains previously R ESREELER
credited to reserve to income BERFARENALBE
statement upon disposal of WREFFHR
avalable-for-sale financial assets - (28,307) - (28,307)
Balance at 31 December 2014 R-B-ME+-A=+-RziH 419,748 4,775 (922,683) (498,160)
Profitfor the year ERRM - - 110,482 110,482
Fair value gains on available-for- AL ESMAEA BENS
sale financial assets - 3979 - 3979
Transfer of fair value gains RAfEHESRHAELER
previously credited to Bralr ABEN AL EE
reserve to income statement e Eviliers
upon disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets - (8,754) - (8,754)
Balance at 31 December 2015 RoBE-RE+-A=t-Hu&H 419,748 - (812,201) (392,459)
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(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

P ERIGAARE T ITREA)

(=B

46. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

The emoluments received/receivable by individual directors

and the chief executive is set out below:

(i) For the year ended 31 December 2015:

Name of director

£

2015

Mr. Han Jingyuan ()

Mr. Zhu Jun

Mr. Shen Xiaoling

Mr. Han Li
Mr. Zhu Hao

Mr. Ondra Otradovec
(re-appointed on
16 January 2015)
Mr. Wong Man Chung,

Francis

Mr. Wang Tianyi
Mr. Zhou Guoping
(resigned on 1 April 2016)

China Oriental Group Company Limited V23 J7 5 [ 32 B A FR 2 7]

“2-1f

BHIERE()

RELE

HEREE

Bhik

Ny

Ondra Otradovec 54
(H=F-RF-F17A
BEEFH)

ENTAE

IXgRt
RETEL
(K-F-7EBA-H8E)

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-RFT-A=1T—HBLEE

46. EEEAKER

BEABZEREETBASE K WK

FMEIN T
() HEZE—ARF+-_A=+—
HIEFE

Fair value of Pension

employee costs -

share defined

Salaries and options  contribution
Fees allowances Bonus granted plans Total

ERiES Bk

BEREEz  AE-EE
e HeREH *A MEE ERE | it
124 3,465 - - 15 4,204
602 595 - - 15 1,212
418 522 - - 15 955
821 982 - - 15 1,818
325 406 - - 15 146
312 - - - - 312
325 - - - - 325
325 - - - - 325
325 - - - - 325
411 5970 - - 75 10,222




The Dumping and Subsidizing of
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

(continued)

(i)  For the year ended 31 December 2014 (restated):

(Allamounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated)

(BAEEPN - ESEEINRARBETTRER)

46. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

Public Attachment 12

COMPLAINT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & 81 #& 8 R Mz

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE_Z-—RFE+-_A=1T—HILEE

46. EEEANRER(E)

) BE-FT-mF+-A=+-—

HILFE (&Z)) :
Fair value Pension
of employee costs -
share defined
Salaries and options  contribution
Name of director Fees allowances Bonus granted plans Total
ERiES il %
BhREHEz  AE-EE
2 e HEREH A AEE e it
2014 —ZT-MF
Mr. Han Jingyuan () BRI () 713 2,754 - 246 13 3,726
Mr. Zhu Jun RELE 594 590 - 40 13 1,287
Mr. Shen Xiaoling HEREE 408 652 - 40 18 1,113
Mr, Han Li BNk 468 975 - 40 13 1496
Mr. Zhu Hao RERE 316 394 - 40 12 762
Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhatnagar Vijay Kumar Bhatnagar 7 316 = = 31 = 347
(resigned on 1 January 2015 (R-F-hF—F—HEH)
Mr. Wong Man Chung, Francis BEXRLE 316 - - 36 - 352
Mr. Wang Tianyi ITREE 316 - - 31 - 347
Mr. Zhou Guoping FEETLAE 316 - - - - 316
(resigned on 1 April 2016) (R=E—7 R f—AFHT)
3,763 5,365 - 504 64 9,696

(i) Mr. Han Jingyuan is also the Chief Executive Officer of the

Company.

None of the directors waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration for the years ended 31 December 2015 and
2014. The emoluments of the independent non-executive
directors of the Company during the year are approximately
RMB1.0 million (2014: RMB1.0 million).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

() BHELELENRRARBEFRH

78 -

HE-ZT—AFR=-ZT—NF+=A
=+—HIEFE  SEEEMEXFA
EHNEEANES - R I TFAR
AIMBIEARITEETHHEOARE
1008 (ZF—N4F : ARK 1008
TT) ©

REBE-_T-—AFE-_FT-OF+=
A=+—HLEFE  XRRHERA
EEEBITUEARREEFEERH
BERREARGCEERS - TH
B84 -
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Five-year Financial Information & & # & %l

A summary of the consolidated income statement and of the AEEEZA L EMBREENEHFER
consolidated assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests of the MEHEE BENIEZEHEESHES
Group for the last five financial years is as set out below: FIgAR

Consolidated Income Statement & B

Year ended 31 December

BET-A=t-HLEE

Audited

REY
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
“®-1f "T-QmFE —B-=f T —B—F
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)

(AR®TR) (ARNTT) (AR%TR) (ARETT) (AR%TR)

Revenue A 21,071,538 28,495,498 32,516,937 36,122,358 38,596,633
(Loss)/Profit before ERATS BT (889,668) 245,080 249,341 326,056 1,931,812
income tax (E18),/ & H
Income tax expense FfHER (46,349) (178,600) (186,313) (179,579) (514,023)
(Loss)/Profit for the year FE(B8)/&F (936,017) 66,480 63,028 146,477 1,417,789
(Loss)/Profit attributable to: ~ (E518),/BFISSER :
Owners of ARRER
the Company BEE (766,503) 66,715 101,609 126,062 1,241,893
Non-controlling interests FEE I MERERS (169,514) (235) (38,581) 20,415 175,896
(936,017) 66,480 63,028 146,477 1,417,789
Consolidated Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests SHEE BEHEIEITH R
As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
Audited
REY
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
“E-EHF —TmE —E-=F —E-C-F —Z——F
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000) (RMB’000)
(AE®TR) (ARETRT) (AR%ETRT) (AR®EFR) (ARETT)
Total assets BEE 22,363,723 23,743,408 23,750,600 24,751,983 22,929,993
Total liabilities BafRE (13,451,561)  (13,971,562)  (14,039,698)  (15,196,967)  (13,418,643)
Non-controlling interests Je (397,734) (514,789) (519,698) (513,247 (647,730)

8,514,428 9,257,057 9,191,204 9,041,769 8,863,620

240 China Oriental Group Company Limited [ # iy 4 Fl % B A FR A 7



The Dumping and Subsidizing of Public Attachment 12 COMPLAINT
Cold-Rolled Steel in Coils and Strip

Te

CHINA ORIENTAL GROUP COMPANY LIMITED
FERSFEEZRARLF’

HONG KONG OFFICE BEIJING OFFICE

Suites 901-2 & 10 Suites 2901-3

9th Floor, Great Eagle Centre 29th Floor, Full Tower

23 Harbour Road 9 Dongsanhuan Middle Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
ERNEE ERRERE

)i H Bl 4L 3T RS E

B 3B 2357 R=IRP IR

RE Lo EMAKE29%E

901-2K%10%E 2901-3%F

Tel &5 : (852) 2511 1369 Tel &5 : (86) 10 8591 0207
Fax{ZH : (852) 2511 1301 Fax /8K : (86) 10 8591 0205

* For identification purposes only

EX

MIX

Paper from responsible sources

REARENRARROER
Emsscgg FSC™ C006398




	Cover
	Contents
	Financial Highlights
	Corporate Information
	Chairman’s Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographical Information
	Corporate Governance Report
	Directors’ Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
	Five-year Financial Information
	Back Cover


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (Japan Color 2001 Coated)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.6
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo false
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness false
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
    /CFangSongHK-Light
    /CFangSongHKS-Light
    /CGuLiHK-Bold
    /CGuLiHKS-Bold
    /CGuYinHK-Bold
    /CGuYinHKS-Bold
    /CHei2HK-Bold
    /CHei2HK-Xbold
    /CHei2HKS-Bold
    /CHei2HKS-Xbold
    /CHei3HK-Bold
    /CHei3HKS-Bold
    /CHeiHK-UltraBold
    /CHeiHKS-UltraBold
    /CJNgaiHK-Bold
    /CJNgaiHKS-Bold
    /CKanHK-Xbold
    /CKanHKS-Xbold
    /CNganKaiHK-Bold
    /CNganKaiHKS-Bold
    /CO2YuenHK-XboldOutline
    /CO2YuenHKS-XboldOutline
    /COYuenHK-Xbold
    /COYuenHK-XboldOutline
    /COYuenHKS-Xbold
    /COYuenHKS-XboldOutline
    /CPo3HK-Bold
    /CPo3HKS-Bold
    /CPoHK-Bold
    /CPoHKS-Bold
    /CSong3HK-Medium
    /CSong3HKS-Medium
    /CSuHK-Medium
    /CSuHKS-Medium
    /CWeiBeiHKS-Bold
    /CXLiHK-Medium
    /CXLiHKS-Medium
    /CXYaoHKS-Medium
    /CXingHK-Medium
    /CXingHKS-Medium
    /CXingKaiHK-Bold
    /CXingKaiHKS-Bold
    /CYuen2HKS-Light
    /CYuen2HKS-SemiBold
    /CYuen2HKS-Xbold
    /CYuenHK-SemiMedium
    /MBeiHK-Bold
    /MBitmapRoundHK-Light
    /MBitmapSquareHK-Light
    /MCuteHK-Light
    /MCuteHKS-Light
    /MDynastyHK-Xbold
    /MDynastyHKS-Xbold
    /MElleHK-Medium
    /MElleHKS-Medium
    /MGentleHK-Light
    /MGentleHKS-Light
    /MHGHagoromoTHK-Light
    /MHGHagoromoTHK-Medium
    /MHGKyokashotaiTHK-Light
    /MHGReithicTHK-Light
    /MHeiHK-Bold
    /MHeiHK-Light
    /MHeiHK-Medium
    /MHeiHK-Xbold
    /MHeiHKS-Bold
    /MHeiHKS-Light
    /MHeiHKS-Medium
    /MHeiHKS-Xbold
    /MKaiHK-Medium
    /MKaiHK-SemiBold
    /MKaiHKS-Medium
    /MKaiHKS-SemiBold
    /MLiHK-Bold
    /MLiHKS-Bold
    /MLingWaiFHK-Light
    /MLingWaiPHK-Light
    /MMarkerHK-Bold
    /MMarkerHKS-Bold
    /MNgaiHK-Bold
    /MNgaiHKS-Bold
    /MQingHuaHK-Xbold
    /MQingHuaHKS-Xbold
    /MSungHK-Bold
    /MSungHK-Light
    /MSungHK-Medium
    /MSungHK-Xbold
    /MSungHKS-Bold
    /MSungHKS-Light
    /MSungHKS-Medium
    /MSungHKS-Xbold
    /MWindyHK-Bold
    /MWindyHKS-Bold
    /MYoungHK-Medium
    /MYoungHK-Xbold
    /MYoungHKS-Medium
    /MYoungHKS-Xbold
    /MYuenHK-Light
    /MYuenHK-Medium
    /MYuenHK-SemiBold
    /MYuenHK-Xbold
    /MYuenHKS-Light
    /MYuenHKS-SemiBold
    /MYuenHKS-Xbold
    /MYuppyHK-Medium
    /MYuppyHKS-Medium
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages false
  /ColorImageMinResolution 100
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 200
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages false
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 200
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages false
  /MonoImageMinResolution 300
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHT <FEFF005B57FA65BC00200027006D006500640052006500730027005D00204F7F752890194E9B8A2D7F6E5EFA7ACB7684002000410064006F006200650020005000440046002065874EF69069752865BC87A25E55986F793A3001901A904E96FB5B5090F54EF650B390014EE553CA57287DB2969B7DB28DEF4E0A767C5E03300260A853EF4EE54F7F75280020004100630072006F0062006100740020548C002000410064006F00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002E003000204EE553CA66F49AD87248672C4F86958B555F5DF25EFA7ACB76840020005000440046002065874EF63002>
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /BleedOffset [
        0
        0
        0
        0
      ]
      /ConvertColors /NoConversion
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /NA
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MarksOffset 6
      /MarksWeight 0.250000
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /NA
      /PageMarksFile /RomanDefault
      /PreserveEditing false
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
    <<
      /AllowImageBreaks true
      /AllowTableBreaks true
      /ExpandPage false
      /HonorBaseURL true
      /HonorRolloverEffect false
      /IgnoreHTMLPageBreaks false
      /IncludeHeaderFooter false
      /MarginOffset [
        0
        0
        0
        0
      ]
      /MetadataAuthor ()
      /MetadataKeywords ()
      /MetadataSubject ()
      /MetadataTitle ()
      /MetricPageSize [
        0
        0
      ]
      /MetricUnit /inch
      /MobileCompatible 0
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (GoLive)
        (8.0)
      ]
      /OpenZoomToHTMLFontSize false
      /PageOrientation /Portrait
      /RemoveBackground false
      /ShrinkContent true
      /TreatColorsAs /MainMonitorColors
      /UseEmbeddedProfiles false
      /UseHTMLTitleAsMetadata true
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




